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Introduction to H&T

H&T provides a range of simple and accessible
financial products tailored for a customer base
who have limited access to, or are excluded
from, the traditonal banking and finance sector.

As at 31 December 2007 H&T was  On B May 2006 H&T floated on
the largest pawnbroking business n the Alternative Investment Market
the UK in terms of the size of the ("AlM") providing the group with
pledge bock As a business H&T access to new sources of finance
has existed 1In some form since the

late 1800°s and over the years has
built or acquired some of the oldest
and largest pawnbrokers in the UK H&T operates in a fast moving,
Indeed the store in Edinburgh has competitive environment and will
operated from the some building for  continue to succeed by focussing

over 150 years serving the same

commuynity and retenhion of staff and the
ongoing development of exishng
More recently H&T has accelerated  and new products together with

its development by adding new expansion in locations
products and services and

expanding the store network
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Highlights
Gross brofit A+_.|~ 860/0

pp o £27 7m (2006 £23 3m)

wToA a+20.8%

before excephonal items
up fo £11 4m (2006 £9 4m)

Ear’nngs cetore Interest Tox Degrac aton Amor schon 33 defined 1n rote 3 of he censonccted Ananmial satemens

Operating profit A +2 4 'I 0/0

before excephonal tems
up fo £10 0m (2006 £8 Om]

Profit before tax was £7 4m (2006 £2 Om)

Basic EPS A_{_23 60/0

excluding excephonal items
up to 14 72p (2006 11 ?ip}

Basic EPS was 15 17p (2006 3 65p)

Pledge book .+ ‘| 04%

up to £27 8m (2006 £25 2m)

Proposed dividend 4 +13. 3%

up to 3 4p {2006 3 Op)

. Excelienf growth in all revenue lines
s Total number of stores reached 89 at 31 December 2007 (2006 77)
with 12 new stores opened during the yeor seven acquisihons and
five greenfields
e Full rollout of gold purchasing in store, providing customers with a quicker,
fenrly valued cash solution
o Suceesshul placing of 3 6 million shares in May 2007 rausing over
£7 million for store expansion
+ Recent acquisiions will serve os a springboard for some regional development
of sirong pawnbroking markets in Yorkshire and the South coast

Operchoncl hlghhghts
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The Business at a glance:

Pawnbroking

A pawnbroking ican s secured on an
item of value with @ term of up to six
months H&T value the tem(s) based on
weight and the precicus metal or stones
used n its manufecture  The customer
ogrees on a foan amount and enters
inta @ consumer credit agreement The
agreement 15 for @ penod of & monihs
and the customer can redeem the goods
ot any point dur.ng fhis hme providing
that they repay the onginal loan amouni
plus any interest due Al the end of the
coniract, they also have the ophion to
extend the loan for o further six months
If the customer chooses nol fo redeem or
renew the foan H&T then take achon to
dispose of the goods

Cheque cashing 15 a service that allows
custemers to get cash for their cheques
in a few minules, rather than banking
the cheque Most cheques are wages
cheques, although other types such as
personal, lottery, bullding society and
Giro are considered Customers use
h&T to speed up the cheque clearance
isome bullding societes can take almost
wo weeks lo clear o cheque) or to
avoid banking the cheque inte an
overdrawn account Custorners are
required to prowide proef of identity
and address in order to use the service

Pay Day Advance

A Pay Day Advance [PDA} loan 15 o
shert term cash loan repayable on the
customer’s next pay date The service
15 used 0 a similar manner fo a bank
overdraft and .n lact the costs are
sumiler to a number of high street
focilines The customer wnites out
cheques to H&T for the value of up
to £750 and is given the /alue of the
chegques less @ 13% charge in cash
The customer then has the ophon to

» Allow the cheques to be banked,
+ Pay them cff in cash, or
* Extend the chegues for o further
30 days by poymng the charge owed

Jewellery Retal

H&T offer a unique range of new and
second hand |ewellery sourced Fom
our pledge bock, purchosed over the
courler or purchased from sunphers
The vast majonty of items sold are rom
forfetted tems and all are orofessionally
cleaned and restored ot the company s
refurbishment centre in Kent They cre
then re-distributed for sale to stores
aeross the country H&T staff are able to
use their extensive product knowledge
io assist customers to choese indviducl
oieces fo suit therr requirements a skill
which of course enables them o make
the nght loan in the first plece

KwikLoan

Kwikloan 1s o simple way tor customers
ta obtain an unsecured lean of up to
£750 which 15 repaid over 12 months
by direct debit Befere 1ssuing ¢ loan
we establish the customer's idenhity,
confirm thewr income and employment,
and ensure that they manage therr
bank account in o reasonable way

If approved then the customer enters
info @ consumer credit loan agreement
and we will colfect the repayments

on the date ogreed with the customer
This product provides a useful way for
cusiomers who are unable to repoey o
PDA in tull to manage down their loan
with us Customers can have erther o
Kwikloan or o PDA, but not both at the
same hme

Prepard Debit Card

A pre-pard debit card 15 an ideal way
for customers to have the funchorgity
of a Mastercard withowt the assaciated
credit giving them the freedom to shoo
onling, over the phone or in siore

As there 1s nc loan or credit involved
the applicaton process 1s simple and
the acceptance rate 1s 100% Customers
leove the store with an ATM only card
and the personalised Mastercard arnves
in the post shortly after Cash can then
be loaded to the card at over 14 000
locations across the UK including any
H&T store or Past Office branch
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Chairman’s Statement

| am delighted to report that 2007 has seen excellent
growth in all areas of the business with H&T’s 2007 profit
before tax and exceptional items reaching £7.2 million.

Financial Performance

The Group has delwered a year of double digit growth in gross
profit, EBITCA (before excephonal items), profit before tax and
excephonal items end number of stores Gross profit increased
by 18 6 per cent to £27 7 milhon {2006 £23 3 million)
EBITDA befare exceptional items increased by 20 8 per cent

to £11 4 miflion (2006 £% 4 milhion) Operating proht before
excephonal items ncreased by 24 1 per cent to £10 0 million
{2006 £8 0 million] We also opened 12 addihiend stores
duning 2007, taking the total number of stores ot 31 December
2007 1o 89

Secondary placing

On 16 May 2007, H&T completed the placing of 3 6 million
new ordinary shares to existing shareholders, all UK insttuhions
This provided the Group with £7 million of additional finance
for its store expansion programme in which it invested £3 6

miflion during the year

final Dvidend

In accordance wath the dividend policy declared ot the tme

of the Aotation, the directors are pleased to recommend a final
dvidend of 3 4 pence per ordinary share {2006 3 0 pence)
This dwidend will be paid to all shareholders on the register
ot the close of business on 16 May 2008

Qutlook

Since the beginning of 2008 our expansion programme has
continued and as of today we have already opened four new
stores - two by acquisihon and two greenhelds This tokes the
total current number of stores to 93 We are confident in the
Group's prospects for 2008 H&T will prosper through a mix
of continued growth in the established estate, development of
the 18 greenfield stores opened over the last three years and
profit enhancement from the recent acquesitons The current
high price of gold should alse provide some proht opportunites

in the short term
The hard work and commitment of staff has been central to

achieving 2007’s result and | would like to thank all of them
for that

Pe—l; & M;AALH"“

Peter J Middleton Chairman
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What is Pawnbroking?

Pawnbroking is quite simply a loan secured on an item of value.
Traditionally pawnbrokers would accept almost anything of value
in order to secure the loan. The H&T pawnbroking offer is mainly
based on jewellery as it is compact, high valve and can be
valued and if necessary resold relatively easily

How does it work?

The customer brings in the tem(s) of value to the store and 1s
asked 1o give an indicaton of how much they want to berow
This 1s done 1n order to astablish how rechistc the customer’s
expecianicn 15, as *he hugh margins charged by the fugh sireet
jewellers can give an inflated percepnon of the value of the
goeds The store siaff then use o combination of their expertise
and training, togather with the paint of sale system to determine f
there 1s adequate securiy for the loor Assuming that there 15, the
customer and H&T then enter into a credit agreement regulated
by the Consumer Credit Act This 1s a contract for 6 months and
carres inferest of 8% e 9% fat rate per month The rate charged

15 dependent on local zompetiion and the locotion of the siora

Duning the contract the customer can

* Redeem the pledge. This means they pay H&T ihe value of the
loan, plus the wrerest accrued to date er

« Renew the pledge. This means they pay H&T he nterast anly

and o new loan agreement 1s 1ssued for o further six months

Approximately five months afier the date of the loan we will wrire
1o the customer explaimng that the contraet s almost due and
reminding \hem of the final date to redeem We write agan once
the contract 15 expired to give the cusiomer one more chance to

redeem or renew thewr pledge

If the cusiomer does not redeem ar renew then we have to

attempt «© realise the value of the pledge to repay the loan

The Consumer Credit Act sets out a hfferent treatment for

pledges over £75 and those £73 and under

* Over £75 These pledges are sent to public auchion with
a reserve price In he event that the pledge 15 sold then H&T
retains the value of the loan, interest to dase plus ¢ small
adminisiration fee

Any surplus 15 repaid to the customer

* £75 and under These pledges become the property of H&T

immediately the rules relanng to he surplus do not apply due

to the lower valfue of the 1tems concerned

Regardless of the outcome HAT dees not pursve the customer

in ‘he rare arcumstances when there 1s a shorifall besween the
amount due under the agreemen: and the amount recovered
when the tlem 15 sold Therefore if the customer 15 unable 1o
radeem there will be no further consequences and therr credit

rafing s vnaffected

“As Good as Gold”

For some, lending money can be a risky business, but nor for
HAT The loan 1s secured on gold and pracious stones [over
98°% of our pawnbroking business} and thot security 15 left

in our possession for the duration of the consact If the loan
forfeits, then the collateral can be 2asily hquidated, in almost

all cases a1 a profit




Valuohors how HA™ marage the process
H&T Group ple =irual v e 2l g Ll Tus

Valuations, how H&T manage the process

A pawnbrcker advances money secured on items of value
Therefore 1t is vital that we can determine what those items
are worth to ensure adequate security, whilst also being able
to give the customer what they want

{1) H&T's pledge beook 1s almost
eniraly gold and diamond set
jewellery as those items are
relanvely easy fo valve and

in the event of default

they can be sold

either through the

window or as

a commodity

{2) Our staff ask the customer how
much they would like to borrow and
perform a wisual examination of the
rem Using the weight and metal type
we now have a good 1dea of what the
ttem 15 worth based on our general
lending guidelines

{3} If ~e can meet the customers
expectations then the item 15 tesied
with a range of acids 1o determine

the metal iype and carat, while
diamonds are verfied using
elecironic testing equipment

{4) The customer details and a full
description of the dem ars entered :0 the
computer sysiern which caleulates e range
af loan values in accordance with Group
policy A credit agreement s produced
and the cash ssued o the customer
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Qur Customers

Our pawnbreoking customers come from a wide range

of social and demographic backgrounds and bring with them
a multitude of different items of jewellery, from a heavyweight
belcher chain to a 1970s Rolex to a 5ct diamond solitaire,

The single factor that unites them
1s the ownership of an asset and

a requirement for short term cash

Use of Funds

Generally our customers use the funds
obtained for day 1o day expenses with
a small number borrowing to solve the
short term cash needs of therr

businesses

The H&T Difference
H&T has a long established culture of
cusiomer service and our stoff sirive

to help and empathise with aur

v 7 2%

of respondents had
a bank account

cusiomers It 15 common to hear first
names being used n the siores and
equally the customer 1o call our staff
by therr first name This 1s not the result
of seripts or waiming but cather an
expectation that they are there o help
the cus.emer durning what may be a
difficult nme The key to this relanenship
15 the autonomy given to the siore
managers in their management of he
customer relahonship This maintains
the customer relaionship and provides
that flexibility and helpfulness thar is
s0 often missing from the res: of the

high street

December 2006 Research

Historicatly we have scared well in
independent research and mystery
shopping of our stores The most
recent survey was in December 2006
using both quanttative and qualitatve
techmiques and interviews of 250
customers Once egain the research
demonstrated high levels of customer
satrsfacticn, with over 88% of
customers ranng their sansfachon

with M&T 8 or more out of 10

* Source Resecrch by Pracient
Decemoer 2006

s 56%

had access to the
internet at home
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“AS FAR AS I'M CONCERNED, IT'S LIKE COMING INTO MY LOCAL
BANK OR BUILDING SOCIETY THE SHOP {S MODERN AND THE STAFF
ARE AIWAYS FRIENDLY AND HELPFUL ™

Walworth Rd 07

| LIKE THE FACT THAT | CAN NOW SELL MY JEWELLERY AS WELL
AS GETTING A LOAN ON [T IT MEANS THAT | CAN GET CASH FOR
THOSE ITEMS I'D FORGOTTEN | EVER HADI™

Clapham 07

| HAD VISIONS OF THE STORE BEING REALLY OLD-FASHIONED, AND
WAS PLEASED AND SURPRISED WHEN | WENT INSIDE T REALLY IS
JUST LIKE ANY OTHER JEWELLERS ON THE HIGH STREET™

Crawley 07

“NOTHING’S FOR FREE NOWADAYS, EVERYTHING HAS GOT A BIT
OF INTEREST IN IT AND  I'M HAPPY BECAUSE THEY ARE DOING A
SERVICE FOR ME  I'M HAPPY  TO PAY THE LITTLE BIT OF INTEREST
THAT IT COSTS ™

Burnt Oak 06
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Chietf Executive's Review

of the Business

2007 was a record year for H&T on a number of metrics Our business
model has proved scaleable, with new stores and continued
improvements to our existing businesses driving strong growth

Duning 2007 HA&T has set a number of new racards Turnover
and grass profit of all business segments incrensed by double
digit hgures Pawnbroking acisvihies, compnising Pawn Service
Charge and Disposihon represented B7 per cent {2000 88
per cent ) of total 2007 gross proftt and grew 17 per cent
year on year Gold asset-bocked lending connaues 1o see
sitong demand both in existing and new markers At the same
nme hnancial services achvines, comprising Cheque Cashing
and Other Financial Services, represented 13 per cent {2004
12 per cent ) of total 2007 grass profit and grew 29 per cent
year on year The transinon in 2006 of the back office functions
of Cheque Cashing and Pay Day Advance in-house gave us
the opportunity i market these products more efectively
during 2007

HA&T remains the UK's leading pawnbroker by s1ze of pledge
book and had 89 outlets across the UK at the end of 2007
The esiate increased by the record number of 12 stores
(2006 nine) duning 2007 Of these five were greenfield
stores and seven were acquirad branches The acquisitions
located in Yorkshire, Nomnghamshire and the South Coast
will grve us access to new markets where pawnbroking has
hustorically been srong We will be locking ar exponding in
those regions through a regional hub system and take full
cdvantage of market porential

The continuing growth we derve from our estabhshed and
greenfield srores zombined with profirenhancing acguisinans
has led to record profits Operahng proht before excepiional
items reached £10 O million 1n 2007 (2006 £8 O million),
a 24 i per cent increase on 2006

REVIEW OF QPERATIONS

Pawn Service Charge

H&T has been he largest pawnbroker 10 the UK based
an he size of the pledge book for many years and as at
31 December 2007 had a pledge book of £27 8 million
(2006 £25 2 milhion)

Pawn Service Charge

Pawn Service Charge [PSC) reprasents ail income earned up fo
the zompiehon of o pledge The maim ilems are interest and net
proni fram auchons after returning any surplus fo the customer

In 2007 PSC represented 61 9% at gross profit {2006 65 6%)
and 71 2% of total pawnbroking gioss oroht (2006 74 6%

The average locn 1n 2007 was E111 (2006 £103),
the yield on the pledgebock was 66 2% {2006 62 3%




2 11.9%

growth in PSC gross profit

Disposthion

Disposiiion refers to tha entire process o dispose of forfered
pledges The key routes cre retail through the stores and scrap
Given the higher margin our oreferred route 15 via ratad

Retoul

The Company's retad proposihon 1s primanly gold and |eweilery
and gimost all {24 7°5) retal scles are items sourced frem
pawnbroking or purchasing operations We complement our
retal offering with a small amount of new jewellery

We have incorporated the refarl offering to all but one H&T
branded oullet and all new H&T Pawnbrokers now hove a
dedicated retoil window, most mcluding an internal display with
a separate retall counter

Profitchbility in this area 15 driven by sound valuation at the point of
purchase or fending ond also by the management of uppropnate
stock Qur preference 15 to retcurthe stock that 15 produced from
forfeited loons purchased over the counter lo maximise cur refuras

The advantage of H&T aver sther retailers 1s that the cost of our
supply 15 relatively low ond we car scrap surplus tems and suff
make a proht This offsets the fact that we have litle choice over
our supoly and Iherefore must retell what we have avanlable 1o sall

As almost oll tems retailed come from pawnbreking or purchasing
operations we cre able to offer an excellent value proposihon that
is extremely hard to beat on the high street

Scrap

fterns that are damaged beyond reparr, slow moving or surplus
1o retast requirement may be smelted and ol at the current
gold spot price fess ¢ small commission The paint of sale system
reduces the amount 'ent or paid on items denhfied as scrop or
low quality so ~e are sull able to make a recsonable margin on
scrop sales

Chiet Sxecunsa s eview 31 Busiress
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232.7%

increase 1n gross proht
from disposihon activihes

As indicared n he ‘develop and establish new products and
services” secnion of this review he growth i he pledge book
was impacted by the full roli out of gold purchasing The
increase in pledge book combined with an improved yield
translated @ an 11 9 per cent increcse 1n Pown Service
Charge Marataining his market leading posiion remains
a prienty for he Group

Disposition

The sale of farferted items to the general pubhic {"Retanl”} 1s
the most impor*ont element of Disposihon  generahng higher
margins when compared with items that are sald 1n aucion
or scrop  Although the general trading snvircnment on the
high sireet deterorated during the last quarter of 2007, | am
dehghted to report that trading remained good for H&T and
we achieved turnover growth of 18 8 per cent year on year
{117 per cemt LFl) while increcsing Rerail grass prahit margan
io 49 4 per cant {2006 44 2 per cent) This has resulted
1 gross profit ncreasing by 32 6 per cent between 2006
and 2007 This very sirong perfermance 15 a result of the
continyed investment in training, markenng and a wider

product range

tn 2007, Serap gross profit reached £1 3 milhon {2006

£1 1 million) This £0 4 million increase 15 as o rasult of the
mcraase 1n the prce of gold (£0 2 mihon) and higher Scrap
volumes (20 2 mullion)

OTHER FINANCIAL SERVICES

Cheque Cashing and Pay Day Advance

ln fanuary 2006, H&T brought in-house the back office

for underwniting the in-store Cheque Cashing and Pay Day
Advance businesses enabling the Group to manage both
oroducs nternally saving the lees previously paid to a third
party It has also alfowed us to apply our own expertise
menaging his product without the rastrichons imposed by

a third party
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A £O . 8 m
increase in revenues net

of bad debt from PDA and
Cheque Cashing activities

Cur experience 1n 2007 on Cheque Cashing appears I

go against the marker frend Whilst aur compentors reported
difficult umes and reducing lurmover H&T turnover grew by

7 per cenl an a likeforlike basis Although this 1s encouraging
w~e acknowledge that this 15 in the face of a charging market
Pay Doy Advance confinues to provide excellens growth

‘We did however expernence a small increase in the percen.age
of bad debt which ~as expected in the context of a rapidly
expanding loan book

In 2007 gross revenues frem Cheque Cashing increased
to £2 2 milon (2006 £1 9 millen) and Pay Day Advance
increased to £2 @ milion {2006 £1 8 million)

The revenues net of bad debr from Cheque Cashing and Pay
Day Advance increased 10 £3 4 million {2006 £2 é million)

KwikLloan

The Kwikisan product has connnued to develop as a medium
term alternative for our Pay Day Advance customers As in
2006 cur focus has been on the devefopment of Pay Day
Advance with Kwikloon growing alongside it We believe
thera 13 further opporiunity to grow the Kwikloan groduct
through he development of the lean term, loon value and

the custemer base

The Kwikloan locn book increosed from £0 4 million o
€0 5 mdhion in the 12 months to 37 December 2007
Kwikloan gross prefit increased by 45 5 per cent during
the same period

Point of sale development

In 2006 we commenced the development of cur new pont of
sale sysem which will unify the current store and head office
systems which have developed over a number of years with
ane, purpose bullt, apelicanon te support all current business

acivihes

The use of new technolegy will result 1n ;ome improvement In

operanonal efficiency but more imporianily, will simpliy stere

4 33%

increase 1n the Kwikloan

loan book

Other Financial Services

Cheque Cashing

Cheque Cashing 1s the provision of cash in exchange for @
cheque paychle to our customer for a commission fee based
on the race value of the cheque The average chegue volue
in 2007 was £335 [2006 £364), with the average fee
being £23 {6 4%)

The cheques are nermally i» respect of woges and the
service 15 used as o quick ond convement clternative to a
baenk overdroft The praduct simply serves a short term need
for cash

In order to mancge the risk associated with cashing
third party cheques we have cccess lo o vanety of
intormahon  from credit reterence agencies o internet
dirsctones as well as our own ooint of sale system and
datcbase ot customer activity

Pay Day Advance

Pav Day Advance 1s a simple form of credit, whers the
advance s repaid by cheques presented by the cusiomer at
the point of the loan The contract allows for 30 days credit
and Ihe average advance in 2007 was £452 {2006 £435},
~ith a tymcal charge of 13% {2006 13%) per 30 days

The cusiomer wiil agree a dote for the cheque to be banked
then either

* Pay additonal fees for another 30 days [Extend), or
* Pay the fece value of the cheque n cash [Settle], or
+ Allow the chegue 1o be deposited into our occount
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new outlets added to
the store portfolio

Kwikloan

H&T «dentified the need for on unsecured loon preduct that had a
longer duration then ¢ Pay Day Advance The principle 1s that
some customers are unchle lo repay the kump sum of a Pay Day
Advance atter 30 davs and prefer a smaller regufar repayment
The underwrihing criteria are esseniiclly the seme as for a Pay
Day Advance aithough we do more verificahon to ensure that the
customes s ikelv to be a reasonable nisk for the durahon of the
toan

Kwikloan 15 currently offered over a 12 month period for loan
values up to £750, although the average 1s closer 1o £600 We
earn approximately £300 gross interest on a £300 Kwiktocn
cver a 12 month periad

Prepaid Debit Card

H&T offer o prepaid debit cord on behaif of Advanced Poyment

Solutions {APS} under the CashPlus brand The card 15 an instant

issue Cirrys card fwhich allows ATM aceess immediately], with o

persenalised MasterCard 1ssued to the customier in the past athin
10 days For further product information refer lo

Www Gpsgroup com

H&T were the first national chain to provide the CaskPlus card in
the UK and we remain one of the largest customers of APS

The zard 15 the ideal vehicle to provide funds fo our customers in
a more conventent form than cash The card 1s the natural
extension fo each of our cash bosed products with the store siaff
cross selling the benefit as part of our pownbreking and cheque
cashing Iransachons We expect the card fo enhance our
relationshin with customers, increasing refention and leyalty as
thay will use aur outlets to load addiional funds on lo the card

The customers value the status of having a MasterCard and the
ability to use the zard online, with over half the fransections an
the card beng for internel surchases

“hiat Eeacan 25 Peview 51 Susiness
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addittonal capital raised

operatons lo enable us to acheve the full potential of the

exishing product range and implement new products more easiy

Alhough the develcpment of cur new point of sale system 15
taking longer than onginally anncipated, the project remains
within budger and 15 expected to be fully rolled cut o all

stores by late summar Since the beginning of ihe project we

have incurred copital expenditure of £1 3 million and the total

cost including implementahon 1s expecred to be in the region
of £1 8 mihen

BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY

Qur growth sirotegy 15 based on iwe mam sreams Each of

them 1s progressing in fine or ahead of the Board s expectations

1 Expand geographical footprink
The significant fragmentatian i the UK pawnbroking marker

will connnue to pravide the Group with acquisihen opportunines

In addition shere remains substanhal oppertunity far arganic
growth with a significant number of rowns with an appropriate
population size and demographic mix ' support o greenheld

store

H&T's sirategy of IPO was to develop 30 units berween 2006
and 2008, both through greenfeld stoi2s and acquisisons
using current resources whilst maintaining cash fow and
earnings growth at an appropnate level Dunng 2007

we added 12 outlets {2006 nine) 1o the store portfolio - Tive
greenfrzld and seven acquisihoas Two of the acquisihons
opened up new regions to us, in Yorkshire and the South
caast and can now be used as a regional hub ro further
develop these key markets We would expect ro grow the
store foetprini by a similar number during 2008 and exceed

the ongrmal 30 unit targer

Inirally, new pawnbroking units rend to be lossmaking As a

consequence expanding the store base can suppress short .erm

earnings grawth but provides significant medium term benefu




The Group s achvely pursuing acquisihions to accelerate the
conschdation of the indusiry During the year the Group 1ssued
3 &m shares o raise addibenal capital of £7m, of which

£3 4m remained ar the year end This new capiral and the
headroom available on existing berrowing focilines provide
the Graup with the resources o complete a number of further
transachons The H&T Beard will moke acquisthons selechvely
appraising each opportunity fully before proceeding with a
rransachon Consequently, the sming and nature of these
iransachions depends on the availability of appropriate

apporiunities

Our greenfield stores are performeng well and are on average
exceeding our expactatons in terms of pledge bock growth
Whils) encouraging, we note that given the maturity of these
stores they will not have a significant impact on revenues in
the immediote term These stores will navertheless deliver a
greater conmbunon o group prohitability over the next few

years

2 Develop and estcblish new products and services

Duning 2007 we introduced the purchase of goid and
jewellery into all of our stores This mimimises the hme required
to access the asset for dispostion and also enables simpler
communicairion with \he customer Whilst this has the effect of
reducing the pledge book s customers who would previcusly
pledge now sell, it allows a more afficient use of capial as
those goods are held for anly 30 days, rather then up to eght
months for a pledge

The straregy in 2008 s to further develop gold purchasing
ond 1o expand the portfoho of unsecured preducts, using
the Pay Day Advance and Kwikloan madels to their best
advantage All of these products provide customers wrth

a simple and accessible rouie 1o cash, a service thar s
invaluable especially in the current credit chmate We beleve
that through cauhous development we can expand our

customer base, whilst maintaining an accepiable risk profile

The prepaid card connnues 1o afiract new customers 1¢ the
stores although he general market awareness has iaken

longer to develop than anncipased

Thiar Egecah a5 Peview a7 3usires
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REVIEW OF THE PAWNBROKING MARKET

Competihon
The compehtive environment has not changed substannally

in -he last year

The pawnbroking industry remains very fragmented Although
there are no officic! stansnhcs, the Nanonal Pawnbrokers
Association esumates that there are around one thousand

pawnbroking lecations 1n the UK

In this environment it 15 encal to manuan the high levels
of cusiomer service i store and by domng 50 we will connnue

to be the first chotce for our cusiomers

Regulation
There have been no changes o regufanon that will have
an impact on the products and services we offer

Current Trading and Cutlook

The in¢reasing ewareness of the pawnbroking industry

will undeubtedly provide opportuniies in the coming year

| helieve that the current portfolio of pawnbroking and ether
financial services products will enable H&T to capitalise on

those oppariunities

Against wider perception, the general economic chmate 15

aot necessarly a driver fer our business — we do not and have
not seen the pawnbroking industry s cychcal Our success

has been based on the fundamentals of a well run business,
with the focus on the customer and an undersianding of the

opportunines to grow within a fragmenied market We remain
conhdent that we can achieve further success

Finally | would hke to recognise the hard work and commitment
of our 1ol year dfter year and give them full creds for our 2607
business ashyevemenrs Thenk you oll

lohn f Execunve
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Finance Director’s Review

Due to the materiality of the amount of exceptional items

in 2006 and in order to have meaningful comparatives in
2007, some of the metrics used to report performance are
presented excluding these exceptional items

internahonal Financial Reporhing
Standords {IFRS)

In accordance with the AIM's reporting
regime, the Group hes adopied
internancnal Financial Reporting
Standards {“IFRS’) for the ﬁncncnci year
ended 31 December 2007 rather than
UK Generaily Accepted Accaunting
Practice ["UK GAAP"} as the hasss fo
report ifs inancial resulis This tronsihon
has lead to scme differences between
reported numbers under IFRS and UK
GAAP that arg simply a result of the
accounting framework change and are
not a reflection of o chonge in business
performance The Group released on

1 August 2007 a report on the impact
of IFRS {relative 10 UK GAAP} on H&T's
results which 1s accessible on the Group's
website (www handtgroup co uk}

Turnover and gross profit

Turnover in 2007 grew 19 5 per cent

to £38 4 million compared with £32 1
million 1n 2006 Total gross proht in 2007
mncreased by 18 & per cent to £27 7
milhon {2006 £23 3 million) drven by
the turnover growth across all business
segments

Other direct expenses and
Administrahve expenses

The other diract expenses in 2007 were
£12 8 million compared with £10 9
million in 2006 The 18 O per cent
mcrease n other direct BxXpenses was
prmarly driven by the development of
twelve additonal stores and the overall
increase in business volumes At the same
time the Group’s adminisiraiive expenses
before excephional riems increcsed by
£0 4 million from £4 4 miffion 0 2006
to £4 8 million 1in 2007

Operahng profit

Dunng 2007, EBITDA before excepnonal
items increased by 20 8 per cent fo

£11 4 miflion (2008 £9 4 million}

The Group recorded @ 24 T per cent
increase In operating proht before
excepiongl tems reporing £10 0 milkon
in 2007 compared with £8 O million in
the previous year Excephional expenses
in 2006 of £1 9 million were incurred as
part of the IPO Afer taking account of

the exceptional items, H&T's operating
profit was £10 0 milion in 2007
compared with £6 1 million n 2006

Finance costs and simifar charges
Finance costs before exceprional tems
decrecsed by £1 2 mdlion from £3 @
mifhon in 2006 to £2 7 mdlion 1in 2067
This reduchon was o result of the
restructyring of bank facilites and loan
notes at the me of H&T s admission fo
AlM 10 May 2006 combined with the
unspent new money raised in May 2007
The restructuring in May 2006 mcurred
an excephional charge of £0 8 million
i the 2006 financial year (2007 Eni)

Profit before taxaton

Profit before taxahon and excephional
tems increased by £2 3 millicn from £4 7
million n 2006 0 £7 2 midlon in 2007
The 2007 result was impacted by a £0 2
milhon 2006 £0 05 milhon) axcepnone
profit relating to the disposal of o freeheld
property while the 2006 result included

a £1 9 milhon excephonal administrative
expense refating fo H&T's admission onto
AlM and £0 8 mithon of debt restruciuning
costs As a result the Group recorded a
profit before taxanon of £7 4 milon in
2007 compared with a profit before
taxation of £2 0 million in 2006

Taxahion

The 2007 effectve corporation tax rate
excluding excepnonal tems was 31 per
cent (30 per cent in 2006)

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share for 2007 were
15 17p compared with 3 45p 1n 2006
Dilured earnings per share for 2007 was
15 14p compared with 3 63p 1n 2006
After adjusnng for excephonal tems
referred to 1n the profit before taxation
section adjusied busic sarnings per share
mereased by 23 & per cent from 11 91p
in 2006 to 14 72p n 2007

Dmdend

The H&T Board has recommended a hnai
dividend of 3 4p per share (2006 3 Op)
giving a toral dradend per share of

5 Op for 2007 [20C6 3 Op)

Cash Aow and capital expenditure
The Group generated cash of £4 3 million
in 2007 trem operaticns (2006 £7 6
million) This result was impacted by the
icrease in recevables [£3 2 million}
driven by the growth in the pledge book
and laan portfolio and in inventories
{£2 1 milhon) between 2006 and 2007
The Group nvested £3 6 million (2006
£1 0 million) in the acquisition of
Eownbrokmg and cheque cashing
usinesses and assefs

Captal expenditure during the year was
£1 9 million (2006 £1 & millien) CF this,
£1 5 million relcted to new stores opened
or acquired during the period and store
refurbishments The Group also spent

£0 4 million in store and head office new
hardware for both the existing and future
EPOS systems An investment of £0 2
million 13 he new EPOS sohware was
reported in intangible assets

New money/debt structure

The Group placed 3 6 milion new shares
in May 2007 raising £7 O mulhion net of
expenses

The Group repaid £1 5 million of

facity A debt in 2007 Net debt {bafare
unamerhsed debt ssue costs) was €32 2
mifhon at 31 December 2007 compared
with £34 7eilhon ot 31 December 2006
The Group has ; place a hedging
agreement hixing the interest rare on

£35 0 mdlion of banking debt for a
period ending 30 June 2009

Return On Capital Employed {ROCE)
ROCE, defined as profi before tax
excluding exceptional items, inierest
recewvable finance costs and movement
in farr value of interest rate swap as a
prepertion of net current assets and
tangible and :ntangible fixed assets,
|excluding goodwill) increased from

20 2 per cent :n 2006 to 21 7 per cent




Our People

Qur Paople
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H&T operates in a competitive environment and the
ability to deliver the right level of service, whether
on loans, cheques or in retail is vital to the future

development of our business

In order to achteve that level of service we need he nght pecple
in our stores, well trained, motivated and managed The store
manager 15 the key o that success and we pride ourselves an

the expenience and abibity of our field management ream

Traming and Development

Our framning process consisis of nternal raining sessions
modular training 1n store and specialist external fraining
This layered opproach ensures our new staff fully develop

their skills n each product before moving on to the next madule

We have o well estoblished apprasal sysiem to 1denhfy and
develop management candidates and we aim o promote

inrernally wherever possible

Accreditatons
H&T achieved the Investors i People acereditanon in 2002

Top Team Award

HA&T seek to recogrise and reward exceptional performance
withtn the business through incentives, bonuses and awards
The mos: prestigrous of those 1s the Top Team award which
measures success ocross all business areas The winner for

2007 was Tony Doyle and the team of our Stretford store

“| joined H&T as an assistant in 1985 when they took

over the shop | was working in and was then promoted
store manager of Stretford. H&T only had 18 stores ot

the hme. Since then the Company has launched some new
prodicts, opened a lot of new stores and modified the store
design One of the few things that has stayed the same

i1s the commitment of H&T fo its customers and staff

My team and | are very proud to have won this award,
it means a lot to us We can't wait to go to Dubad”

Tony Doyle
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Directors, Officers and Advisers

The Directors

John G Nichols {Chief Executive), 57
After an early career in the RAF, John
entered the leisure indusry with the Rank
Organisation where he held several
sentor executive posihons

John joined H&T as Mancging Brrector
in 1997 and subsequently became

Chief Execunve He has been instrumental
in developing and implementing the
business strategy and delverng
consisrent growth in revenues and
orofiigbility He has also been
mstrunental in the shetive to obtain

the ISOP001 and Investors in People
accreditetions

He 15 currently President of the Natienal
Pownbrokers’ Associahon, a position he
has held since October 2004

Laurent P Genthialon {Finance Director], 36
Laurent has spent hus career in a variety
of accounting and hinancial management
pasitions in the UK and Europe As the
hinance director of Oddbins from 2002
to 2005 he gamed valuable expenence
in financial management and business
wrn-around during o change of
ownership and subsequent resiructuring
of this retall group

Laurent joined H&T in May 2005, and
since then, has completed a number
of internal projects to restruciure the
financial reporting funchions of the
business and increase the operational
efficiencies of the IT and kinance
functions

Registered and Head QOffice and Adwisers

Registered and Head Office
H&T Group ple

Times House Throwley Way
Sutton, Surrey, SM1 4AF

Tel +44 {0) 870 2022 600

Fingncial Adviser and Nominated Adviser
Hawkpoint Pariners Limited
471 Lothbury london, EC2R 7AE

Broker

MNurmis Securines Limited
10 Paternoster Sguare
Lendon ECAM 71T

Stephen A Fenerty [Commercial Director), 35
A Chartered Accountant who camed at
KPMG Stephen has pursued a vanety of
management roles in the alternauve credit
sector Prior to joiming H&T, Stephen
worked for The Money Shop [part of
Dollar Finanaal, Inc | where he was
responsible for new product development
introducing, amongst cthers, foreign
exchange, unsecured loans and foans
brokerage

Stephen joined H&T in March 2005

as Commercial Direcior where he has
launched the pre-paid debit card and
utihised his expertise in credw
management and debt coflechon

He 15 responsible both for the project
management and implemeniation of new
praduct inthanves and for engmaton and
execunon of new siore ccquisihons

MNon-Executve Directors

Peter J Middleton (Chairman), 68

Peter has held severcl semor positions

in knance and commerce including chief
execunve of Uoyd’s of Landon, chief
executive of Salomon Europe and chief
execuave of Thomas Cook He was also
a managing director of Nemura Principal
Finance and Terra Firma and ganed
direct experience of the alfernative cradit
sector as chawrman of Brighthouse

He has been Charrman of H&T since
September 2004

Legal adwisers to the Company
Eversheds LLP

Senaror House, 85 Queen Victona Sireet
London, EC4Y 4JL

Auditors

Deloie & Touche LLP
Global House, Crawley
West Sussex, RH10 101

Bankers

Barclays Bank pic

27t Floor 1 Churchill Place
london, Ei14 SHP

Andrew } Brown, 63

Andrew, a Chartered Accountant, has
wide ranging experence of he financial
services sector, Including executive
posiions with Sterling Guarantee Trust
and Sedgwick Group He was hnance
director and subsequently joint chuef
axscutive of Gartmore Investment
Management plc He has been a boeard
member ar chairman of o number of
listed and unhsted companies and 1s
presently a non-execunive director of Oval
Limited, Framiington Income & Capital
Trust PLC and Thames River Capital {UK)
Limited

Peter D McNomara, 57

Peter spent the majority of hus career
with Lloyds Bank ple, as chief manager
far strategic planning, mergers ond
acquisihons, and then os the managing
director of Persenal Banking

He subsequenily served as group
managing director of the Alhance &
Leicesrer plc and chief execuhve of
Wesleyan Assurance Society, a mutual
Ife insuronce business In 2002 he left
to become charrman and subsequenily
executive chairman of Moneybox plc,
the feading ATM deployer aperating
the UK, Germany and the Netheslands,
which he led io floianon on AlM

He 1s presently executive Chairman

of Notemachine 1td and non-executive
director of Radan Europe Lid

Regstrars

Equmih

Princess House, 1 Suffolk Lane
London, EC4R DAX

Public relations

College Hil

The Ragismy, Royal Mint Court
Londen, EC3N 4QN




Corporate Governance

The directors recognise the importance

of adopting good zorporate governance
practices in the best interests of all
sharenclders Although the Company 1s
not required lo report on comphance amith
the Combined Code | ‘the Code”) since #s
shares are traded on the AlM market the
Company complies, so for as prachcal,
with the Code in the ollewing ways

DIRECTORS

The Board

The Board comprises three executive
directors and three non-executive directors
Their biographies aopear on poge 1o

A review of these shows o rarge of
experience and experhse sufficient to
bring independent judgement on Issues

of strategy performance, resources and
standards of conduct which 15 vital to
the success of the group The three
nan-executive director: hold shares

los disclosed page 22) However because
the number of shares held 15 small and
there are no cross directorshics beiween
executive and non exacutive directors the
non-execufive directors are considered to
be independent

Board meetings

The Board 1s responsible to the
sharehciders for the proper management
of the Group A stetemeni of directars’
responsibilihies in respect of the hnanciad
statement is sef out .n this Annual Report

The Board meets 10 hmes during the
year To enable the Board to discharge
its duties @il directors receive appropriate
and hmely informahon Briefing papers
are distributed to alt directors 1n advance
ot the Board meetings There 15 a formai
schedule of matters reserved 1o the Board
which include the determination of
strategy aporoval of new stores and
acquisiions approvel of budget and
major capial expenditure

At Board meenngs, the agenda narmelly
comprises c review of the management
accounts a CEO raview of aperations

a review of new stora proposal and
cotenhal acquisitions and an update on
the progress of the group s other strategic
objectives

The Board meehngs in August cnd March
cover the cpproval of the intenim and
preliminary finaneial results respectively
ard the November meeting deals with
the approval of the annual budget

The following commutiees deal with the
specific aspects of the group 5 affairs

Remunerahon Commttee

The Remuneraton Commttee comprises
three independent Non-Executive Directors
of the Company The members of the
Committes are

®  Peter D McNomara [Chairman)

* Peter ] Middleton

*  Andrew ] Brown

The Committee meets at least once in
sach year and ot such other times as
the Chairman of the Commutee sees ht

The Chairman of the Commuitee 15 appointed
by the Board on the recommendation of the
Nominchon Commuttee The quorum for ihe
Committee 13 two

The duties of the Committee are to

* determine and cgree with the Board
the framework or broad policy for
the remunaration of the Charrman
executive Directors and any employees
that he Board delegates 1o i,

s within the terms of the agreed policy,
determine ndmidual remunerchon
packages including bonuses, incentive
payments share aphons, pension
arrangements and any other benefits,

e determine the ¢ontractual terms on
termination and individual termination
payments ensuring thot the duty of
the individual to miligate loss s fully
recognised,

s in determining individual oackages
and arrangements give due regard
to the comments ard recommendations
of the Combined Code and the Lishng
Rules,

* be told ot ond oe given the chance
to advice on any magar changes n
employee benefit siructures in the
Company

* racommend and monitor the level and
structure of remuneration for senicr
managers below Board level as
determined,

+ agree the oolicy for authorising claims
for expenses trom the Chiet Exacutive
and from the Chairman or the Board
and

s recommend an annual resert for the
Board 1o put o Sharehclders on
executive remunerciion complant
wiih relevant legal and regulatory
provisions

Corporcte Governgnos
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The Committee 15 quthorised by the Board to

* seek any informahon it requires from
any employee of the Company in order
1o perform its dutes

* be resoonsible for establishing the
selection crieria and then for selecting,
appointing and selting the ferms
of reference for any remunerahon
cansuliants providing advice to the
Committee, at Company s expense,
and

¢ obtain at the Company s expense,
outside legal or other professional
advice where necessary in the course
of its achvihes

Audit Commuttee

The Audit Commitiee comprises three

:ndependent Non-Execunve Directors of the

Company The members of the Commiltee

are

*  Andrew | Brown (Chairman| -
Chartered Accountant

* Peter ] Muddleton

*»  Peter D McNamara

The Audit Committes reviews each year
the arrangements for safeguarding avditor
objechwity and independence The Audit
Commiliee reviews the scope results and
costeffectivenass of internal and external
audit and has delegated power trom

the Board to exercise the power from
sharehalders lo agree fees for external
audiors The Audit Commutiee 15
responsible for schsfying iself on the
independence of internai audiors and

on the independence and objectraty of
external guditors The Commiltee reviews
the operation of infernal controls and
reports to the Bocrd on the annual review
of the mternal control and nsk
management
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Corporate Governance

(continued)

Norminahon Commiftee

The Nominghon Commitiee comprisas
ihree independent Non-Executve Directors
of the Compony The members of the
Commiitee are

¢ Peter j Middleton [Chairman)

*  Peter D McNamara

¢  Anpdrew ] Brown

The funchon of the Nommahan Committee
is to provide a formal, ngorous and
transpareni procedure for the appoiniment
of new Directors to the Board in carrying
out its duties, the Nominoton Commiltee
15 primarily responsible for

+ deatfying and nominaling candidates
to hll Board vacancies,

* evclughng the siructure and
composition of the Board with regard
to the balance of skills, krowledge
and experience and making
recommendations accordingly,

* reviewing the 1me requirements of
Non-Executive Directors

¢ gnang full consideration to succession
planmung, and

+ reviewing the lecdership of the Group

Internal controls

The Bocrd acknowledges that it 1s
responsible for the Group’s system of
iternal control and for the confinuing
process of reviewing the effectiveness

or the interncl conkrols Internal control
systems are designed lo manage rather
than eliminate the nsk of failure to achieve
business oojechives and can only provide
reasoncble and not cbsolute assurance
against material misstatement ar loss The
direciors confirm that they have reviewed
the affechveness of the systems of internal
control that heve been 1 operahon during
the year The group has a branch internal
avdit funchion

Internal control financicl

The internat contral pracess has been

reviewad and its main izatures are

* Finencial Reporting there 15 2
comorehensive budgeting svstem with
an annucl pudget approved by the
Board Manthly trading results are
raported against the corresponding
figures for the budgei and orevious
year The Bcard also reviews re-forecasts
on a regular basis

¢ Capial Expenditurs thera 15 o
comprehensive budgeting sysiem for
copital expenditure mth an annual
budget cooroved by the Board The
Finance Director guthonises mdividual
items of capital expenditure and
matenial itlems are also authorised
by the Board or CEO

* Caoshflow an annucl cashflow forecast
15 drawn up and approved by the
Board and actual cashflow 1s reviewed
monthly agoinst this forecast

* Organisatronat Structure o clear
organisational structure with defined
responsibilines ond clear autherity
levels has been set

¢ Branch Audit o Branch Audit tunction
exists to ensure that group procedures
regarcding cash, pledges and stock
handling are being adhered to

Internof control risk management

During the year, the group had w place
fermalised procedures to identfy, evaluate
and manage significant nisks and to
enable management to assess and
regularly report to the Sacrd on issues
relahing to business operaticnal, finencical
and noncomphance risks

Relahons with shareholders

The board recogrises the importance

of communications with shareholders

The Chief Executive’s siatement and

the operafional review on pages B 1o 13
nelude o detailed review of the business
cnd fulure developments There is

a regular dialegue with imshiuhonal
shareholders including presentations aiter
the Group's preliminary announcement of
the year end results and ai the half vear
results

Going concern

Based on the Group s budgets and
nnancial projections, the directors have
satishied themselves that the business

15 0 going concern The Board has ¢
reasenable expectation thai the group
has ocdequate rescurces to confinue 1n
operational existence for the foreseeable
tuture and therefore the finarcial
statementis are orepared on the going
concern basis




Directors’ Report

The directors present their anrual report
and the cudited financial statements tor
the year ended 31 December 2007

Principal ochivihies and review

of the business

The principal activity of the Company

is that of @ nonrading heolding comoeny
fer Horvev & Thompson Limited and H&T
Finange Limited The main achties o the
Group conhnue ta be oawnbroking retail
of jewellerv cheque cashing unsecured
lending and other related services
operated through Harvey & Thempsan
Limited

Area Descriphon of nsk

Pawnbroking

- Loss of customers with a high level

A review or the business and its future
deveiooment [including the :nformetion that
wihls the relevant .equirements of section
234278 of the Compames Act 1983] 15
given in the Chairman s Siatement Chief
Executive s Review of the Business and
Finance Director’s Review on pages 3

to 14

Principal risks and uncerfomnhes

The direciers conhnuallv identfy, evaluale
and manage matenal risks and
uncertainties faced by the Group which
could adversely aifect the Grouo s
gusiness operating results and hnanciel

.
of repeat transachons

- Potenhal changes in regulaiory environment

Cash, pledge book
and refail nventory

insufficient pledge securhes

Chegue cashing
and unsecured lending

- Physical secunty of all assets

Significant worsening of bad debrs

Dhrec ors Report
. . -
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condihon It 1s unforturately ineviable

in @ business that has a stock 1n rade
consisting of cash and gold that raudulent
losses occur from nme to kme ‘We have n
place both the highesl sthical reguirements
of aur staff, continually refined and
improvad oracedures logether with an
internal audit team to address this nsk

The hst below details what the directors
consider to e the principal risks and
unceriainhes and the achians taken

or to be tcken, fo mihgate the adverse
consequences This hsi s not intended 1o
be exnaushve and other risks mav emerge
over hme

Examples of mihgatng actvihes

Maintenance of a hugh level of customer service

- Conhnugl monitoring and fobbying
High level of investment .n secunity systems

Staff traming and pledge tests

Moritoring of estabhshed lending crilena

Irternat audit function

Investment in 1T systems

Stalf training

Continual menitoring of Sad debits
and lending cnteric

internal audit funchon

Business operahons

Pecole

Financing

- Baek office and communication systems faiure

Succession plonning, refention and capabiliy

Potential incraase in cost of financing
due to borrowmgs being on 3 floaling rate

-Bank funding 15 subject ko stiet inanesal covenants

Estabiished IT disaster recovery pian

High investment in an-going troming
Performance related pev package

Use of hedging insiruments [interest rate swag)

Reguler forecasting exercise and regular
communicahon with the hinancing bank




Direcrer, Reper

rE&T Graup sle = 1Y s rr t n

Directors’ Report

(continued)

Results and financial posihon

The Group results for the hrancial year,
set out on oage 235 and the financial
position gs at 31 December 2007 set cut
on page 27, are commented upon in the
Finance Director’s Review on page 14

Dwvidends

The directors propose a finai dividend

or 3 4o {2006 3 Opi per share subject
to aporoval at the Annucl Generet
Meeting anl4 May 2008 This proposed
dividend, 1n accardance with 1AS 10
‘Evenis ofter the nalance sheet date’ for
the Group and, FR3 21 'Events cfter the
beiarce sheet date for the Company
has not been orovided for in the attached
fingncial siatements During the year, ihe
Company paid the fiinal dividend for the
year anded 31 December 2006 of 3 Op
per share

Financial risk management objechves
and policies

The Group's achvilies expose it to @
number of financial nisks including cash
Row risk, credit risk, hguidity sk and
price nisk The use of financial dervatives
15 governed by the Group s policies
coproved by the board of directers,
~hich provide writien principles on the
yse of hnancial dervalives to manage
these rsks The Group does not use
deri sative financial instruments for
soeculctive purposes

A symmary of the principal financial
nisks 1s provided below Further delaled
discussion 15 provided in note 29 1o the
consolidated \inancial statements

Cash flow risk

The Group s activibes 2xpose it primanly
fo the nnarcial ~isks of changes i 1nlerest
rates The Grouo uses an interest rale
swap contract to hadge this exposure on
£35,000 QOO0 {2006 - £35 D00,000) of
the Group bank loans The Grour has no
exposure fo flucivahons in fereign currancy
exchange rales as the Group's achvities
ars wholly conducted in Great Brtain

Credit nisk

The Group s principel financial osaets

are bank balances and <ash, trade and
other recewables The Group's credit r.sk
15 onimarily attributable to 1its trade
receivebles, the most signincant of

which are the pledge bock, the Kwikloan
loerbock, Pay Eay Advances and Cheque
Cashing belances

The nsx cinbutable to the pledge book 15
conuidered as almost non-axstent due 1o
the presence of collaterals {the cusiomer s
pledges) ~hech car be 2asily higudated in
aimost ofl cases at o pront

-7

The risks aftacned to the Kwikloan foan
bock and Pay Day Advances, both of
which are unsecured lending, ore
miigated by the conhinual menitering

of bad debis and a possible modification
of lending critena With raspect to the
Kakloon product, the Group performs
cn axternal cradit check pricr to lending
Similar procedures mihgate the risks
associated with Cheque Cashing achwities

The amounts presented i the balance
sheet are net >f cllowences for doubtful
receivaples An gllowance for impairment
15 made where there 1s gn idenkfied

loss event which based on previous
experience, 15 evidence of a reduction

in the racaverability of the cash Hows

The credit nisk on liguid funds and
derivahve fingnc:al instruments 15 mited
because of the ligh creditratings assigned
bv internahonal credit rahing agencies lo
the Group s bankers

The Group has no significant concenkrahion
of credit risk with exposure spread over

a large number of counterparhes and
customers

Liquechty nsk

In order to maintain hquidsiy to ersure that
sufhcient funds are available for angoing
operations and wiure develoomenits, e
Group yses a mixture of long term and
shoriterm debr inance At 31 December
2007 the Grouo had suific eni headroom
an s current borrowings and 15 1n full
compiiance with all logn covencnts

Furthermore the Compary reviews at the
appropnate kme, the possibility of rawing
future equity unance te expand achvihes

Name of holder

UBS Global Assel Management
Aviva ple

lehman Brothers Internctional [Europe)
BlackRock Invesiment Management
AXA Framlington

Bale Gifford & Co

Juoiter Assel Management Lid
Gartmore Invesiment Ld

Loeb Partrars Corperation
Hendersan Global invastors Lid
Eaglet Invesiment Trust PLC

Price nsk

Generally the Group 15 not exposed to
price risk as the maonty of s jewellery
and cll of its scrap gold cre obtained
through unredeemed piedges, which nave
a cost to the Group whicn 15 lower than
the resale value The Graup 15 exposed

to adverse movements i the price ot gald
in s gold scrap achiates Tne Group
consxgers this risk fo be imiled due lo the
current high margin on scrap gold Should
the price o gold drop significantly, the
Group can mihgate tEcn sk by changing
its lending pelicy on pewnbroking oledges
or by entening hedging instruments

Capital structure

Delails of the cuthonsed share capital
ars shown in nate 30 to the consolidated
financial siotements As disclosed i ncle
30 duning the period 3,000 Q00 new
ordinary shares of £0 05 ecch wers
tssved called ap and fully poud ot the
plocing price of £2 04 per share

As a resuit of the above Iransaction the

nominal ssued share caoital has increased
from £1 574,285 os at 31 December 2000
ic £1,754,285 as at 31 December 2007

The company has one class of ordinary
shares which zarry no nght to fixed
income Each share carries the night to one
vole at genercl meetings or the Company

On 17 March 2008 the company has
been notified, 1n accordance with chapter
5 of the Disclosure and Transparency
Rules of the fellowing valiag nghts as o
shareholder of the company

Percentage of No of
voting rights Ordinary
and 1ssued share captal shares
3 95% 3188793

8 29% 2,908,976

7 92% 2,779,793

7 6%% 2 699,271
621% 2,424 863

4 95% 1 737,790

4 44%, 1,503,783

4 20% 1 506,243
403% 1,413 292

3 26% 1143 380
271% 951,833




Details of employee share schemes are

set outin note 31 Under these share
schemes, there are currently a potenhal
73% 336 numper of sharas that wiill be
1ssued ic current sonon holders at the call
of the aphon holder Under its Articles of
Association, the Compony has cufhorﬂy o
allet under these share schemes, for cash,
up to a maximum of 2 093 300 ordinary
shares without being required fo offer such
securilies 1o alf shareholders in accardance
with stctutory re-emphon nigats

On ary date no ophon mey be granted
under cny share option scheme if (as a
result] the aggregate nominal valve of
archnary share issued or issuable pursuvant
fo oolicns grcnted duning the previcus

10 years under any >hare option scheme
would exceed 10% of the nominal value
of the share caprtal of the Companvy in
1ssue on that dote

There are no siher oolenticily dilutive equity
instfruments in the Company in issue at

31 December 2007

No persen nes any special mights of
contral over the Comoany s share capiial
and all 15sued shares are fully caid

Wiih regard io the apoaintment and
replacemeni of directors the Cempany

1s governed by its Articles of Associahon,
the Comoanies Acts ond reloted legislation
and requires certann directors onnually 1o
-gtire by rotchon  The Articles themselves
may be amended by special resoluhon of
the sharehelders

There are 2 number of agreements thal lake
effect, alter or terminate upen & cnange of
control of the Compeny such as commercial
contracts, pank loan agreements property
lease arrangements and employees’ share
olans None of these are considered lo oe
signihicant in terms of their likely impoct on
the business of the group as a whole

Cirec ois R2port
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Furthermore the disectors are not aware of
any agreements Setween the Company, or
any other group company, and its direcfors
or emgloyees Ihat provide for zompensation
for loss of office or amploymant that sceurs
because of a lakeover b

Directors and their inferests

The directors ~ho served throughout the
year, ard lo the date of this reporl, were
as foliows

Executive

) G Nichols

L P Genthialon

S A Fererty

MNon-Executive
P I Middleton

P D McNamara
A ] Brown

The directors hold ihe following notfiahie
beneficial inferests in the ordinary share
capital of the Company

Acquired At

At 1 January i the Disposed 31 December

Dwector Type of share 2007 year of in the year 2007
] G Nicnols Ordinary 5p shares 1.400,000 - {400,000 1 000,000
L P Genthialon Ordinar+ 5p shares 800,000 - (200,200) 400,000
$ A Fenerty Ordinary 5p shares 400,800 - {(13C 000} 300,000
P | Middleton Ordinary 5o shares 12,000 - - 12 Q00
P D McNamara Ordinary 5o shares 12 000 - - 12 0G0
A ) Brown Ordinary 5o shores 12 000 13,000 - 25 000

As a result of the Approved and Unapproved Share Opiion Schemes operated by the Group the following directors have a beneficic
interest 1n options granted over ardinary shares in H&T Group oic

1 G Nichols

L P Genthualon

S A Fanerty

Granted
At start during At end of
af the year the year the year
87 397 - 87,397
- 78,3%0 78,390
165,737
&3 237 - 63,287
- 55632 55632
113915
31233 - 51,233
- 45,317 45 517
24,750

No cohons have been exercised by any of the directors n the year
At 31 December 2007, the market price of the Compony » shares was 204 5p and the range during the year ended 31 December 2007
was 172 Op - 250 Op None of the directors hotd anv interesis 1n the shares of any other company within the H&T Grouo ple Grovp

Date

Exerase  from which Exprery

price  exercisable date
182 5p 3/9/2009 7/9/2010
217 3p 177572010 18/3/2017
182 5p 3,/9/2009 7/9,20158
217 5p 177572010 16/5/2017
132 3p 8/9/200° 7/972014
217 5p 177572010 167572017

At the forthcerung arnucl general meeting of the Company the following direciors will retire oy rolation end will e orfering themselves

for reelection
L P Genthiglon
S A Fenerly
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Directors’ Report

{continued)

Directors” indemnihes

Under the Company s articles of asseciahon
any director 15 enhiled to be indemmbed
by the Comoany {to the exient permilted
by low] cgainst any habitty incurred by
him in defending proceedings which relate
o any acts or omissions 10 his capacity
as ofticer of the Companv In addition

the Company maintamns insurance for the
benefit ot the directors in respect of such
matters which It considers to be appropnate
These crrangements werz in force
throughout the whole of the current

ond preceding financial years

Personnel

Details of the number or amployees and
related costs can be tound in note 9 1o the
consolidated accounts Al employees have
contracts of employment with Harvey &
Thempson Limited  the frading subsidiary
in the H&T ple Group

Farvey & Thompson Limited mamntains

a policy ot equal spportunties and 15
commiited to ensuring that all indvducls
are treated fairly, with respect and are
«alved Harvey & Thompson Limited
also has the IP {Investers in Peonle)
accreditation whicn 1§ a -espected
standard of good peoole management
practece in the United Kingdem

All employees are incertivised through
oppropriate benus schemes, store
mancgers head office managemert and
the dicecters clso qualify for the H&T
Group ple approved share option acheme
[ASOS} Executive Directors and sensar
mancgement also qualify for the H&T
Group gle unapproved share ophion
scheme [USOS)

Employee consultation

Consulicton with amployees or ther
representatives has continued at all levels
with the cim of ensunirg that their views
ore faken nto account when decisions are
made that are likely o affect their interests
and that all employess are oware of the
finencict ard econamical performance

of sheir stores areas and of the Group as
a whate This 1s achieved through formal
and intormal meetings weekiy iformahon
builetins, a quorterly newsietter and every
year through o store managers
conference

Employment of the disabled

115 the policy ot the Group to give full
ond fair consideration 1o the employment
of discbled persons in obs sutted to
their indiv dual creumstances and

as appropriate, to consider them

for recrutment apportuniies career
development and training Where
possible arrongements are made for
the continuing employment of employees
who have become discbled whilst in the
Group's employment

Supphier payment policy

The Group's policy 15 to seitle terms of
payment with suppliess when agreeing
the terms ot each tronsachion ensure that
suppliers are mede aware of the ferms
of payment and abide by the terms of
payment Trade crediters or the Group at
31 Decemper 2007 were equivalent o
29 (2006 27) days ourchases pased
on the average daily omeunt invoiced by
suppliers during the yecr

Charitable and political contributions
During the year the Campany and Group
did not make any cnantedle denahens
{2006 Enil) nor any pelihcal conirbuticns
{2006 - Enil)

Independent auditors and statement of
provision of infarmation to the independent
auditors

Each of the persons who s @ director at
the date of approval ot this repert confirms
that

[}} so fer as the director 15 oware, there 15
no relevant audi intormanbon of which
the Comoany's auditors are unaware
and

[2) the direcior nas taken all the sieps that
he ought to have taken as a director
i order to make himself aware of
any refevant cudit informahon and to
establish that the Cempeny's cuditors
are aware of thaf intermahon

This confirmation 1s given and should
be nterpreted in accordance with the
provisions of s234ZA of the Companies
Act 19835

Deloitte & Touche LLP hove expressed therr
willingness to continue in office os audsor.
and a resclution to reappoint them will be
proposed ot the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting

Approved by the Boerd or Directors
and 3 ned on behalf of the Board




Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The directars are responsible for preparing
the Annual Report and the financial
stotements in accordance with applicable
law and regulatons

Company law -equires the directors fo
orepare financial statemenis for each
financial year The direciors are regurred
to prepare the grouo financial stalements
under Interngtonal Financial Reparting
Standerds {IFRSs} os adopied by the
Eurocean Ynion The group hnancial
statements are also required by law to
be properlv oraperad 1n occordance with
the Compcnies Act 1985 and Article 4 of
the 1AS Regulahon

Internahanal Accouniing Standard |
requires that IFRS financial statements
present fairly ter each hnancial year

the Groun's financicl posihon financiol
perfermance and cash flows This requires
the foithful representation of the effects of
transachons other events and conditions
in accordance with the deftnifions and
racogmition critenia for assets habilies,
income and experses set cut in the
Intersanoncl Accounting Standards Board’s
Framewark for the preparation and
presentation of inancial stalements’

In virtualiv alf circumstances, a fair
presantahion will be achieved by
complicnce with all apelcable IFRSs

However, directors are also required 1o

*» progerly select and apoly accounting
palicies

* present information including
accountrg policies e o menner lhei
provides relevant, reliaole comparable
ond understandable nrarmaten, and

provide addironal disclosures when
compliance sth the specific reguirements
in IFRSs 1s nsufficient to encble users

te understand the impaci of gorlicuiar
transactions other events and condihions
on the antity’s hinancial postion and
fincncicl pertormance

The directors have 2lecied o prepars

the parent zomoany maencial statements
in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Prachice
{United Kingdom Accounting Standards
ond apphcable low) The parent company
financial sictements are required by jow
10 give o true and jair view cf the stale of
affairs of the Company In prepanng these
financial siatements the directors ars
required to

* select suitoble accounting poiicies and
then apply them consistently

+ make judgments and sstimates that are
reasonable and orudent,

Sic emens of Darecrers Fasponsiolings
~&T Group ol 2 2 oA L L 23

* slate whether applicable UK Accounting
Standards hove been Icllowed ond

* prepare tre financral statements on
the gowng cancarn basis unless it 1s
inapprapriate to presume that the
Compeny will conhnue in business

The directors are responsitle for keeping
proper accounhng records that disclose
wiih reasonable accuracy at ary hme the
financial posihon of the Company and
ancble them 1o ensure that the parent
company financial statements comply with
the Companies Act 1983 Thev are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets
of the Comoany and hence for icking
reasonable steps for tre prevention ard
detechon of fraud and other irregulcnihies

The directors are .asponsibie for the
maintenanca and integrity of the corporate
and financial informahon included on the
Company’s websile legislohon in the
tUnited K:ngdom governing the preparation
and dissemination of financ.al statemenis
may difer irom legislation in sther
wnschchons
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Independent Auditors’ Report on the Group Financial
Statements to the Members of H&T Group plc

We hove audited tre grouo hnancicl
stetemenss of H&T Group plc for the
sear ended 3t December 2007 which
comprise the consolidated income
statement, the consclidated balance sheet,
the zonsolidated cash flow sictemeni the
consolideted statement of changes n
zquity cnd the related notes 1 1o 38
These group hnancial statemerts have
oeen prepcred under tne accounting
policies set aut therain

We hove reported sepcrately on The
parent company financial statements
of h&T Graup plc .or the year ended
31 December 2007

This recort 1s made sclely fo the
Company’s members as z body, 1n
accordance with section 235 of the
Compenies Act 1985 Our audit work
has been underioken so thar we might
state to the Compeny s members those
matters we are requirad to staie fo them
s an suditors recort and for no other
purpose To the fullest extent permitted

bv law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other then the
Corpany and the Compaony’s members as
a body for our audit work, for this recort,
or tor the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilites of directors

and auditors

The directors responsibiliies for oreoaring
the Aanual Reporl and the group tinancial
statements in gccordance with cpphicable
la~ and Internancnal Finenc:al Raporting
Standards {IFRSs| as odonted bv the
Eropean Union are set out in the
Stctement of Directors Responsibilihes

Our responsiaility 15 to audit the group
finencial sigterments 1n accordance with
relevant legal and reguictory requirements
and Internationai Standards on Audinng
(UK and iralend)

We reocrt to vou Qur 2pirion as io
whether the group fincncial statements
give o true and icir v ew whether the
group nnancial sialements have Seen
pracerly orepared in cccordonce with the
Companies 4ct 1985 ard Arlicle 4 of the

IAS Regulofion We alse report to you
whether 1r aur epinion the mrormahion
given n the Directors Report 1s consistent
with the group firancial statements The
information given n the Siractors’ Regort
includes that specific intormation oresenfed
in the Chairmen s Statement the Chief
Execunve’s Rerew ot the Business and
the Financz Direcior’s Revsew that 1s cross
reterred from the Business Review sechon
of the Directors’ Racor

In addihion we report to you f n our
opinion, we hove nof receved all the
informancn and axplanchons we require
for our audit, or if infarmation specined by
law regarding directer s remuneration and
other transachons s not disclosed

We read the other «nformahon contained
in the Annuai Report as described in the
contents sechon and consider whether st 15
consistent with the audited group tinancial
stolements We consider the imolicahons
for our report if we become awcre of

any coparent misstalements or material
inconsistencies with the group haancial
statemenis Our responsibilibas do not
extend to anv further iniormation outside
the Arnucl Report

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our cudit in aczordarce
with Internchional Sionderds on Audihng
(UK and {reland) ssued oy the Audiing
Practices Board An audit includes
examinghon, on a est bosis of ewidence
relevant to the amounis and disclosuras

in the grouo financial stctements |t also
includes an cssessment of the signshcan
eshimales and judgments made oy the
directors in the preparation of the group
anancial sletements and of whether the
zccounting solcies are aoorcpnate to the
group s circumstancas, consistently applied
and adequaiely disclosed

We slenred and periormed our audit
»0 s 1o obtain all the intermchon and
explananions which we cansidered
necessar 7 1n arder to orovide us with
sufficient evidence «@ give reasonabie
assurarce thal the groue knancial
stotemerts are frze rom motenal

misstatement whether caused by fraud »r
other irregulanty or ercer In forming sur
opinicn we also evaluared the cveralt
adequacy of ke grasenteten of
infermation in the greup hinancial
statements

Opinion

In our opintor

* the group uncneicl slatements give o
true and fair siew, 10 accordance with
IFRSs as cdooted by the European
Union ot the state of the group’s affairs
as at 31 December 2007 and or s
profit for the year then ended

the group ninancial statements have
been properly preccrad in accordance
ath the Companies Act 1983 ard
Arhcle 4 of the IAS Regulation, and

the information given in the Drreciars’
Report 15 cansstent with the groun
hnancial sictements

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Chartered Accountonts
and Ragislered Auditors
Crawiey Urited Kingdom
18 March 2008

Liritte 4 Towde LCP

—



Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2007

Ravenue
Cast ot sales

Gross profit

Onher direct expenses
Administrative expenses

Operating proht

investment revenues

Cther goins

finance cosis

Movement i fair value of
interest rote swao

Profit before taxahon

“ox cherge on proht

Profit for the financial year

Earnings per share
Fram conhnuing aperchons
Basic

Diluted

Note

5.0

12

Note

All resuils derive fram conbinuing operahions

Before
excephonal
tems
£000

38,363
{10,699

27,664

{12,844)
(4,836)

9,984
35
(2,703}
(151
7,162
{2,232}

4,930

Exceptonal
Items

{note 14]
£000

201
{52)

149

2007

Total
£000

18,363
{10,699

27,664

(12,844}
(4,836)

9,984
35
201
(2,706}
{154
7,363
(2,284)

5,079

2007
Pence

1517

1514

M&™ Grausoic ~1 v 7 0 - o<

2000

Total

Betare  Exceotonal  {As restated
exceptioncl hems  see notes 2
iems [nole 14) and 37}
£000 £ 000 £'00G
32113 - 32,115
(8,737) - 8 787)
23 323 ~ 23,228
110 389} - (15,880
14,399) (! 503 6,302)
8,343 {1,203} 6 140
27 - 27

- 44 45

3 934] (801 (4,737)
561 - 561

4 695 (2 658) 2 037
(1,421} 336 {1033
3,274 (2,272) 1 002
2006

Pance

3553

355
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
At 31 December 2007

Retaned

{deficit) /
earnings Totat
Share  [As restated  [As restated
premium - see notes 2 - see notes 2

Share capital account ond 37) and 37)

Note £'000 £000 £600 £'000

Al 1 Januar 2006 1.000 - (502} 498
Pront tor the financal vear - - 1,002 1002
Toial income for the financial vear - - 1002 1 002
Issue of share capital 574 17,790 - 13 344
Share i1ssue Costs - {678} - 1678)
Share cotion credit taken directiv to equity 31 - - 12 17
Corporahon tax or snare sehons 13(b) - - 401 401
At 1 Jonugry 2007 1,574 17 112 G20 19,600
Profit for the finencial year - - 3,079 5,079
Total income for the financial year - - 5079 5079
Issue of snare copital 30 180 7,104 - 7 344
Share 1ssue costs - [282) - 1282}
Shora aohion cradit taken directly to equity 31 - - 1G5 103
Dividends paid 15 - - (1,507} (Y 507)

At 31 December 2007 1,754 23,994 4,597 30,345
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
At 31 December 2007

2000
(As restated
see notes 2
2007 and 37}
Note £000 2000
Non-current assets
Goodwill i7 16,415 14,399
Other intangible assets 13 1,480 804
Property plent ard equipment i9 4,093 5,3%0
23,988 21 099
Current assets
Inventaries 21 4,720 4 237
Trade and other recervakles 22 36,105 31 869
Cash and cash equivalents 22 1,966 2 108
Derivative financial instruments 20 - i33
Assets heid for sale 23 - 37
44 791 38,384
Total assets 68,779 59 433
Current habilihes
Trede and other payables 24 (3.322) (3510}
Currenl tax habiiihes 24 (1,193) (88}
Borrowings 25 (1,766 (1255}
Derivetive anancial imstruments 24 {18} -
{6,299} {4,853)
Met current assefs 38,4972 33 331
Non-current iablihes
Borrowings 25 {31,651} (34 517}
Deferred tax liobshiies 27 [365) (407}
Provisions 23 1119 -
{32,135} {35,024)
Total liabilihes (38,434) (39,877
Met assels 30,345 19 500
Equity
Share copital 30 1,754 1 574
Share oramwm account 23,994 17 112
Ratorned zarmirgs 4,597 220
Total equity 30,345 19,006

cl statements wers approved by the Board of Diaciors ard authorised for sssue on 13 Merch 2008
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Year ended 31 December 2007

Net cash from/{used by} operating activities
Investing achivihes

Interest raceived

Proczeds or disposal of property plant and equipment
Purchases or oroperty, plant ard equicment
Purcnaoses or intangible assets

Acquisiher of frade and assels of businesses

Net cash used in investing achvihes

Financing achvihes

Dwvidends paid

Repayments of borrowings

Incrense 11 Dor-owings

Net proceeds on isaue of snares

Net cash from hinaneing achvihes

Net [decrease)/increase m cash and cosh equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Nole

2007
£000

2,647

35
267
{2,155}
{242)
{3,550}

(5,645}

{1,507}
{2,700

7,065
2,856

{142}
2,108

1,966

2006

{As restated
- see notes 2
and 37)
£200

(254)

27
113
{1 234)
{706}
{1,013)

13,510)

(19 500)
& 2351
17 537

4 438
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

1 General mformation

H&T Grous plc «s 3 compary incoroorated in the United Kingdom under the Compenies Act 1985 The oddress of the registerad oifice
15 given on page 19 The nalure of the grouo s aperchons cnd s srncipal aetvibies are sef out in note & and in the Chairman s
Sigtement, Chief Executive Officar’s Review of the Business the Finarce Direciar’s Review and the Directors’ Recert

2 Adoption of IFRS and changes in accounting policies

First hme adoption

The Group has adopted IFRS from 1 Januery 2006 [ the date of transihon'] Tne effect of the ransihon from UK GAAP as sreviously
reported by the Group to IFRS as ot 1 Januery 2006 and 31 Decemper 2006 and for the nnancicl year ended 31 December 2006
15 included in note 37 In accordance with IFRS 1 the Group 1s entiied 16 a number of voluntary and mandatory exemgtons frem rull
restatement for certain siendards which have been odopted a3 dealt with belaw

Bustness combinahons
The basis for accounting or pre-ransition business combinahons under UK GAAP has not been revisited

Change m accounting policy
During the current fincncial year, the Groun has elected to change its cecounting poticy for the treatment of overnecds directly related

fo br nging nvenfory fo s present locahon and condihion

Under UK SAAP, the Grouo expensed these overneads in Cther direct axpenses on the basis that the amount that would be absorbed to
the closing steck bolance was not matenial Upon Iransiion to IFRS the Grouo has revisited the accounting Ireatment of these overheads
and, whilst not matenal, nas decided to include these overheads as part of the cost of inventories in accardance ~ilh both IFRS and the
previous UK GAAP applied by the Group This change n accountirg policy has been accounted for metraspectivaly and the Anancial
staterments at 1 January 2006 and 31 December 20C6 have been restated

The impact on this change has been an increase i prohit after taxaiion ot £26 200 n the year lo 31 December 2006 an increase
in net assets of £21,000 s at | January 2004, and an increase 0 net as.efs of £117,000 as ot 31 December 2000

Standards and interpretation in 1ssue but not yet effechve
At the dale of authorisation of these financial siatements, the tollowmg Slanderds and Interpretations which have not been cpohed

in these financial statements were in 1ssue but not set affective

IAS 1 {Revised) Preseniation of financial Starements

1AS 23 {Revised) Beorrowing costs

IFRS 8 Qperghng Sagments

IFRIC 12 Service Cancession Arrangements

IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes

FRIC 14 1AS 19 - The Limit on & Denned Benent Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their Inferacion

The directors anticioate that the adophion of hese Stendards and Inlerpratations in future seneds will have 10 matenal impact an the
hinenc ol stelements of the Group axceot for addinonal segment disclosuras wher IFRS 8 comes into effect for perods commencing on

or after 1 lenvary 2009

3 Significant accounting pohcies

Basis of accounhng

The fincncial stalements heve been oregared in accordance with International Financial Recorting Standards {IFR3s) adogted bv the
Euronean Union and thersiore the grouo fincncicl shatements zomply with Acticla 4 of the EUY 1AS Regulanon The fincncial statemerts
have been prepared on the historical cast bas.s, except for the revaluation of cartain hnorcial instruments

The oniacipal aczounting nolicres adosted are set out oelow

Basis of consolidation

The ~onsohdated finarercl siatements incorporate the financial statements of the Comoany and entities controlled ay the Company {its
subsidicries) made ub 1o 31 December sach year Controtis achieved ~here the Company nas the sower to govern the hnancial cnd
apercting zolicies of an investee annty so as lo obtain benehts srom (s ochishes Subsidiary undertakings have been included 1n the
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

3 Significant accounting policies [conhnyed)

Group financ al statemenrs using the acquisihon method or cccounting Accordingly the Graup income siatement .acludes the . asults
of subsichares acquired or disposed ot duning the year rom the sffective date of acquisition or uo o the effect: e date of disposal

as appropr.ate

Whera nacassarv, adjustments are made to the fincncial sigtements of subsidianies to brng the accounting oolicies used info ine with
those used by the Grouo

All infragroup Iransactions baiances income and expenses are shrminated on consohidetion

Business combenahons

The acquisihon of subsidiaries or krade and assets 1s accounted For using the purchase methed Tne cost of the acqursinon 15 measured
ol the aggregate of the fair values, a the dafe of a«change ot 2ssets given, habilihes incurred or assumed, and sguity nsiruments
issued, cr to be 1ssued, by the Group in axcnange for contal of the acquiree olus any costs directly attnoutable to the ousiness
combinaticn The acquiree’s identficble assets, habiiities and contingent hobiiies that meet the condihions for recognion snder 1FRS 3
are racogn.sed at therr fair value at the acquisiion dote excepl for non<currant assers {or disposcl groups) that are clesuified as held for
sale n cecordance wiih IFRS 5 *Non Current Assets Held jor Sale and Discontinued Ogerations’, which are recognised and measured
at rair volue less costs to sell

Goadwill artsing an aequisiion s recogmised os an asset and inmally mecsurad at cost, being the excess of the cost ot the Susiness
combination over the Group s inlerest in the nel fair volue of the idennfiable assets liabiliies end contingent habilihes recogrised

If after reassessment, the Group s tnferest n the net fair value or the acquiree’s 1dentiliable assels lobiliies ond contingent ncbililes
exceeds fhe cost ot lhe business combinahon the excess 1s recognised immediately 1n protit ar loss

The Group nas token the exemption conferred in IFRS 1 ‘Firsthme Adoption ar Inlernational Financicl Reperting Stenderds” not fo sestate
business cembinations snior te the transiion date of 1 Janvary 2006 under IFRS 3

Gaodwill

Goodwill represants the axcess of the cost of acquisihon avar the Group's interest in the fair value of the identihable assets end hicbiiies
ot a subsidiory or trade and assets previously operated ihrough either sole partnerships 1n imited comparnies with no sudited cecounts
at the date of ceguisihion Goodwill 15 inihally recognised as an assel at ost and 15 subsequently measurad at cost less any occumulated
impairment losses Goodwill which 1s recogmised as an asset 15 reviawed lor imoairment at least annuclly Any impairment s recogrused
immediately in the Groun ncome statement and :s not subsequerily reversed

For the puroose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating umits {"CGU"] expected to benetit
from the synergies of the combinahion Cash-generahing unifs to which goodwill nas been allocated ore tested for impairment anruclly,
or more Frequently when there s an indication that the unit mav be imparred I the -ecoverable amount of the cash-genarating umit 15
less than the carryirg mount of the unit the impairmert loss 1s cliocated hrst io reduce the carrying ameunt of anv goodwill allecated 1o
the umit and ther fo the other assets of the umit pro-rata an the basis >f the carying zmount of each asset in the unit An impasrment loss
recagmised for goadwill 15 not reversed n a subsequenl veriod The Group considers aach of s stores to be a cash generanng unit with
the exception of the gocdwill ansing on the acquisihor of Har vey & Themosen Limited by the Grouo in Sepleriper 2004, wrere the
subsidiary undertaking as a whole 1s the cash generahng umit

On dispesal of a subsidiary the attrbutable amount of geodwill 1s included in the determinction of the proht or loss or disposal

Goodwill ansing on acquisitons before the date of trensition to IFRS ras been retained ot the previous UK GAAP amacunts subject
to peing tesled for tmoauirment at that date ond subseguently as required oy the provisions of 1AS 36 ‘Impawrment of asseis’

Intangible assets

irtangible ssefs with @ nmte usetul hife ara carried ot cost less zmorisaton ‘ess urogirment fosses tntangble cssefs reprasent intorgikles
which have been separately identired under IFRS 3 arsing n business combirations, or meet the recogniion ritenia of IAS 38
‘Intongible Assets’

Amortisation of .rangiole assets acquired m o busimess combinahon 15 celeuioted using the expected bie of the intangible gssets
cequired

Amortsation of siher ntangible assets [computer softwa. 3} 15 calculaied using the st.aignifine method to allocate the zost of the assat less
its cssessed realisable «alue over its eshimated useful Ife [6 to 3 vears;
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3 Significant occounting policies {continuwed)

Property, plant and equipment
Pronerty, plant and equinment 1s siated at cost or deemed cost less aczumulated depraciaton and any impairment in value

Depreciation
Depreciction 15 prowded on all property olant and equipment other than rreehold land, ai -ates calculated to write off the cast, less
astimated -asiduc! volue based on orices orevailieg at the dale of acgquisihor of each asset avenly over its expected usehd ife, as follows

Freehold land and buildings
Freeheld suildinga 50 yecrs
Freehold improvements 10 years

Short feasehold premises
- Llecsehold improvements Shorter ot 7 vears or life of lease

Aotor vehicles 4 vears

Computer equipment
- Computer hardware 3105 years

Fixiures and fithngs 10 yeers

The carrying values of property plant and equipment are reviewed for :mpoirment if events or changes in circumstances indicate the
carrying velue may not be recoverable

The asset’s residual values, useful lives ard methads sre reviewed, crd odjssted (f cooropnate, ct eoch financial year 2nd

Impeurment of tongible and mtongible assets excluding goodwill

Al each balance sheet date the Group reviews the carrvng amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there
13 any indicahon that those assets have suffered an impaicmant loss 1 any such indicetion exists the recoverable amcunt of the asset
15 estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss [if anvl Where the asset does not generate cash flows thei are
independent from other assets, the Group eshmates the recoverable ameunl of the zash-generatirg unit to which the assat belongs

Recoverable amount 1s the lugher of fair value less costs to sell ard salue in use In assessing value 1n use the estmated future cash
flows are discounted te their present value using a pre-tax discount -ate that reflects current market cssessments of the hme value of
money and the risks specific io the asset for which the sstimates of wuture cash flows have rot been adjusted

If the ~2covercble amouni of an asset [or cosh-generating untt) is 2shmaled fo be less ther s cor-ving emourt the carrying zmourt
of the asset {cash-generating unit) 1a reduced to .Is recoverable amount An imoarment loss 15 recognised in the income statement o5
an expense immediately

Whera an imoairment loss subsequently revarses, the carrying cmourt of the asset {cash-generating unil} 15 increased to the ~evised
astimate ot its recoveratle cmount, but se that the increased zzrying ameunt Joes not exceed the carrang ameunt that would heve

been determined hod ne imparment loss been racogn sed for the asset {cast generaling unit} n prior years A reversal of cn imoawr men

foss 15 recognrised as income immedictely

Non-current assets held for sale
Nor-cur-ent assets lond disposal groupst classined os held for sale are measured ot the lower of carrying arount and rarr vclue less
costs to sell

Nort surrent assets and disposal groups are zlassified as held for sale «f their car-ving amount ~l oe recovered thraugh o scle
frensachen rether than through continuing use Trus condihon s regarded as met only when the scle 1s ughly proveble and the asset
fer disposal graup) .5 available ror immediate sale in s present condiicn Management must ve committed 16 she scle which should
e 2xcecied 1o gualiv ter recogniion ga @ sampieted sale within ane year ram the date of classificahon

3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

3 Significant cccounhing policies [conhnued)

inventories

Inventories are sated af the lower of cost and net reahisable value For stock acguired for retoll sale the cost resrasents the ourchose
onice glus overheads directly related fo bringing inventory to s aresent locahon and condion and 1s measured on @ hirst in hirst out
oasis For stack ansing from unredeemed pledges the cost represents the amcunt oniginally loaned, olus sverheads directly related to
bringing inventory o 1is prasent locchion and condition Met reahsatle value represents the eshmated selling orice less alt eshmcted zosts
of complenhon and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling ond distnutien

Where necessary provisior 15 made for obsolete slow moving end domaged siccks

Fingncial mstruments
Finenciol assets and hnanc.al labibties are recognised on the Grougp's balance sheet at fair vaive when the Grouo becomes a party

to the contractuat provisions of the instrument

Trade recevables

Trade recaivables represent amounts due fram customers i the normal course of business T-ade recavobles include certain amounts,
namely pledge receivables and Kwiklaan debtors which are interest bearing The accrued interest arising on these interest bearing
assets 15 included 10 srepoyments and accrued income using the effective nterest method  All other amourts which cre not interest
searing are stated ot therr nominal value as reduced by cporopriate llowances for estimated irrecoverable smounts which are charged
to the ncome starement

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash at hand and deposits held with oanks with eriginal maturibes of three months r less

Financial liebilities and 2guity instrumenis
Financial bobilines and eguity instruments are clessibed according to the substence o the contraciual arrangements ertered info An eguity
instrument s any contract that eviderces o residuol interest in the assets of the Group ofier deducting 3il of s labiimes

Bank borrzwings

Interest bearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds raceved net of direct issue casts Finance cnarges, including
aremiums paychle an sellement o redemphion and direct issue costs are acedunted for on a@n gccruals basis in the incarre statement
using the eftective interast rate method and ore added to Ihe carrying ameunt of the instrument to the axtent that they ars ~ot sefiled 1n

the pericd in which thes arise

\Whare 1ssue costs arz ncarred 1n 0 restructuning ot loan finance, lhese costs are wrilten off i the pemicd in wnich they are incurred

Trade payobles
Trade oayobles are inihally measured ot wir salue end are subsequently measured at amortised cosi, using the affechve nlerest rate

methed

Equity instruments
Equity nsirumerss 13sued Dy the Comoany are recorded at the proceeds jsceived ret of direct issue costs

Dervanve financraf instruments
The Group » actrvihies axpose 1t anmanly o the financ.al risks of charges 0 interest -ates The Group uses inferest rote swap coniracis
to hedge thess exposures The Group does not use denvative hinanc.al insiruments tor speculative purposes

The Group has elected rot to adop! the hedge aczounnng provisions of IAS 39 and accordingly denvetive Bnanc ai instruments are
inshially measured ot fair value on the deote that the contract 15 2nterad mito and sutsequently remeasured to fai /clue gt 2ach rzooriing
dete The gains and ‘osses on rameasurement are taxen fo the .ncome statement and included adjacent to iinance costs

Dervahves ambedded in sther ninancicl instruments o other host contracts ara trected as saparcle dernvatives when therr risks and
cheracter shics ara not closely relcled 1o those 1 host comirzets ond the Rt cortracs are nol carned ai tarr sclue, ath jaims or lesses
recored in the income statement
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3 Significant accounting polces [¢continued)

Toxahon
The lax sxpense represents the sum of the tax currently cayonle ard dererred tox

The lax currently cavabls 15 based on toxable proht for the year Toxable profit differs trom net profit as reporled 1n e income statement
hecause It excludes tems of income or expense that are laxable or deductible in ather years and t further excludes tems that are never
laxabie or deductible The Group s liability for current tax 13 cclculated using tox rates that have been enccled or substartively enacted
by the belance sheei date

Derarred lox 15 the tax 2xpecied to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying cmounts or assets and habiliies i the
haancial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation 21 taxable orefit and «s accounted for using the bolance
sheet lability method Dererred lax habiihes ars gererally recognised tor all taxable tlermporary diferences and defer-ed tox assets are
recogrised 1o the extent that it 1s orobable thet tacchble profits will be avalloble agamst which deductible temporary differences can be
ulised Sueh assels and habilites are not -ecognised 1f the temporar; differance arises from the niiial recogrihion of goodwill or from the
inthal recogriion {ather than in @ business combenchion] of other assers and habiihes in o trensachon that affects nesther the taxcble profit
nor the accountirg orahi

Derecred tax iabilies are .ecognised ror laxable temporary differences anising en investments in supsidicries and associctes and
interasts in [oirf venturas, exceot where the Group 1s able to conirol the reversal of the temporary difference and it i probable that the
temperary differance will not reverse in the forese=able fulure

The carrying amount of deferred tox assets 15 reviewed ot each balarce sheet date and reduced to the extent that 1t 15 ne longer
orabable that sufficient taxanle orofits will be availatle to cliow cll or part ar ke cssel 1o be recovered

Deferrad tax 15 zalculated at the tax rates That are sxpected lo apoly n the per od when the liability 15 seiffed or the asset 15 raalised
Deferred fax 15 charged or credited in the income siclement, axcent when it ~zlcies lo items charged or credited directlv to equidy, 1n
wrich case the deterrad tax 15 also dealt with in 2quity

Daferred fox assets and liabilihes are offset when there 1s o legally enforzeciie nght fo set off current lox assets cgainst current tox
babilihes and whan they relate to income taxes levied by the scme taxaton authonty and the Grouo intends to settle s current fax assets
ard ligbilihes on @ ~at vasis

leases

lecses laken by the Group are assessed ndividually as to whether they are inence leases or operating 'eases leases are classified as
finance leases whenevar the terms of the lease ransfer subsianhally all the risks and rewards of ownership fo the lessee All other leases
ars classified 3s opershng leases

leasas where the ‘essor relas subsionhally all the ~isks and benefits ot ownership of the asset are clessified as operating leases
Ogerating lecse renici peyments are reccgnised as an expense o the income statement on 4 straightline bases over ihe lease term
The benent of lease incenbves 1s spread over the lerm of the lease

The Group curently ~os no hrance leases

Pravisions

A prosision s recognssed . the balonce sheet wher the Group has o present legal or zonstructive sbliganior s 2 result of a oasi avert
and 1t 15 arsoatle that an sutflow of economic benents il be requirad to sertle the sbligehon Prowisions are measured at the direciors
hest ashmale of the expenditure required 1o settle the sbiigation at the bafance sheet dote and are discounted to p ssent alue where
the affect 1s moteral

Share capital and share premism account
Thers 1» one zlgss of shores When new snaves are issued thev are rzcarded i share zapicl at therr por value The sxcess of the issue
once over e par volue 15 recorded in the share gremium account

Inc-emental axlernal zasts direciv aftributable lo the 1ssve or new shares ore recorded n equity as 3 deduchion net of tax, to the share

arertium Gessunt
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

3 Signihcant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue recogmhon
Ravenue 15 megsured at the [air value of the —onsiderahior -ecaived or racavable ond epresants amounts .eceivable jor goods ard
services ard interest income orovided In the norral zourse of businaess net of discounts VAT and other scles refoted taxes

Ravenue 15 recognised 1o the extent that it 15 probable thet thre aconomic oenefits wil flaw to the Grouo ard the revenue car be -elichy
measurad The following specific recognition eritens must also be met before raverye 15 recognised

+ Refail comprises ravenue from retail ewellers sales of both purchased stock and from the sele of pledged securty rom anredeemed
pawn loans and s recognised ct the hme of sale,

+ Pawnbroking, ar Pawn Service Charge {PSC} comorises inferest on oledge beok lasns, plus auction prehit and loss, lesa any auchon
commissions oavable and less surpius sayabie to the zustomer Interast recaivable on loans 15 recognised as interest accrves by
referenca lo lhe onncipal culstanding and the effective interast rale applicable which is the rate that discounts the esimated “uture
cash recents through the expected life of the financicl asset to that asset’s net sarrying amount,

* Scrap comorises proceeds from gold acran sales and 1s recognised at the hme of sale,

+ Chegue cashing comprises revenues from third oarty Cheque Cashing and Pay Day Advances The commission receivable on cheque
cashing 15 recognised of the hme of the ransachon

o Other hinancicl ser aces compnise ravenues frem other unsecured lending Interest receivable on unsecured loans is recognised as
inferest accraes by raference to the principal outstanding ond the sifective interest rate applicable, which «s the rate hat discounts
the esttmated future cash receipts througn the expected iife of the financial osset to that assel’s net carrying omount, and

* Any other ravenues are recognised on an accruals besis

The Groun recogrises mferesi income crising on secured and unsecured lerdirg amthin trading ravenue rather than investment revenue
on the basis that this represents mast accurately the business achvihies of the Grouo

The Group recognises revenue and bad debt expensas fboth imoairments and maovements on allowancs aczounts) 2n Pownbroking,
cheque cashing and other financial services on a cortfoho appreceh The Grous considers that the bad deots crising on the ‘cans
and recaivables bealances are ¢ direct function ot the revenue earned due to the natyre of the activites, and accordingtly records the net
amount of interast or commissions due and bod deot expenses within revenue The Group provides an anclysis of the amounts recorded
ageinst ravenve in actes & 7 and 29

Gross profit
Gross proft 15 siated after cherging bad debi 2xoenses and Ihe diract zosts of sicck tems sold or scropped in the pencd

Other direct expenses
Other direct a<penses comorise cll exoenses cssoc.ated with the speraton of the sanous shops and colfection centre of the Group
including grerises expenses such as rant rates unlies and nsuronce ol sioft costs and sioff related casls for the relevani eroloyees

Exceptional items

Exceptioncl items represent matenal lems of mcome or expense whick denve irom events or ransactors thet fall within tha ordinary
ach ahies of the Grouo and which indidually =r, f of 3 similar vpe in oggregate reed to be disclosed oy wirtue of their size or
inc:dence if the financial stotements are to provide o mearingful year an sear zomganses of -esults
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3 Signtficant accounting pohcies (contnued)

EBITDA
EBITDA s detmed as Earmings Before Interest Taxahon Deorec:chion and Amorhschen |t is calculeted by adding back denrscigtion ard
amorhsation to the aperahng prahit as follows

2007 2006

Total

Before  Excephonal Before  Exceptional  [As -estcted

excephional ltems excephonal ltems  .ee nofes 2

items [note 14} Total dems Inote |4} and 37}

£°000 £000 £000 =000 £ 000 £ 000

QOperating profit 9,984 - 9,984 8043 1903 & 140
Depreciation and amortisahion 1,368 - 1,348 1338 - 1353
EBITDA 11,352 - 11,352 2,401 {1 903} 7 495

The Board zonsiders EBITDA as a key measure of the Grovo's firancial perfarmance

Operating profit
Operaiing profit s stated befora invesiment income hinance costs, other gairs and movameni in fair voiue of interest rate swap

Retirement benefit costs
the Group sperates a defined contnbution pension scheme which 1s contracted into the State Scheme The amount charged to the income
stctement in respect or aension costs and other ooskrehrement benents 15 the contrbuhons savable n the yeer

Differences between contributions geyable in the year and conmbutions actuelly para are shown as either accruals or srepayments in the
bolorce sheet

Employee share incentive plans

The Group 1sues equity settied share based payments to certain amployees (inclucing directors} These payments are measured at fair
value at the date of grant by use sf @ Binemial medel or a Morte Carlo model denending on the vesting corditions attached to 2ach
scheme This tarr value cost of equitysettled awards 1s racogrised on a straignt ine cosis over the vesting sened, based on the Group s
eshrate of shares thal will eventually vest and adjusiad for the affect ol cry non markat besed vesting condihons For the snare ophons
subject to vasting market 2nd non market based conditions the lair value cost of equity=settled awards 15 recagnised 3n ¢ siraightiine
basis over the vesing sencd, based on the Group's sshmcle of shares thal will sventuclly vest and adjusted for the stfect of anv rion
merketbesed veshng zondiions irrespective of Ihe outcome of the market cordihors The expecled life used in the wedel nas been
adjusted based on managemrent's best esimate for the atfects or non transierabibity, exarcise rasinchons and behavioural zonsiderchons
A corresponding credit s 1ecorded in equity

No zost 1> recogrised for awards that do not Ahmately vest

Dwidends
Drvidends are crovided for i the perod in which they become a binding licbdity on the Group

4 Cniheal accounting udgements and key sources of eshmahion uncertainty

In the zpplcanen of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described in note 3 the dusctors are regured ic make judgements eshimcles
ard assunchons cbout the carrying amounts of assets and hooihties that ar2 ~or readily apoarent rom cther sources The astimates and
assccated assumphons are based on historical experence and otter foctors *het are considered 10 be relevant Actual results may difer rom
these 2shmates

The ashmctes ord uPderlylng cssumpfions are reviewaed on an ongoing besis Ra2ss0ns to goeounting esimates are reccgrlsed in the
serod i which the 2shimate 1s revised if the revision affects oriy that period or in the oerod of the revision and ‘uiure periods 17 the
revision aifects both current ord wuture senods
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

4 Cnhcal accounhng judgements and key sources of eshmation uncertanty [continued)
Crineal judgements in applymg the Group's accounfing pohcies

Tre “cllowing are the crncal judgements aoart rem those mvelving esnmatens fwhich are dealt with secarolely below] that the diractors
have made in the crocess of applying the Group s cecounting poheres and that nave the most sigmincart affect on the amounts recognised
in nancal statements

Revenue recognihon

Interest receivabie on pawnoroking loans is “ecogmsed as inierest accrues by -eference to the percentcge of the pown loans that are
estmaled to be redeemed cnd the affechve interes! -cle apphicable, which 15 the rate that discounts the astimated witure cash receiots
thraugh the excected life of the financial asset to that asset s net carrving amount The eshmated future cash receinls ars based on
the hiskerical cosh recernts experience (the "Pledge Redemonon’) ot the business which vary from month to month sut have remaned
relatively constont overail aver the years ke business has operatec The Group monilors the Pledge Redemphion on 3 menthly basis

The Groun does not recagmise interest mcome an the pawn locas that are not axpected lo be redeemed The Groug recognises income
on these loans when the related collatera! that supports the loan 15 disposed o1, through euther the scrap or ratall operchions of the
Group The Group s of the opinion that the revenue ecrned on the unredeemed pledges 1s only realised from Ihe Group perspective at
the paint at which the steck, or scrop item that the Group obtains frem the sledge collateral 1s disposed of In arniving o ihis trectment
the Graup also considers that the Iransfer value from pawn loans to inventory of the unredeemed pledge colloteral cannot exceed ihe
cost fo the Group of the inventory item which 1s .egresented by the underlying lcan amount provided on the unredeemed pledge irem

Inventonies

The majonly of the irventory balance 1s ootained as o result of default by pawn loan customers The inventory 1s stated at zost to the
Graup, being the amount inihiclly lent on the pawn loan pius sverneads directly related to bringing the inventery o s sresent location
and condition The Group does not allecate any iterest that would have been carned on the pawn loans to the cost of inventory as
stated above Accordingly the profit that arises on the subseguent disposal of the nventory, threugh erther retal or seren includes an
eiement which relates to the appropriahan sy the Group ot collatercls suppertirg oawn loans that have a igher market «clue, than
pawn foan amount

Dilapidations provisions

All the Groug 5 premises are leased unde: operating leases The majority of the 'eases include end of lease rectibicatior <louses whicn
impose cerfain requirements on the Group to complele reparrs and maintenarce, or re decorahon activities if raquired The Grouc
orovides for reoairs and mainfenance obliganons as it becomes aware of any significant amounts that will b2 raquired The Group dees
rot orawide or amounts where the potentiai exposura carnot be relicbly measured and accordingly does not snlicioate ootenfial reparrs
and mainfencnce on the pertfolio or stores Addihonally, the Group maintains the stores o o high standard and compleles any necessarv
repairs and maintenance on a himely basis, addressing anv avents that require axoenditure throughout the lecse perod as and wher
required Such costs are sxpensed as incurred

Key sources of eshmanon uncertainty

The kev 3ssumohions concerming the future and other kay sources ot sshmchon uncerttinty at the sclance sheet date, that nave g
ssgnificant nsk of causing @ material adjusiment to the car-ying amounts o! assets and habiies within the next hnarc ol year, ore
discussed below

Pawnbroking loans inferest accrual eshmation

The Grous recognises intersst on pawnbroking loans s disclosed in the Crnncal judgemenis in applying the Groug’s accounhing polic.es
saciton gkove The oawn locns inlerest accrual | pledge accruat } 15 material o the nnancial statements end s dependant on the eshimate
that the Group makes ot he 2xpecied level of edeemed pawn loans Tre Groun ashmates the expected redemotions ogsed on the
ustorical redemopnon rates schieved There 15 a fisk that the aciual redemphzn ~ate mav verv significantiv from the nistenical rate vsed 1o
eshimcre the pledge accrual of the balarce shest date The Ciceciors assess the piedge accru! eshmate made at the prior balonce sheet
date annually to detersmine if the actual radempnon differs sig=ificartly to the previcus estmare No significant differences were neted rer
2000 or 2007 The seasitivily of the oledge accrual lo reasonable changes in the rademation rale 15 shown i nore 29

Impairment of goodwall

Determining whether goodwill 1 impairad requiras an sstimation of the velue ir use of the cash-generating units to which goodwill
has been ollocated Tre satue in use calcuienon requires the Grouo to estmate the future cosh flews 2xpected to or se fram the casr-
genercting unil and a suitable discounr -gte in order to calculate present value Actual events may vary matericlly from menagement

expectanon
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4 Critical accounting [udgements and key sources of eshmation uncertanty {conhnued)

Fair valve of dervatives

The directors use their judgement n selecting an aoproonate valuation techmique for linancial instruments not quoted «n an achve market
Valuahon techriques commonly used by market practiboners are aeehed For denvahve financial instruments assumptions are made
based on quoted morxel rates adjusted for speciiic features of the instrument This requires estimation of the future wnterest rotes, ond alse
the appropnicte discount rate Actual events mav vary matenclly from mancgement expeciahion

Trade recevables provisioning
Trade cnd other recersables are stated at thew nomingl amount less expected imsarment losses

Tre impairment losses on Ihe pledge book only .elate to sledges seizad by the solice and shninkage The pledge book items seized by
the palice are impaired ar an ilem by tem basis since thre Group tracks the stalus of each pledge indmiduelly The shrinkage provision
1s based on an estimcte of he pledge book missing at reporting date using historical shrinkage excenence

No other imocirment losses are provided on the pledge book since the sclue of the colictersls s greater than the pledge book nomingl
value

The impairment ot Pay Day Advaace loans 1s subject to a pertffolhio approcch oased on an askmate of historical bod dett experience
ard expected racavenies

The impairment of KaikLoan loans 1s subject to individucl assessment based on the number of paymenis missed If one ooyment has been
messad a third of the remaning belance 15 impared if two payments have oeen missed tworhird of the remanring belence s impaired
and if three pavments or more have been missed, the whole remaining balance s imoaired

With respect to cll provisions that are based on esimates, there 15 a ~isk that actual losses incurred will vary sigrificantly from
management axpacichon at the balance sheet date o hristorical fass “stes arz act 2 good indicator of the actual credit risk profile or
lhe year end recaivanies

For further details on the provisions and imoairment losses refer 1o nate 29 which show the amounls recorded in the penod and the
sensitraty al the balance sheet date fo changes in the kev sssumphors with respect o impairment losses

Stock prowisioning

Where necessary provisior is made for obsolete, slow moving and domeged alock ar stock shrinkage The provision ror obsolete slow
moving and domaged siock represents the diference between the cost of the steck and its market value The stock shrinkage provision
15 based on an estmate of the inventory missing at .eporting date usirg histor cal shninkage experience For turther deloils on the
provisians for pventory rerer to note 7

Intangible ossets - Software

The Directors have reviewed the carrving value of the new EPOS soitware reported under inlangible assets Although the oraject 1s
runming behind the onginal hmeline the progect continues to crogress and rront end tronsechons con now be performed from siart to
finish Trerafore the Directers are confidert that the carry rg cmount of the asset will be recovered in full The oroject wmilt zonhinue o
be closeh monilerad i futurs periods

37
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

5 Revenue

An analvsis of the Group > revenue s as follows

2007 2006
£°000 £ 000
Pawnorak:ng, retail, «crap cneque csshirg and other unaneicl services 38,363 32113
38,363 32,115
Invastimert ravenue 35 27
35 27
38,398 32 142

Included m the cbove revenues are the following items or income ard gains
2007 20064
£'000 £'000

Income

Interest sar~ed an firancial assets not designoted at fair valve 17,375 14,892
Fees earned on fingreial assets not desigrcied at foir value 5,269 3,804

& Business and geographical segments

Business segments
For reporting purposes the Group s currently orgamsed ~to five segments — Pawnbroking, Retal Scrap, Cheque cashing and Otrer
hmancial sernices The onincipal ackivihies by segment are as oflows

Pawnbroking

Pownbroking is a loan secured against @ colloteral {the oledge) In the case of the group over 98% of the collaterals sgainst which
amousts are lent 1s |ewellery made of gold and,’or diamends The oawnbroking contract «s @ six month credit agreement bearing a
monthly average interest rate of 8% The contract 1s governed ty the terms of the Consumer Cradit Act 2007 {previouslv the Consumer
Credit Act 2002) If the customer does noi redeem the goods by repoying the secured loan cefore the end or the contract the Group 15
required 10 dispose of the goods srher through public auctions if the value of tre pledge is over €75 [disoosal procseds teing reported
in this segment) ar, o the value of the pledge 1s under £75 througn sudiie aychiens or the Retail or Scrap achvihes of the Group

Retal
The G.oup’s ratail aropositien 1s snmanly gold and jeweller s ard almest ail retail sefes are forieited dems irom the scwrbroking cledge
book ar purchased second hand jewellers The ratadl otfering 15 complemented wih a small amount of new |eweller,

Serap
liems thet are domaged bevond reparr, ars slow moving or aurplus may be smelted ord sold at the current gold soot brice less o small
commession

Cheque cashing

Tris segment comorises two products

* Third Party Cheque Encashment whicn 15 the crowsior of cash in 2xchange lor a heque oayable to our customer for a commission ee
besed on the face value or the cheque

«  Pav Doy Advance which 15 a simple ferm of cradit wnere the advarce s repaid by oost dated cheques presented By the cuslomer al
the point of the loan H&T cpohes ¢ 13% zharge cer 30 davs on the clue ot the advance Al the end of the 30 davs the customer
has & cnoice to aither extend the advance ror another 30 davs repay the advance or cllow the cheques 1o oe depesied in the
Groun’s pank aczount

Both aroducts are subject to bed debt sk which +5 reflected e the commissions and fzes appled
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4 Business and geographical segments {continued)

Other financial services
This segment comprises

s Kwiklocn oroduct whien 1s an unsecurad loan repayeble over 12 months of vo to £730 H&T ears apgroximately £300 gross
interast on 2 £500 loen over 12 months

« The P-eoaid deoit card oroduct where H&T 2arns a commission when sgilieg the card or when the cusiomer s topping uo thew cord

Only the Kaiklzan aroduct 18 subject to bad debt risk wmicn 13 raflected i the interest rote offered

Further details on sach activity are included i the Chiet Executive’s Review of the Business on pages 8 to 13

Segment inicrmahion about these businesses 1s presented below

Other Consohdated

Cheque hnancicl Year
Pawnbroking Retad Scrop cashing services ended
2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007
£000 £000 £'000 £000 £°000 £000
2007

Revenue
Extarncl scles 17122 11,024 5,602 3336 259 38,3463
Total revenue 17 122 11,024 5,602 3,338 239 38 343
Segment result 17122 5443 1484 1,336 259 27 464

As disclosed i rote 3 Grass profit is stuted ofter charging bed debt expenses and the direct casts af stock items soid or scrapped in the
seriad Other operafing expenses of the siores are ncluded in ther direct expenses Tne Grouo 1s unable te meamingfully cilocate the
other direct expenses o operating the stores between .egments as the schvites are conducted from the same stores, unlising she some
assets and slarf The Group 1s alsa unable to meaningfully allocate Group administrotive expenses or unancing ¢osts of income berween
the segments Accordingly, the Group 1s unable to meanirgiutly diclose an allocation of tems included in the income statement below
Gross profil, wnich represents the reported segment results

The Group does not apply any inler segment charges when rtems are ransferred between the pawnbroking achity and the -etail or
scrap achvihies

Other Consohdated

Cheque financial Year
Pawnbroking Retail Scrap cashing services ended
2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007
£'000 £000 £000 £000 2000 £000
Other informahon
Capital addiions {7) - - - - - 1,154
Deprecichor and amorhsaton () - - - - - 1,308
Impairment losses recognised In income 30 - - 1,037 799 25lo
Balance sheet
Assets
Segment assers 32 283 6,132 337 2,080 53 41 422
Unallecated corzorate assets 27 Y57
Consclidated tchal assets 08,779
Labilhes
Segment hciihines - {142} - {23} {e5) (302}
Uncllocated corporate hatihhes {33 132)
Consolidated total hiabihhes (33 434)

[IPIEE T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

& Bustness and geographical segments [continued)

Other Consoldated

Cheque fnancol Year
Pawnbroking Retail Scrap cashing services ended
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
£000 £000 £'000 £'coo £7000 £'000
2006

Revenue
External scles 13,299 2,273 4731 2 429 173 32,113
Toial revenue 15 26¢ 0,273 4,731 2 529 178 32,115
Segment result 15,299 4,25C 972 2,029 178 23 3238

Other Consoldated

|
Cheque fmancinl Year i
Pawnbroking Retall Scrap cashing services ended |
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 ‘
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Other informahon
Candal addisons(*} - - - - - 1,643
Decrecichon cnd emorhschicn{ "] - - - - - 1358
Impairment losses recognised i income 46 - - 01 4 971
Balance sheet
Assets
Segment asseis 23 30 4130 37 1273 390 34 339
Unallocated corporate assets 24,644
Consolidated tolal assets 59,483
Liabilihes
Segment liabilihes - (143} - (58} 69) (2705
Unallocated cornarate licoilihes {39 5C7)
Consolidated tctat lichilites (3¢ 877}

1*) The Group cannct mearingfully allocate this intormantion oy segmant due io the fact that all the segments overate Fom the sarme stores,
ard the assats 1n yse are common to all segments

Geographical segments
The Grous s speratens are located antirely 1n the United Kingdom ard all sales are wiihin the United <irgdem  Accardingly ro further

[

\

|

eographical segments analysis 15 oresented !
gecgrap b4 f ‘
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7 Profit for the year
Profit *or the vear has been arnved at after charging
2007 2006
£'000 £'000
Degracigtion of oraperty, plant and equipment regorted within
Oiher direct exoenses 1,075 308
Administratve axpenses 185 256
Amorhisaten of .ntangible assets (reported within Other direct expenses| 107 204
Cost of inventor es recagrised as expense 10,625 8,734
White downs of rventories recogmised as an expense 74 53
Reverszl or wate dowrs of mventories recognised in the perod . -
Starf costs [see note @} 8,756 7,369
Impairment ioss recogmised on pawnbroking financial assets{"} 2 43
Provision recogrised an cownbroking finencial ossets(*) 89 73
Impairment loss recogrised on cheque cashing financial assats| ) - -
Pravision recogrised on cheque cashing financial assets({*) 1,758 1,134
Imoairment iass recogrised on other iinancial services nnancial assets(”} 517 -
Provision recognised on other tinancial serwices financial assets{ ™} 261 205

[*] As discussed in note 3 due to the porifalio approach sdocted for recogrising revenue these amounts ore recorded against revenue
from the related segment to prasent net revenues cs shown in netes 5 and ©

Although the Group has written off or provided for some of the nncncial assets in the current and previous periods, the Group continues
to seek recavery of these assets For further anlysis on the movements in allowances and amounts written off, see note 29

8 Auditors’ remunerahon

he anaivsis of audilors remuneralion 15 as ollows

2007 2006
£000 £'0C0
Fees payable o the Company's audiors for the audit

of the company's annual accounts 33 19

Fees payable to the Company's auditors for other services to the Group
The sudit 21 tre compaeny s subsidiaries pursuant to legislanon 9 34
Total audit rees 2 53
Tex 2ersices 13 14
Corporgre \Incree services - 200
Other »ervicas 9 13
Total aon-audit fees 22 317

The Company and Group audit lees are borne by a subsidiary undertaking, Farvey & Thempson Limited Included within the cud:t fee
altrbutable to ire Company 1s £25,000 (2006 Enil} with respect to the IFRS trarsiion of the Group

The corporate inance .ees in 2006 relate 1o work comaleted bv Delcite & Toucne LLP with raspect to the Inthal Public Offaring of the
shares i the Company 2n the Allernahve Investment Markei { AlM ) on 8 Mav 2C00 Of these fees £10% CC0 (2003 £mi) ~as charged

to the share oramsum account os costs associated directly with the 1s5ue of new shares

Fees cavable to Daicite & Touche LLP and their associates tor non cudit services fo the Company are nof required lo be Jisclosed because
the conschdeied nnancial stotements are required fo diclose such fees on a conschidated basis

Tnere wera 10 ees savabie to the Comoany’s cuditers and thair assocates in rasoect of associated pension schemes
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

9 Information regarding directors and employees

Non-executive directors’ emoluments

3 (2006 - 3] non-exacshve directors receve paymarts or services rerderad to the H&T Group ple group Their emeiuments are included

In the analysis below Ali directors ara remunercted through a subsidia v zampanv Hervey & Thampson Limited

2007
£000

Drrectors’ emoluments
Aggregaie emolumenis 711
Compary pension contribuhons o money purchase scnemes 18
729

20046
£'000

331
1%

347

Alt axecuhve directors (2006 all) narticipated in harvey & Thompsen Limited's money purchase pension scheme In addition £34,000
(2000 - £3 0C0] was crarged fo the incame statement in rascect of the fair velua of the share aptions granted to the diractors under the

different schemes

2007
£000
Highest paid director
Aggregate emoluments 274
Company pension contribuhons 1o money purchase scneme 8

In addrion, £27,000 (2006 £5 000} was crarged Io the income statement in respect ot the fair value of the share ophiens granted under

the different schemes

2007
No
Average number of persons employed (including directors)
Brancres 358
Administration 49
407
Staff costs duning the year {including directors)
Weges ond salares 7.839
Social secunity costs 831
Other pension costs 86
8,756

2006
£'0C0

300
7

2008
N

303
42

347
6,580
702
87

7 389

All directors and emplovees ara remunerated through a subsidiary grovo comoary, harvey & Thompson Lmited 1n both the current and

orecadirg hnarcial yecr

10 Investment revenues

2007
£'000
Interest revenue
Ban deoosits 35
lnvestment revenues earned on financial assets analysed by category of asset, is as follows
2007
£0c0
tzans and recevables {ncluding cash znd bank belaress) 33

2000
£°00G

2064
£'000

27

inferast ravenue racognised on pawnoroking and other hingnaisl services 15 raported within turnovar for the .easons discussed i aole 3
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11 Other gamns

During the financial vear the Group disposed of ane freehcld progerty (2006 - anej The disposal 1n 2006 was lecsed bacx under an
opercting lease Tne Group has coplied the considerctions or IAS 17 1o the scle cnd feaseback ransachion and -ecarded the null 2rohit on
dispasal on ar hisioric cost basis In armving ot this treatmert, the Grouo zoncluded that the dissosal araceeds and subsequent rentals are
at feir market amourts

The prof t on disooscl of the ireshold oroperties has beer or ved ot as ollows

2007 2006
£000 €000
Sale procseds 260 20
Costs of dizposal 122) (24}
MNet book value of freehold properhes 137} (20
Profit on disposal reported as an axcephonal item 201 44

The capital gains tax noycble in respect of the disposal of the property 15 £52,0C0 {2006 - £17 000Q) In both finencial years the Grouo
has apted to held cver the gains ansing on disposal of the freehold properties ihrough reinvestment of the disposal preceeds n qualifying
assefs and accordingly the capital gains tax nas been deferred, resulting n an increase in the deferred tax hability [note 27)

12 Fmance costs

2007 2006
£000 £0C00
Interest on bank overdrafis and locns 2,451 2 534
On ofher icans - 394
Otner interest 1 15
Total interast expense 2,462 3,506
Exceptional tems - 301
Amortiscticn of lean 1ssue costs 244 340
2,706 4737

The £801 000 exceotional crarge n 2006 relales fo costs exoensed as.oc.ated with the arrangement .ees of the bork loan restructuning
tor the reasons discussed i note 25

Tre £395 000 inferest cnarge on other loans 1 2C00 relures fo interest poyeble an loan noies from the orevious zonirelling oorty
The Rullend Furd Summarised details ars provided n nole 30
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

13 Tax

(al Tax on proht on ordinary activiies

Before Before
Exceptional  Excephonal 2007  Excepticnal  Excaational 2C06
items ems Total ilems items “otal
£000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £°G00
Current tax
United Kingdom zorporanon tax
charge/[credit) at 30% {2006 - 30°%)
vased on the prohit for the sear 2,329 - 2,329 1362 {402) 3460
Adjusiments m respect of prior pertcds 2) - {2 (14) (250 (264)
Tetal current tax 2,327 - 2,327 1,348 [052) 496
Deferred tax
Short 1erm hming differences, ongination
and raverscl {136} 52 {84) 71 lo 87
Effect of change 1n tox rate (26} - {26) - - -
Adjustmerts in respect of pricr penods 67 - &7 2 250 252
Total dererred tax {note 27) @5} 52 (43) 73 246 33¢
Tax charge on profit 2,232 52 2,284 1,421 {384) 1933

[b) Factors affechng the tax charge for the year

The tax assessed for the year is hugher than shat resuiting from apolyirg the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30%
{2006 30°%) The differences are explained below

Before Before
Excephonal  Excephonai 2007  Excephional  Exceohonal 2000
items tems Total iterms ems Total
€000 £000 £000 £'000 £'o00 £ 200
Profit bercre taxahon 7,162 201 7.363 4,693 12,058) 2 G37
Tax chorge/ {credd) on oront af standard rate 2,149 &0 2,209 1,409 (797) 512
Efacts of
Pisaliowed sxpenses and nordaxable income 44 8 36 24 393 a1
Change 1n la< rafe {26 - (26} - - -
Adyustments to tax charge in respect of
orevious pericds 45 - 65 2 156 4
Toral actucl amount of current tax charge 2,232 52 2,284 1,421 (384) 1035

From Apnl 2008 the standard rate of corporation tax i the UK will decraase wrom 30% to 28% This new rce nas been used to caiculate
any deterred lox expected on hming differences that are expecled to reverse in ¢ penied when the new rate aoolas

In addition o the amcunt charged ta the income statement, £401,0C0 of tox relier available io the Group ansing on share cotiors
axercised in 2006 wes credited dirscily to cccumuicted profits in the yeor ended 31 December 2006
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14 Excephional tems

The Group zons.ders certan tems ic oe nonrecurning excephonal fems, ard accardingly, they are presented a5 such n accordance with
the Group accounting policy 1n note 3

As disclosed in note 11 during the financial vear the Group dispesed of ene treehold property (200e - ore making &n excaphonal
pront of £201,000 {2006 £46,000)

In 2000, the Grouo rcurred £3,382 000 or excenses .elafing to the ikl Pudlic Otfer and its debt restructunng £301,000 ~as incurred

tor the restructuning o. s debt as detailed n note 25 and ~os expensed directly to the Income statement (note 12} £678,000 was directly

allocated to the :ssue of new shares and writen off to the share prermium acceurt The balarce of £1,903,000 was axoensed lo the income
stotement The affect an taxanion for the year ansing am these excaphonal tems was a lox credit ot £380,000

15 Earnings per share

Basic earnings oer share 15 caiculated by dividing the profit for the yecr attributanle lo equity sharehoiders bv the weighted average
number of ordinary sharas in 1ssue dunng the year

For diluted earnings ser share the weighted avercge number of ordincry shcres »n issue 15 adjusted fo assume conversion i alf didutive
polential ardinary shares With respect to the Groue these represent share aprons grented o emgloyees where the exercise price 15 less
than the average market orice of the Company s ordinar s shares duning the year

The deractors cliso orasent an adjusted earmings cer share as the dueciors consider that it reflects the Grouo results on a comporable

basis snce non-ecurring lems are loken inte consideration All the adjustments made to the non-ad|usted earmings per shara in araving

ar odjusted earnings per share cre for exceptional items drsclosed sepcrately or the face of the consolidated income statement Other than
for the adjusting items the calculation 15 the same as for the statutory per share amounis

Reconcilichons ot the sarmirgs per ordinary snare and weighted average numoer cf shares used in the calculahcns are set our below

Year ended 31 December 2007 Year ended 31 Decemter 2004
Weighted Weighted
average Per-shore average Par-share
Earnings aumber of amount Ecrnings number of ameunt
£'000 shares pence £ 000 heres oence
Earmings per share basic 5,079 33,437,898 1517 1,002 27 489 310 345
Effect of dilutive securihes
Oghons - 64,573 0 03) - 383 -
Earnings per share diuted 5,07¢ 33,552,471 1514 1,002 27,439,078 3455
Earnings per share - hasic 5,079 33,487,898 1517 1002 27439310 3465
PO costs - - - b 03 - a 9?2
Fixed assets disoosal {201} - (0 60) (48] - 017
Debt 1ssue costs - - - 301 - 2
Tex adjusiment 52 - 015 (386} - (1 20}
Adjusted earmings per share - basic 4,930 33,487,898 1472 3,274 27 439 310 IREA
Effect of dilutive securihes
Ophons - 64,573 {0 03) - 333 -

Adjusted earmings per share  diluted 4930 33,552.471 14 469 3274 27 439,498 1l
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2007

156 Dividends

Amounts recognised as distribuhions to equity halders in the perod
Final drwdend for the year ended 31 Decamber 2006 of 3 Oo
(2G03 - nil o} per shcre

Interim Jividend ior the year ended 31 December 2007 of 1 6o
{2006 ni o} oer share

Amounts proposed and not recogmised
Proposed final dindend for the year ended 31 Decamber 2007 of 3 40
{2006 3 Op) oer share

The preposed final dvidend s subject to approval by sharehalders ar the Annual General Meeting and accardingly, has not been ncluded

as a habditv in these financial stetements

17 Goodwill

Cost and carrying cmount
At 1 Januvers 2000

Recognised on acguisihon of irade and assets (note 32
At 1 Jenuary 2007
Racogmsed 2 acguiaiion of rade and assets {note 32

At 31 December 2007

Goodwill
anising on
purchase

of subsidianes
£000

14 #33

14,133

14,133

2007
£'000

945

562

1,507

1,196

Goodwill
arising on
trade and

gsset

purchases
£000

2,282

2006
£000

245

Total
Goodwill
£ 000

16,415

There are no recagnised imoai'ment losses at ather | Januery 2006 | January 2007 or 31 December 2007 and occordingly the

corrying amount of goadwilt 1s the surchase cost
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17 Goodwill [continued)

2007 2006
£'000 £ 00G

Goodwil acquired \n o business combination 1s allocated s follows
Harvey & Thompson Uid 14,133 14,133
Stores ccguirad in 2005 213 213
Steres acquired in 2006 553 553
Storas acquired in 2007 1,516 -
16,415 14 399

The Harvey & Thomason Ud CGU was created when R&T Group ple acquired Harsey & Themeson Lid in September 2004 Maragerrent

s unale 1o allocate this goodwill by store and sccerdingly, tests this for impeirment ot the subsidiary ennity level adjusted for the recoverable
amount of CGU’s acquired ofter September 2004 All assets ccquired after September 2004 ore reviewed for impairment ot the related atore
lavel The stores are grouped for financicl reporiing purposes ov year of acquisiion o tacilitate presentahon and comearaetity en a vear by
year basis Addihorally store performance 1s monilored by mancgement tased on the year of acquisiion as the histor.c performance of an
individual store 15 linkad to its acquisitien date This aporeach 15 reflected in the vay Management has defined the above CGUs

The Grouo lests goodwill annually for :mpatrment, or more fraquently if there are :ndicahions that goodwill might be mpaired

The recoverable ameunts ot the CGUs are determined frem value in use calculahans The key assumphons wor the «clue in use calculahans
are those regarding the discount rates, growth rates ard expected charges to dirsct costs during the period Management eshmates
discount ates using pre-tax rates that reflect cusrent market assessments of the nme valve of money and the risks specific fo the CGUs

The growth rates arz based on historical growth forecasts Changes in direct costs are based on axpeciatiors of costs nflahon

The Group prepares cash flow forecasts dernved from the mos! recent fmancial oudge's approved bv management for the next five years
and extropolates zasn flows for the following len vears based on an estmated growth rate of 4 5 per cent This rate does not exceed the
average long term growth rate for the relevant markets The nfieen year oeriod for the store CGUs 15 used 1o reflect the minimum durahion
over which Management exgecis to ogerate the siore The same durahon 1s used -or ine Harvey & Thomoson Limited CGU aince tre
business compnses of a portfolio of stores whare a single store 15 the smallest CGU

The rate used to discount all the forecast cash flows 1s 17 5%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

18 Other infangible assets

Customer
Software  relationships Total
£°000 £000 £000

Cost
At 1 January 2006 1,044 - 1,044
Addihons 706 - 706
Acquired on acquishen of irade and assets (note 32) - 153 103
At 1 Januar,; 2007 1730 163 1,913
Addihions 242 - 242
Acquired 3n acquisiton of irade and assets {note 32) - 541 541
At 31 December 2007 1,992 704 2,696
Amortsahon
At 1 January 2006 905 - 905
Charge for the vear 195 © 204
At 1 January 2007 1100 9 1109
Charge for the yeor 23 84 107
At 31 December 2007 1,123 23 1,216
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2007 869 611 1,480
Al 31 December 2000 550 1534 804

The £869 COC (2006 £&50,000) software carrying value includes £453,000 (2006 £024,000} 1n respect of the new EPOS sortware
in the course of development {note 4]

The customer resationships Intangible assels arse from the acquisihan of trade and assefs of sole parinershios or hmited companies ~th
no audited accounts and reflect the repect business associated with the pownbroking and pay day edvance indusiry from exishing
cystomers af the acguisiton date of the ralevant assets

The amorhsahon sewod tor customer relahonship inlangibie assets 1s between o ard 3 years ond the arorhsahon period o7 softwore
intangible assets 1s 7 vears These amorfschon cericds rerlect the directors best estimate of the astmated useful economic fives or thess

intangible assets
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19 Property, plent and equipment

Freehold Short

land ond leasehold Motor Computer Fixtures

bulldings premises vehicles  equipment  and fitings Total

£000 £'000 €000 £000 £000 £'0600

Cost or valuahion
At 1 January 2006 37 & 359 215 1,797 2 596 11,054
Additons - i,1°4 - 325 124 1,643
Reclassified as ~eld .or sole {6Q) - - - - {60)
Disposals {27] - {125} - - {153
Ai 1 January 2007 - 7,553 3% 2,122 2,720 12 434
Additions - 1,324 ~ 407 (o8] 1 929
Acquisthion of trade and asseis [note 32} - 44 - - ) 50
Drsposals - - (8%) - - {89}
At 31 December 2007 - 8,923 - 2,529 2,922 14,374
Accumulated depreciahion and impairment
At 1 Jenuary 2000 29 3210 111 1378 1,322 0,050
Charge for Ik year 2 750 34 138 224 1154
On asseis reclassified as held for sale (23) - - - - {23}
Eliminated on dixposals {8) - (385] - - [23)
At 1 January 2007 - 3066 &40 1,516 1 546 7 088
Charge for the year - 329 7 200 218 1250
Disposals - - {67) - - 67}
At 31 December 2007 - 4,795 - 1,722 1,764 8,281
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2007 - 4,128 ~ 807 158 6,093
At 31 December 2006 - 3537 20 006 1174 5398

Canital commiiments for lengible and intangible assets are discfosed in mote 34




Accsurks
=& Craup sle . L if=c ST

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

20 Subsidiaries

A list of the significant investments n subsidianes ircluding the nome country of incoroarahion and progertion of swnership iterest

1s gvan i note C to the Compeny’s separate Tinanc ai statements

21 Inventones

2007
£000

Retail stock 4,720

2006
£°000

4,237

The refail steck consists of over 99% at gold and (ewellsry items The remaining balance 1s mesceflarecus items (mostly slecir cal goods

and art meces) which were previously held as nledge colloterals and subsequently forferted

22 Trade and other recevables

2007
£°000
Trade racevables 30,522
Other debtars 58
Pledge accrued income 4,475
Prepayments and ather accrued incame 1,050
36,105
Trade and cther receivables ara disclosed net ot allowances for bed and doubtiul debts
Cash and cash equivalents
2007
£'000
Casn and 2asn equivalents 1,966

20046
£000
286 780
122
3313
1,143

31,869

2C00
£°0ac

2103

Cash crd cash equivalents comorise cash held by the Group ard short term bank deposils with an enginai matunity of three months or less

Further detcils on nmcncict 1nstruments ncluding tre associated 7isks i the Grouo and allowances for bad ard doubtiul debis ard fawr

valugs s provided in note 29
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23 Assets held for sale

During 2006 the Group decided to dispose of & freehold orcperty in Lorden and @ buyer was found in October 2006 The ‘awyers were
instructed at that hme and the sole comoleled 1n February 2007 resuiting in a prohit sr dispesal of £201,0600 as disclosed in note 11
The preperty was sacated before 31 December 2006

In accordance with IFRS 5 ‘Non-curren! assets held for »cie ard disconnnued oceralions’ the Group reclassified the property as csaets
heid ror sale The £37 000 value 15 siated af the lower or the previous fixed asset zarrying amount ard tair value less costs to sell The
property was also subject fo an impoirment review orior to its reclassificahan as on available for sale asset and at 31 December 2000
with so adjustment ansing

24 Trade and other payables

2007 2006
£000 £ 000
Trade creditors 839 1233
Other taxahon and social secunty costs 243 131
Accrugis end deferred income 2,240 2,094
3,322 3,510

Trade crediors and cccruals prncioclly compnise armounts outsianding ‘or trade purcheses and ongoing costs The average credit
penod taken for Irade purchases 1s 29 days (2006 - 27 days) For mosi suppliers no inferest 15 charged on the trade payables for the
hirst 30 days Fom the date of the invence Thereafter, interest 1s charged on the cutsianding halances ot varnious interest rates The Groun
has tiraneial nsk monagement palicies 1n plsce to ensure that all payakles are paid within Ihe cradit nmeframe

2007 2006
£000 =000

Caorporahen tax 1,193 33
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25 Borrowings

2007 2006
£000 £ 000

Secured borrowing at amortised cost
Bank loans 34,151 346831
Uramerhsed issue costs {734) [979)
33,417 35,372

Total berrowings

Short lerm aortion of bark loan 2,600 1,500
Uncmortised 153ue costs {234) (243}
Amount due for settlement within ane year 1,766 1235
Long term portion or oenk loan 32,5 33,331
Unamortised issue zosts {500} (734)
Amount due for settfement after more than one year 31,651 34,617

All borrowings are denominated in UK aterling nounds
The bark borrowings ot the Group are available under agreements which srovide sarrous loan focilities as feliows

Eacifiry A The Faclity A {oan, repayable i instalments up lo 11 May 2011 (2006 —11 May 2011), has an interest rate of LIBOR plus o
margin of net more than | 5% {2006 - 1 65%) A margin rachet, offering reducad irlerest rates, may come into *orce from 31 December
2008 deoending on the Group meeting rahios as shpulated 1n the Credit Agreement The lowest facility A margin achievable 15 LIBOR oius
1 50% (2000 ~ 1 50°%) As at 31 December 2007 the balance on the Foedity A loan ncluding shortterm was £13,000 000

(2006 14 500 000C)

Facity 8 The Focihly B loan has an interest of UBOR pius a margin of | 40% {2C06 - 1 40°3} A margin rachet, offering reduced aterest
rates, may come o torce from 31 December 2008 depending on the Group meeting rahas as shipulated in the Credit Agreemens

The lowest .cilty B margin achievable 1s LBOR plus 1 25% This loan 15 secured on the pledge book of hervey & Thompsen Limited one
of the group s subsidiary undertakings Tne Facility B foan 15 repaysble by 11 May 2011 [2006 - 11 May 2011} The availoble foeility is
increased tram 11 May 2009 by £1 000 000 to £27,0C0,000 provided thet the fecility does not exceed £27 900 000 and the working
capital fochty {noted gelowl 1s reduced by £1 000 COC As at 31 Decemier 2007 the balance on the Facility B Lean was £20,500,000

(2006 €21 7G0 CQ0)

Facility C The Facilitv C Loan has an interest of UBOR olus @ margin af b 857 {2006 - 1 $5%) A margin .achet, cffening -educad
iaterest rafes, Moy come into torce ram 31 Decamber 2008 depending on the Grouo meeting rahos as shpulated n the Tredit Agreement
The lowast faciiity € marg:n achievable 1s UBOR clus 1 30% The Fac ity € loen 15 repavable by 11 Moy 2011 (2006 - 11 Mov 2011)
As ot 31 Decemter 2007 the balance on the Factity C Loan ~as £651 000 {2C06 - £551 000)
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25 Borrowings (contnued) ‘

Worling capitof facthty The working copital faciiitv has rot been utihsed by the Grouo The working capital facility has an interast

of LIBOR olus o margin of | 3% {2006 - 1 65%)] A margan rachel, orfering aduced interest rates, mav come o forza fram

31 December 2008 depending on the Group meeting rotos as shoulated in the Credit Agreement The lowest \acilitv B margen
aehievable 15 LBOR plus 1 50°% The working capital faciity loan is repayable by 11 May 2011 (2006 - 11 May 2011) Tre focility
15 cutomenically reduced by £1m rom 11 May 2009

Interest Jue on the loans 15 payable at sach interest period end  Interast amounts ocutstanding <t the yeor erd are included n accruals

All loans, wiin the exception of the Facility B loan which 15 addilionally secured on the pledge bock of Farey & Thompson Limited are
secured with a floahing cherge aver the remaining assets of the comparies in the R&T Groue ple groun

Deferred debt issue costs
The movement in the deferred debt 1ssus costs of £244,0C0 reprasents the amorhsation of the debl issue costs brought *orward as at

31 December 2006 !

Undrown borrowing facilites
At 31 December 2007, the Group had available £8 100,000 (2000 £4,500,C00] of undrawn committed barrowing faalibes n respect

of whick afl conditions precedeni had been mes

Banking arrangements restructuring in 2006

The Group restructured ifs banking arrangements of the hme of the HM&T Group ole gl public offering (1PO’) in Mav 2000, resulting

in combined faciliies of up to £47 000,000 beirg an ircraase on the arevious oanking faciliies which totoiied £37 200,000 The Group
did net consider the change as new debt but as a resiructuning of ifs existing tecilities and accordinglv the arrangement and asscciated
fees ircurred of £801 000 were expensed in the year erded 31 December 2006 Additonally, immedhately prier 1o the IPO the Group
had borrawtngs from the then corirelling party, The Rutlend Fund, in the form of o loan note The Rutland Fund loan ~ote accrued interest
at the rate of 15% per annum which under certain circumstances rolled up inte the snncipat loan emount Bcth the foar note principal f
£14,500,000 and the interest were unsecured and repcyable by 8 Seotember 2011 The proceeds lo the Group rem the IPO were used
to repay n ful the £18,300,000 balance of The Rutland Fund loans note representing the inthal foan plus interast accrued to the date of

payment
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26 Denvative financial instruments

Currant
2007 2006
£'000 £ 000
Firancial assets carred at farr value through orofit ard lass {FVTPLY
Interest rate swao  {hobilivvts asset {18} 133

Further detaifs of dervalive nnancial instryments are orovided n the note 27

27 Deferred tax

The followtng are the major deferred tax habiliies and (assets) recognised by the Group end movements thereon during the current and
pror year

Short term Dernvahve

Fixed assets Hold over hming  Share based fimancal
differences  copital gain  differences poymenf  nstruments Total
£'000 £000 £°000 £'c00 £°000 £000
A 1 January 2006 323 - {127) - (128) 48
[Credii] /charge to 1ncome {13) - (69} - 148 36
Pricr year adjustment (3 250 8 - - 233
Al 1 Jenuary 2007 305 256 {183) - 40 407
Pricr vear adjusiment 39 3 - - - 67
(Credt}, charge to income {29} 54 (54) {19 (4o} (83)
Effect of change 1n tax rate— income statement {22} 201 15 - 1 (26}
As 31 December 2007 313 294 (227} (10) (5) 365

Deferred tox assets and liabilihies all relate to the same fox uasdichcn end taxable entiies and zre expected 'e “everse over the .ame
hrme periods Accordingly these have been offset The ollowing 1s the analysis o the deferred tax balances {after offset) for hnancial
rapering purcoses

2007 2006

£000 = 000

Deferred tax lrabnlihes 407 303
Defer.ad tox ossels (242} {138}

365 407
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28 Provisions
Dilapidation
provision
£'000
At 1 January 2006 =ad 1 January 2007 -
Provision crealed n the year through income statement 119
At 31 December 2007 ii9

The dilaoidation provision reprasents management's best esimate of the Group s iability to maintain certain of the orooerhes contracted
under lease agreements At the reporhing date no demand e gnrorce the dilapidation contractual abligahions hos been made by the
related procarty londlords

29 Financal nstruments

Signihcant accounting pohicies and classificahon of financial nstruments

Delails of the signif.cant accounting polic.es ard methods cdopied, inctuding the critena for recognitian, the basis of mecsuremeni and

the basis on which income and expenses are recognised, 1n respect of 2ach class of fnarcial asset financial liability and squity tnstrument
are disclosed i note 3 o the hnancial statements Further details on crihcal aecounting udgments and estimahion uncertcinty are in detanls
in note 4

Categories of financal instruments

Based on the apphication of the accounting policies mth rescect to hngncial inslruments the amounts included n the relevant balonce
sheet ine items represent the following zategories or mmancicl nstruments 35 dehined in 1AS 39

At 31 December 2007

Fair value Finanoial

through habilihes at

profit and Loans and amortised
loss '] recevables cost Total
£°000 £000 £'000 £'000

Financial ossets

Trade receivchbles - 303522 - 30 522
Pledge occrued ncome - 4473 - 4,475
Other assets - 58 - 58
Cash and zash aquivclents - 1 906 - 1,906
Total hnancal assets - 37.021 - 37,021
Financial habilikes

Trade poyables - - 2133 2133
Borrowings due within ane year - - 2,000 2 20C
Borrowirgs due atter sre year - - 32,152 32 152
Dervatve nnarcial nsirumert 13 - - 13

Total financial habiines 18 - 36,335 34,353

55
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29 Finanaal instruments [continued)

At 31 December 2006

Faur vaive Fananaal
through kabilihes ot
profit and Leans and amortsed
loss ["}  recervables cost Total
£'000 £000 £'000 £°000
Financial assets
Trade recervables - 26 786 - 28 780
Pledge accrued income - 3,818 - 3,318
Other assets - 122 - 122
Cash ond casn equivalents - 2,108 - 2138
Der vahive “inancial instrumert 133 - - 133
Total financial assets 133 32,834 - 32,0467
Financial labilihes
Trade nayables - - 2,570 2,570
Borowings due within one year - - 1 500 1,500
Borrowngs due after cne year - - 35,351 35,351
Total financial habihhes - - 3% 421 39 421

(*)Fa: salve through sront and loss “epresenis o derivahive nterest rate swop classified as held lor trading urder 185 3% The Graup ras

not designated any other assets or hicoiliies as fai value througr orant o loss

Classes of financial assets and lahiines

Tre Group turther analyses the colegenes of inancial assats ard liabibties as denned in JAS 39 nlo classes o finonc of assafs and

lrapihies as defined i IFRS 7 The oook values of these classes ard fair vaives are as follows

Book volves  Book values Fair value Far vaive

2007 2006 2007 2000

£000 £'000 €000 £ 000

Pawnorokig 32,283 28 330 35218 31153
Chegue cashing 2,089 j 272 2,089 1272
Other ninancial services 531 402 531 402
Unatlecated 2,060 2 383 2,060 2,303
Totel krarc al assets 37,01 32 967 319,898 35,063
2007 2006 2007 2006

£000 £'000 £'000 £ 00G

Borawngs 34,169 3o 831 34,169 35 351
Shor: term coerabng haoslihes 2,183 2,570 2,182 2 570
Total wrenciat liakilines 36,352 32421 36,352 39,421
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29 Financial nstruments {continued)

Far value
The assumphions used oy the Group to esimate the current fair sclues are summarsed below

iit For the Pawnbroking class, the fair vclue has been calcuiated by adding
+  The orncioal outstanding on pawn loars
o The 'nterast recevable occrued using the effechve interest rate methad, and
s+ The oroportion of the profit on scrap for the loans on which the Grouo does nat recogrise 'nlerest due o the uncertainty
of recaver, of the interest, cooorhoned over the pledge coniract

() Far Cheque cashing, Other finoncial services ard Uncllocated classes, the bock value approximates to fair sclue secause of their
short maturities, fixed or floating interest rates which reflect market retes, and the orovisions recarded for losses at the boionce sheet
dates where relevant

{1} For the dervative financial instruments the rair value has been caleulated by discounting the future eshmated cash flows based on the
applicable yield curve derived frem quoted interest 1ates

{14] For Borrowings and Short term operating lichilifies classes due within one year the bock value approximetes to fair vawe because
of their short maturities and interest rates wners applicable None of the Shert term operating licendiies are :nterest vearing The
bor.owings are all held at floating wnierest rates which aparaximate market rajes and accordingly, the book «alue and far value
are the some

(v} For the Borrawings due after one year, the i value has been calculated by discounting the future cash flows estmated and
discounted based on the applicable yield curve denved from quoted inlerest rates  The borrowings are all held at flociing interest
rales whicn gporaximate market rates, and accordingly, the book volue and tair value are the some

Financial nsk management objechves

The Grouo monifors and manages the finarcial nisks relating to the financial instruments held The principal risks include credit nsk {on
hnancial assets), hguidity sk fon financial ickity Borrowings and Other financial hablities) and interest rate nsk {on hnancial habiliy
Borrowirgs) The nsks are analysed by ecch class ot unancial assels and habiliies in the section below

Gererally the Group 1s nat expased to price nsk, as the majonity of ils jewellery and olf of its scrap gold are cotatned through
unradeemed pledges which have o cost o the Grouo which 1s lower thon resale value The Group 15 exposed to adverse movements

i1 the price 5f gold :n its gold scrap activities The Grouo considers this risk to be lumted due to the current nigh margin on scrap gold
Should the price of gold drep significantly, the Group <an miigate this n:sk by reducing s lending ookicy on pawnbroking pledges or by
ertering gold hedging instruments

Additionally the Group 15 not exposed to significant mterest rate risk on the hnancial assets, other than cash and cash equivalents, as these
are 'ent ot fixed rates whuch reflect zurrent market rates for similor types of secared or unsecured lending

Cash and casn squivalents are exposed fo inferest rate sk as they are held at floanng rates, although the rsk is not signikcant s the
interest -ecereabie s aob significant

Pawnbroking rnencial asset closs
The sawnbrokrg nrarcial asset class 1s exnosed o three orincioal nisi
e cradif sk

« the risk or @ zhange In pawnbroking loan rademphen, and
* the nsk or cnanges i the price of goid

57
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19 Financial instruments {continued)
Pawnbroking financial asset class fcontinued)

Cradi nsk
The Group 15 axposed to credit 1.5k arimar ly through

{1} derault on the ‘oan amounts {forteits)

Additonally the Group 15 exposad ta nsk in recovery of the loan amauns, which s considered to ne simila. to credit r sk, due to

(] assets being oledged as secursty against loans wrich are suosequently seized oy the pohce,

(i) assets being nledged as secur.ty ageirst loans seing stolen or lost resuling n the borrower being relieved of the laolity e the Group

The Grouo mihgates hese “isks oy applying sirict lending tritena which are contnually raviewed and monitored ot both shop ard at
)
hoard level

A principal aspect of the pawr cortract 15 the requirement for the bor-ower fo provide collateral the pledge] wmich remains 1n the
possession of the Group, n secure sares while the pawn loan 15 outstanding The Group has the nght to dispose of the pledged tems

n the everl of default by the borower The pledge ook 15 accordingly secured over the geods pledged The value of the oledge items
[whicn 15 n excess of the pawn foan n ail nslances whers the Group lending policy s apphed), the fegal hile that the Group can enforce
on thess ttems, ond ther angoing security ara vital to the Group to ensure that the credit sk 15 miigated to an acceptabie level

Due to the significance of the oledged em as securiy for the Graup with -espect fo the recovery of the amaunts tert, the Group appiies
str ot crtenia ot the point of lending to assessing both the customer requir ag the pawn loan and the value of the pledge item The Group
nas set criterio for lending based on the assessed value of the tem pledged, which lakes into account the var ous aspects o the pledge
Over 98% of the pledged items arz gold and ,eweliery Some of the kay aliributes of the pledge are therefore the metal it 15 mode of the
orasence of Orecious of semi precious stones and he oppearance and condihon of the item  This ligh percentage lending or marketable
ttems, which are avoilable under certein ¢ resmstances to the Group for anwards disposiion through either the Grour’s -gtail or scrap
operations [see betow) arovides significant secuniy to the pawnbroking hnancial as.efs

The Group maintains the customer s tile to the goods pledged througn sinict criter @ In order to pledge an tem e customer neads fo be
regusterad for which o oroof ot address s requiced All the Iramsachions are alse captured through CCTY The Group also encourages good
relaiorships with focal polica torces

The pawn caniract 1s regulated bv the Consumer Cradit Act 2007, whicr specthes the .ights and cbligations of both tbe Group and the
borrower w th respect to the collateral provided ard default on the loan The Group continually reviews the pawn contract to ensura that
it complies with the relevent legisiaton and orovides sufhcient srotecton to the Grouo

The Groue also ratans all sledged items in locked safes ot sacn store ard maintains sophishcared secunty systems The statf handling
the pledged tems cre also carefully screened and traned bv the Groug gnor to commencing smpicyment and then on ar oangeing basis

Finally the Groun mankains an nfernal audit decartmert staffed oy cuditors win significant axperence in fre pownbroking indusiry

to monitor compharce with the Group peucies and in aarhcular to moriter the exislence and secanty of the pledge items he value of the
pledge items comparad to the oledge loan the legal compliance of the piedge caniracts and the compliance of the stores with the Group
lending policies The .nternal audit depariment reports directly to the finance director and the Chairman af the cudit committee

in the event of default 3y the bor-swer, the Grou s requirad v the Consumer Credit Act o dispose of Ihe tems diferently depending
an wneather the ian value s less than or graater \han £73

il If the volue or the loan 1s £73 or under the goods become Ihe praperty of the Group immediately The goods are then aiher
auchoned -etailed througn the Graup outlets or scrapped with aronts reported in either the Retail or Scrao segments os applcabie

() IF the value of the loan 15 over €73, the goods are sert ‘o public quchon The goods are then aither seld at auction or Sought back
by the Grauo




AC.Zufia

& Group olo [ T -

29 Financial mstruments {contnued)
Pawnbroking financial assef class {confinued)

Credit risk

In the absence of ether over lendirg on the pledge item losa of the ofedge tem or polica seizure of the ter the Group ~ealises at 'zast
the valua of the pledge foan immediately, with adathoral prchts recorded soor sale or scrapping of ke tem The value that the Grouo
can realise 15 measurad by the excess of the fair value of the collaterals which 1s ashmated ot £33 970 000 (2006 £30 032,000) over
the book velue ol the pledge oock and associated accrued imterest which amounts to £32,288 200 (2006 £28 230 000)

The pawnbroking assets are disclosed net of the provision for oad and doubttul debls associated o these financ al assels As a resul of
the sireng contrals surrounding the pledge coilateral the Group has Lmiled exposure to losses ansing irom the loan deiault police seizure,
or 'oss of oiedged items This s raflected in he movement in the bad and doubtul debts provision lor pawnbroking assets, an analvsis of
which is as follows

£'000
Balance at 1 Jarvary 2000 21
Met .ncome statement 78
Written orf {21)
Balarce at 31 December 2006 78
Nel ncome staterent charge 89
Yritten oif {78}
Balance at 31 December 2007 89

The Groun has fully provided for all ameurts lent on pledges which are either heid oy the police or have osen notined to the Group

by the police as frozen assets

Tre ageing of pas! due buf not impaired recaivables 15 s 1ollows

2007 2000
£'000 £000
G- 90 davs 4,496 4 093
Qver 90 days 1,519 1062
Totc 6,015 5 160

The Group hes not prowided .or the £0,015,500 (2006 £3,160 CO0} contractually averdue recevables {1 2 loans whera the pawn
agreement has termincted but the zustomer has not redeemed the assets] ot the reporting date since the reahsaoie value or the collaterals
heid 15 greater than the carrying value ot the pledge loan as disciosed above The Graup dees noi slart the disposhion orocess of the
unradeemed pledges for around 3 months cher the srd of the credit agraement sinca it s commercial oractice fo afiew addiworal hme
for the customers to coms and .adeem thew pledged .tems, for on addiional ree

The maximum expesure 1o cradit risk would oe £32 341 000 (200¢ 228,930,000} being the gross carying amount et o Gny amouats
oifset and any impairment 'osses
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29 Financial nstruments [conhnued)
Pawnbroking tinanciol asset class {contnued)

Risk of ¢ change in_pewnbreking logn redemphon

As disclosed under the significant accounting policies [note 3} the interast recaivable on foans s recognised os interest accraes bv
reterarce 1o he principgt outstandirg and the effective interest rate apphcoble As exalained under srihical aczountirg judgements and
sources of eshmahon unceriainty (note 4}, the eshmated future casn recennts are based an the hislorical zosh ~eceaipts experence (the
‘Pledge Redemption ') of the business which vary from month to month Accordingly the Group 1s subject lo risks associated with the
vanability in the redemption rate on the amount or interest which s occrued on the pledge book and with the amount of accrued interest
included 1n e pawnbroking hinanc.al assers

The sensilivity analysea below have been defermined tosed on the exposure o cagnges i the gledge redemptian rore assuming lhe pledge
book cutsianding al the balance sheet date was cutstanding for the whele vear A 1% increase or decrease 15 used wren reparting oedge
redempteon rate sensiiaty nsk internally to key management cerscnnel and sepresents mancgement's sssessment of the monetary imoact of
the cnenge i pledge redemrption rates

1% %
decrease I increuse m
redemphon  redemption
rate rote
£000 £000
Ak 31 December 2007
Total impact on income statement gain/{loss) {58) 58
Imoact on sguity gair/[loss) a1} 41
At 31 Decemoer 2000
Tolzl impact on income statement goin/{loss) (32) 32
Impact on aguiv gain/(loss) {23) 23

The coove impact an income sictement would be sartly sffset v an ircrecse or decrease in arofits made on dispositon of the forferled
items, although this may be n a different financial reporiing penied

Risk of changes in the orice ot gold

The collateral which oratects the Group fram credit aisk an non-redemgton o pawn loans 1s 98% compnsed of gold and jewellery items
The ¢alue of these tems as secdrily 1 diracily hinked to the orice ot gold The Group 1s therefore 2xoosed Io adverse movements in the
ance of gold on the vclue of the securily that would oe attnbuicble for sale 1n the avent of derault by the borrower The Group consider,
this risk 1o be hmited for @ number of reasons First of cll the Group apolies consarvahve lending policies 1» pawnbroking pledges
reflected in the margin made on scrop goid when contracis foriert The value of gold tor our customers is also much greater ihan the orice
ot gold since |ewellery tams contain & retall margin Tre Grouz 1s also orotecied due to the shori term value of pown contract [0 months]
I the avent o a significant drop i the snice of gold, the Group could meigate this a1k by reducing its lending policy an oo anbroking
pledges or by enterng gold hedging insiruments Management monitors the goid price on a zonstant basis Based on the orice »f gold an
5 March 2008, the Group eshmates that a 30% «all in the onice or gold would be required for the pledge collcteral to no ‘onger support
the vatue of he pawn loars and associated accrued nlerest The directors ars of the oomion that a decrease of this megritude 1 highly
unlxely
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29 Financial instruments (conhnued}
Checue cashing financial asser class

This class regresents amounts recoverable by the Grauo througn cheques that are afrecdy in the sossessien of the Group The Cheque
cashing financial asset class 15 exposed onmenly to the credit “isk through derault on the locn smounts for Pay Day Advance of defoult
from the drawer for Third Party Cheque Encashment This credit -isk 15 mihgated ot the outset of the lending ogreement by the sinct
aoplication of the Grouo lending oolic s, including ¢-edit checks, the legal secunly provided by the cssignment of cheques 1o the Grouo
and the staf recruitment and training policies referred to above The Group menitors the ongoing sk associaled with this class of hnancial
assets through a ceatnucl review of bad deots, modificahens o the lending policy and the internal audd activihes referred to apove
ensure thet the Group policy s consistently aooiied In the event of deicull by e customer the Graup 1os clso developed o debt collecnon
department o recover any cheque casning debst

Cheque casning recavcbles are disclosed net of prowisions for bad and doubiful debts an analysis of which 15 as follows

£000
Balance at 1 Janvary 2006 [*) 3
MNet .ncome statement charge 1134
Written off (eo1}
Balarce ot 31 December 2006 241
Net ~come statemeani charge 1,758
Written off {1,837}
Balance at 31 December 2007 362

{7} At 1 Januarv 2000 the Group hod limited exposure to bad debts and 'osses on these activines as the sk ~aos passed on to a third
oarty provider for o fee Since 1 Januery 2006, the Group has srought the ful Taird Party Cheque Encashment and Pcy Day Advance
product offerings 1in nouse

The Group had no overdue racervables ot the reportirg date (2006 Zail} Trede recevables not averdue are crovided *or based on
eshmated irrecoveraple amounts determined by reference to past derault expenence

The class or financial assets s stated net of esimated irecoverable amounts Accordingly, the car-ying vclue 15 depeadant on the Group
assessment sf the expected level of bad debts i lhe financial assets ot the balance sheet date The sensitvaty analvsis oelow has been
determined based on the axgosure 1o changes in the oercentcge or bad dedt as o function of amounts lent assuming the ®ay Day
Advance book outsianding af the balence sheet date was outsiending for the whale year A 2% increass or decrease in sed debt 15 used
~hen reporting cradit nisk internally to key management sersornel and represents management s assesarent ot the moretary imoact or fhe
change in the percertage or ood debts

2% 2%
decrease in Increcse in
bad debis bad debis
£000 £'000
At 31 December 2007
Total pre tox imoact sn income staremert gam/{loss) 49 149}
Pre 1ox imocct on equity gain ‘{loss) 35 (35}
At 31 Decemper 2006
Toral orz tex imoact on mcome statement gam/[loss 30 [3G)
Prz tax impact on equily goin, {loss) 22 (22}

The maximum exposure to sradit risk would be £2 089,000 {20Co £1,272,000) being the gross carmving amount 1et of any amounts
offsat ard any impairment iosses
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

29 Finoncial instruments (conhnued)
Other Financial ser aces financial asset cless

This class rearesents anmanly unsecyred loans receisable This class 15 excosed onmanly lo the credii sk \k-ough defoult an the loan
amourts for the Kakloan product “mis cradit nisk is mitigated cf the cutset of the lendirg agreement oy the stict apolication of the Group
lending oole.as, including credil checks and the sratf recruitment and training golicies refer-ed o above The Group monstors the angoing
risk associated with this class of Bnarcial assets through 2 zonti~yal review ot bad debrs, modificatians te the lending colicy and the
inlernol gudit actisbes referad lo cbove fo snsurs that the Grouc policy 's cons.stently apphed The Group olso uses its Chegue coshing
debt collechor department lo vecover any Kvklogn debt

Other Financ al services recevables are disclosed net of provisions or zad and doubitul debts, an anglysis of which 15 as follows

£000
Balance ot ) Jenuary 2006 77
Net :rcome statement charge 203
Written off
Balonce ot 31 December 2006 282
Net .ncome statement charge 261
Written off {282)
Balance ot 31 December 2007 261

The Group has provided Fully for all cecervables overdue Trade recevables nor overdue are also provided for an an individucl basis
determined by reference Io pest deraul expenence

The maximurm exposJra to credit risk would De £331 000 (2006 £402,000} being the gross carrving amount net of any cmounis offset
and any impairment losses

Unallocated hnane.ol asset class

The Uncllocated nnancial asset class comprises mainly cash and cash equivalerts Of the £2,000,000 balance at 31 December 2C07
(31 Decamber 20C0 £2,241,000} cosh and cash equivalents smounted 1o £1 266,200 [20C0 £2, 108 000} The remainder of the

oalarce 1» zonsidered immatenal

Tre cash ard cash squivalents balance comprises both bonk belarces and cash flocts of the stores The bank balorces are subject to
very mied credit sk as they are held with bonking mshtuhcns with high zredit ratings assigred by nternahonal zredit ronng cgencies
The zash floats are subject to risks similar to any retasler, ~amely or thert or lous by emoloyses or third parties These nisks are miigated
by the securily systems, pohcies and orocedures 'hai the Grour aoerates ot eccn store the Group recruitment and training sohcres and
the mterral audit tunctior
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29 Financial instruments {conhnued)
Borrewngs hinancial hability closs

The Berrowings hinancil liability class 15 exposed to three princingi nisks
* inlerest rate rrsk
s credit risk, and

s ligudity nsk

Interest “ale riak
The Group 1s funded besed on a combination of equity and hank borrowings The bank Serrowinga ars all held ot Hoating -oles based
on LBOR Accordingls the Group 's exposed to interest . ate rizk through changes in the LIBOR rate

The Group miligaies exposure o this nterest rate risk through the use of financial derwahves instruments in 3 Hoanrg to hsed interest rate
swap arranged *hrough Berclays Bank Ple This instrument fixes the LIBOR element of the interast cost of o portion of the bank loans to

5 315% (2006 - 53 315%) The agresement termunates on 30 June 2009 The instrumert overs £35,000,000 {2006 £35 000 0QQ) or
the foan balances The «air value of the nstrument at 31 Decamber 2007 1s £138 199 payable {2006 - £133 Q00 recewcbole) The Group
anticipates that + wili be able o abtawn @ similar insirument at opshicable market rates when this agreement ferminates

As required by 1A5 39 the Group measures the interest rate swag ot foir «clue af eacn balance sheet date The Group does not anplv
hedge accounting Accordingly while the Group mitigates cash low interest rate risk through the instrument, 1t is exposed to farr value ask
on the revaluation of the nstrument The sensitivity analysis beiow have been determined based on the expesure to rieres! rates for both
dervatises ond non-dervaiives insiruments ot the balance sheet date For llochng rate habilities, the angiysis 15 prepared assuming the
amount of licbility outstanding af the balance sheet date was outsanding for the whoie yeer A O 5% increase or decrecse 1s used when
reporting inlerest rate risk internally to key management personnel and reoresents management’s assessmant of the -easonably possible
change n interest “ales

05% Q5%
decrease n  increase n
interest mnterest
rates rates
£000 £000
At 31 December 2007
Finance costs [loss}/gain {4 4
Mcvemeni n rair value ot inlerest -ate swaop {loss)/gain {204) 306
Totcl ora tax wnpact on income statement (loss)/gaim (208} 310
Pre tax .mpact on aquity (loss),"gam {150} 222
At 31 December 2006
Fingnca costs gam/[loss) e 9]
Movement n jair value of interest rate swao [foss) /gan {323} 300
Tota) are fax impacet on ncome statement {loss},’gan {319 421
Pre tax wroact on aquny [loss)/gain (224) 344

The 1mpect of @ change 1n interest rate has o matenal «mgact or nrance cosis due to the interast rate swap which covers the majerity af
the loan balances The srincipat novements ceflect the movemert in farr value of the interest .ate swao Management nfends to retair the
inferest rate swop fo matunty Accordingly the positive ar adverse movements on the tair value of the hedging nstrument wiil sffset over
the lite of the natrument trough this mey be in different financial renortiag senods
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

29 Financial instruments (continued}
Borrowirgs financial hability class {continued)

Credit risk
The credil nsk an hiquid ,unds and dervative inancral instruments 15 kmited because of the high creditranngs assigned by ‘riernctioral
creditrahing agenc es to the Group s bankers

The Group's maxsmum sxposure to credit risk 15 £13 0OC for the denvatives (2000 - asset £133,000), being the fair value of the
derivative ci the year end

Liguidity risk

The Groun has significant borrawings exgosing 1f to hquidity risk in both repayment ot borrowings and avadability of unance In order
to mihgate this risk the Group uses a mixture of shortterm and long-term debt inance with banking inshiuhons with high creditratings
assignad by (nternational credit -ating agencies The current borrowings arg disciosed in detail 1n note 25, which shows that the Group
has arrangements i place lo ensure sufficient funding s 1n ploce untl 2011 under the current agraements At 31 December 2007 the
Group aiso has avedleble £8 100 000 {2006 €4 500,000) of undrawn committed borrowing facihihes in respect of which all condihens
precedent had been met This fevel of headroom 1s corsiderad sufficient to finance operations Furthermore the Susiness generated o
positive cash flow irom ogeraling actvities 1n 2007 {the 2000 year 15 non-comearatle due to the different funding structure as explained
in note 25}, and has discrehion 1n ils axpansion progremme should the Group need Io improve short serm cask dow

The Group 1s i Rl zomphance ath all loen covencnts

The matunty analysis of the zash flows ansing from toial borrowings and associated derivative fnancial instruments 1s as follows
b2 g g

Within 1-2 2-3 3-4 Over 4

1 year years years years years Total
Payments due by period £000 £000 £000 £000 £'000 £000
At 31 December 2000
Floghing rate borrowings 4 030 4,415 4244 4 550 29,733 47,027
Irterest rate derivetive inancial (assets} {533) (59 i21) - - (135
Total 3975 4,356 4,223 4 350 29,7338 16,392
4t 31 December 2007
Flogting rafe borrowings 4,309 3,973 4,383 29,730 - 42,395
Interast rate derivahve finarcal {ossets)/lichilihes {34) 96 - - - 462
Total 4,275 4,049 4,383 29,730 - 42,457

The amourts reported above .or flocting rate borrowings include the orincipal ameunt of borrowings as well as the interest paycble

on these oorrowings The floanng rares used lo prachct the inferest cash flows are based on the selevent LIBOR vield zurve derived trom
quoted interest rates The abave amounts are contractual undiscounted cash flows Due to the inferest rate s~vep in place increases or
decreases in projecied interesi payable ansing from changes in interest rales are wirtuaily fully offset by compersating movements 'n the
cash flows arising rom the interest rate swap
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29 Financial instrument (continued)

Short term operatng habthhes Anancial hability <lass

Azzzunts

The short term ooerating habilines - tnancial habilitv lasa 15 ot exposed 1o any sgnuicant nisk Liquidity r.sk 15 considered to be mnimal

due tc the oveldaoility or borrowings as discussed above ond the posive zasn flow from coerations

The matenty analysis of the short term operating habilibes financial ianihty class s as follows

Less than Over
30 days 30 days
Poyments due by perod £000 £'000
At 31 December 2008 1,184 1 384
At 31 December 2007 823 1,340
30 Share copital
2007
£'000
Authorised
21,970,000 (2006 41,970 000} ordinary shares ot £0 05 sach 2,099
Issued and fully paid
35 085,706 (2006 - 31 483,706) ordinary shares of £0 05 each 1,754

The Company has ane class of ordinary shares which carry no night to tixed income

3,000 000 new ordinary shares were 1ssued, called up and fully naid ot the olocing price of £2 04 ger share on 18 May 2007

2000
€ 000

Of the proceeds receved of £7,344 000 £180,000 has been recorded n share capital and £7,164,000 in the share premism account
£2872 000 wos incurred in expenses direcily related to the 1ssue of these shares, which has been expensed to the shere premium account

Ophans over shares of the Company are disclosed in note 31 Under these shars oohon arrangements there ars 782,837

(2006 — 450,824] shares which can be 1ssued by the dirsctors

Capiial nsk menagement

The Group manages s capital to ensure that enties in the Group il be able fo connnue as geing concerns while maximising the raturm

lo stakeholders through the ophmischion of the debt and equitv balance The zopial siructure of the Graup consists of debt, which includes

the borrowings disclosed in note 25 cash and cash equivclents and equity attrbutacle to aguity hoiders of the parent comprising 15sued

capial reserves and retained earmings
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30 Share capial {continued}

Gearing raho

The Grouo reviewed its gearing rsho determined os the proportion of net debt 1o aquity ot the hme of 'ts Jictahon in May 2000 ond
considersd 1t as aporopriate  Although the Group reviews 1is 3ear ng rano at 2ach reporting date no specific target has seer fixed

by menagement

The gecning rehio ot the year end 15 as fellows

2007

£'000
Delbst 34,151
Cash ard cash aguwalents {1,966)
Net deot 32,185
Equity 30,345
MNet debt to aquitv ratio 106%

Debt 15 denned as long and shorklerm porrowings, as detalled n note 25
Equity includes aif capital and reserves ot the Group ottnbutable to equity holders ot the Campany
Externally imposed capital requirement

The Group s nct subject to any externally imoosed caodal eguirements

31 Shore based payments

2006
£'000

33,417
{2 108)

31309
19 606
160%

As at 31 December 2007, the Group operated two share cward schemes The charge tor the year in respect of both ochemes was

2007

£000

A Approved Share Option Scheme 45
B Unaoproved Share Option Scheme 60
105

A Approved Share Ophon Scheme {'AS05")

2006
£'000

The Approved Share Ophion 3cheme 15 o share aohon scheme aoaroved by PMRC where favourable fax frectment 1s recerved 2n exercise
The sohons mey be granted to all maragement rom Shoo Maroger to Executve Director level The Remuneration Committes sets the

serrormance senchihons

The oerformence conditions apolied were

« In 2007 that an sphon may not be exercisable urless the growth in adiusted basic Earmings Per Share (EPS) aof the Comoany reaches

3°. cbove the General Index of Retail Prices

+ In 2006 that an ophon may not be exercisable unless the Group ~eached the yearly EBITDA budget rarget set ror the inarcial yeor

Exercise or an ookion 15 sukject to zortnued smoloyment over o three year genod rom the date of grant Esely exercise ot the options
s sermitted «F 2n ophon hoider ceases fo be employed by reasor of decth injurv, disability, rehrement ar sale of ~is employ ng company
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31 Share based payments [continued)
The achons outstonding at the yeor end ware as follows

Exercise prce  Number of  Earlest date

Grant date pence shares  of exercise
ASOS 2006 September 2006 1823 173 995 8/09 2009
ASOS 2007 May 2007 217 5 152,792 17/05/2010

Sczoants

Expiry date

7/09/2014
16/05/2017

Optians were valued using = Binomial option oricing medel Tre inputs inic the model used by the Grouo o astmate the tair value of the

sphons awarded are as follows

2007
Fair sclue at measurement date 68 10 pence
Waeighted avercge share price 217 5 pence
Weignted average exarcise price 217 5 pence
Expecied volatility 31 0%
Expecied life 6 5 years
Risk free rote 4 82%
Expected dvidends 2 5%

2006

58 33 pence
182 5 pence
i82 5 pence
30 &%

6 3 years

4 34%

22%

In 2000, the expected volaihly was determired by calculating the historical volatility ot the share price of o similar sized competitor in the
industry over the orevious four years The directors considered that the competitor comgany which has beer on the Alternalive investment
Markel {AIM]) for o number of years was the best measure o1 volahlity besed on s simulas size and businesa schvities In 2007 the
expected volatility was determmed by calculahng the historical volahlity of the share price of the Group, since there s now sufhicient deto
post the IPO to complete this coleulation The expecied iife used in the model for both years has been adjusted, based en management’s

best esumate for the effects of non ransferabity, exercise restrichons cnd behaviaural considerations
The average remaining contractual ife s 9 1 years

A reconcilighon »i ephan movements tor the ASOS 1x set out selow

2007

Weighted

gverage
Number of exerase  Number of
share price anare
ophions {in pence) ophons
Qutstanding at teginming of oeriod 178,995 18253 -
Granted duning the pened 152,792 2175 173995
Forieited duning the oeriod {53,283) 1921 -
Exercised during the oenod - - -
Expired during the period - - -
Qutstending at the end of the penod 278,504 199 86 173 993
£ caraiscele at the 2nd of .he cerod 1,299 i825 -

2006
Weighted
average
exerzise
orice

n pence

1825

1325

Awards under the scheme fotals o maximum of 278,534 shares {2006 - 178,995 skares) and 1epresents = difution of shares in wsaue

or 0 79% (2000 - 0 57°)
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31 Share based payments (contnued)
B Unapproved Share Ophon Scheme {USOS'}

The Uncporoved Share Option Scheme 1s a discrefionary option scheme under whicn the Remuneration Committee may grant ophons to all
Exacutive Directors ond Senior Management or lhe Grous The Remunerction Commidtee sets the cerformance condihiens

The performance condiions were

» In 2007 that an oonan may not be exercisable unless the growih over 3 yecrs in adjusted bosic Earmirgs Par Shars {EPS) of the
Company reaches on average at least 8% It apohes ta 25% or ihe ophons granted

+ |n 2007 that an cption may not be exercisable unless the growth over 3 years in adjusted basic Earmings Per Share {EPS) of the
Company reaches on average at least 10% 1t apolies to 23% of the caners granted

* In 2007 that an ophon may not be exercisable wniess the Total Sharehclder Raturn (TSR] over 3 years 2aceeds the FISE Alm 120
performance It apolies to 50% of the opiions granted

* I 2006 that an option mav not be axercisable unless the Group eacned the yearly EBITDA budget torget set lor the financial year

Exermise of an opnon :s subject to continued amployment sver a three year penod trom the date of the grant Early exercise of the options
s permitted if an ophion holder ceases to be employed by reason of death, inury, disabiry, retirement or scle or ms emplaying company
The spliens outstanding at the yeor end were as follows

Exercise price  Number of  Earhest date

Grant date pence shares  of exerase  Expiry date
USGS 2006 September 2006 1825 271829 38/0972009 7709, 2015
UsOs 2007 May 2007 2175 239,504 17/05/2010 16/05/20%7

Opticns were vatved using a Binomial option sricing model for USOS 2006 and USOS 2007 where non-market vesting conditions
applied and o Monte Carlo simulation model for USOS 2007 where market vasting conditions cpolied The inputs inle both maodels used
by the Group lo estimela the fair value of the sphons awcrded are as follows

2007 2006
Fair value ot measurement dete
MNon TSR crtena 68 10 pence 53 33 pence
TSR c.tteria 53 80 pence -
Weignted average share price 217 5 pence 182 5 pencs
Weignted average exercise orice 217 5 pence 182 5 pence
Expected volahlity 31 0% 30 &%
Exoected hie 6 5 years 0 5 years
Risk iree rate 482% 4 34%
Excected dindends 2 5% 22%

In 20086, the expected volatiity was determined by zalculating the historical volatlity ot the share price of @ similer sized compehior in the
industry over the previous four vears The directors zorsidered thet the competitor compeny which has been on the Alternchive Investment
Market {AIM] for ¢ number of yaars was the best mecsurs of voiahhty based on its simifar size and business cchviies In 2007 the
expected volanlty was determined by calculaning the nistorical olanlity of the snare price of the Groun since there 15 now sufficient dato
sost the IPO to complete this salcalation The expected life used i the model or sorh yecrs hos been adjusted, based on management’s
best eshmate for the affects of non ransfersoiity, 2xercise restnchons and sehavioural considerations

The average “emaining cortractucl hfe 1s 9 1 veors




31 Share based payments (conhnued)

A recencilichan of ophon mavements for the USOS 15 set out below

Number of

share

options

Cutstanding at beginning of period 271,829
Granted dunng the penod 239,503
Forfeited dunng the period -
Exerc.sed during the peried -
Exprad duning fre perad -
Qutsianding at the 2nd or the senod 511,332

Exerciscble at the end of the periad -

A&T Groug sle -

2007
Weighted
average
exercise
prce

(in pence)

1825
2i75

198 9

Aczounbs
oo wme A - e

2006

Weignied

average

Mumber of exercise
share ance
cphons n pence
271 329 182 5
271 320 182 5

Awards under the scheme lotals @ maximum of 511,332 shares (2006 ~ 271 329 shares) and reoresents a dilutior of shares in 1ssue

ot 1 40% {2006 - 0 80%)

32 Acquisihon of rade and assets

The following acquisihens were mede during the year

Acq 1 Acg 2 Acq 3 Acq 4
£000 €000 £000 £'000
Assets acquired
Property Plant ard Equipment 15 - 35 -
Intangibie assefs [note 3] 174 73 &3 152
Retoil siock 2381 - 129 -
Debtors 239 142 214 233
Cesh 13 - 20 ]
Total assets soguirad 777 213 465 421]
Consideration
Cash 1 160 23c 1,192 542
Total consideration 1 140 236 1,192 5472
Goodwill (note 17) 383 21 727 121

Net cash outflow on acquisiton
Cash considerchion
Cash ard cash equivalents acquired

Acq 5
£000

~d
~

]
[ NS |

r>
O
~

Total Toial
2007 2006
£000 £'000
50 -
541 1563
410 -
1,033 297
51 7
2,085 467
3.601 1,020
3,601 1,020
1,516 353
3,601 1 Q20
{31) 7}

3,550 1313
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2007

32 Acquisibon of rade and gssets {continued)

Acquisithon 1 Cleveland Gold Limited

On 3 May 2007 the Campany reached cgreement lo acguire ihe trade and assets of on independent pawnbrekar and cheque zashing
cgent The diractors consider the book valyes to e the "air value of these assets acquirad other than far certain infongible assets which
have been dentified as paort of the acquisihon Cther then the considaraton perd there are no matenai casn lows 1gicting to the
ccguisthon

Acquision 2 Harvey Stevens T/A Alan Paul Pawn Brokers

On 11 May 2007, e Cempany recched agreement io acquire the pledge bock of an independent pawnbraker The directors consider
the baok values to be the fair value of thase assets acquired other than for centain intangible assets which have beer identilied as part
ot the acquisthen There are no matenal cash flows relaing lo the acguistion

Acguisthon 3 Tynemace Lmited, Hillbrand Limited & Jewellery Limited

On 20 August 2007, the Company reached agreement to ccquire the trade and assets of a small chatn of tour stores sredominantly chegue
cashing businesses The directors consider the book velues fo be the lair sclue of those assets acquired other thar tar certain intangiole
assets ~hich have been wemtified as oart of the aequisihan Other than the corsiderahen pard, there are no matenial cash flows relahng

lo the acguiathon

Acquisihon 4 Joseph Arthur Jackson T/A “Jenours”

On 24 September 2007 the Company reached agreement to acquire the trade and ossets of an independenl pawnbroker and cneque
cashing agent The directors consider the bock salues to be the tair value of fhose assets acquired other then for certain intangible assets
which have seen identfied as part of the acquisihon Other than the considerction oaid there are no malenal cash flows relating to the
ocguisihion

Acquisihon 5 Nadeem Osman & VFM Goldcraft Limited

On 3 Qctover 2007, the Company reached agreement to acquire the trade ard assets of an independent pawnbrsker ard cheque
cashing agent The direclors consider the book values to be the fair value of those assets acquired other than fer certenn intangible assets
which hove been identified as part of the acguisibon Other than the corsideration paid  there are no materal cosh lows reiahng to the
acguisihon

The goodwill arising on the acquisthon of all the trade and assets presented above is altributable primanly to the anticipated increcsed
profitabilite of the ccquired shares ansing from

« the introduction of all the Group 3 oroducts
* the growth in existirg products driven by the Group's expertise know-how financial resources and systems and
 the cnhcipated central cast savings fo ogerate the businesses within the Graun rather than as siand alone businesses

Accordingly sietf ~ho were employed by the relevant business have been retained in some instances reprasenting o saving io the Group
In recruiimens and training cests

The above acquisiions contrbuled in total £6C0,000 revsenue and £200 000 to the Groua's profit betare lax for the peniod between the
dete of ecch acquisiton and the bolance sreet date Mo individual acquisihon was meteral and accordingly, en anaivsis Sy cequisinor
15 not presented

Tre Grouo cannot estimate the revenve and oroht or loss of the Group ned the acquisiions been completed on the nrst dev or the hnancial
year since no reliable bistorcal financral information 15 availcble The trade and assets acquited are ocerated through either scle
sarinershios ar imited compenies with no cudited accounis
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33 Operating lease arrangements

The group as lessee

2007 2006
£000 £000

Mintmum lease payments under operahing leases
recognised as an expense 1n the ysar 2,252 1,397

At the belance sheet daie, the Group nad cutstandirg commutments iar tuture mirimum lease payments under non cancelloble sperahing
leases, which fall due as follows

Land and buildings Other
2007 2006 2007 2006
€000 £00C £000 £000
Within ore vear 2,313 1,970 42 38
In the second te Hith years inclusive 7.885 6,647 36 ol
After nve years 11,331 10 060 - -
21,529 18 477 78 o9

Significant ocerciing lease poyments represent -entcis poyable by the Grouo for rental of store oremises leases are normatly negohated
for an average term ot 10 yeors at the then prevaiing market rate

The Group alse sublets some of the aremises above the stores the outstanding receints from which are immaterial

34 Coprtal commimments
Capstal expendiure authonsed and zontracted for but rot provided ir the accounts amounts to £508,000 {2006 - £4672 COQ)

Thus commitment relates to the develooment and licencing costs of the new electronic point of sale system (EPOS) which 15 scmeduled tor
delivery ond imolementation 1n 2008
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35 Notes to the cash flow stotement

Pront ‘or the rear

Ad|ustments -or
Investment rarenues
Other gains and losses
Finance costs
Movement in fair alue of interest rate swep
Meovement i provisions
Income tax expense
Deorec.ator of property, plant and equipment
Amerhsation ot intangible ossets
Share-based aayment expense
Profit on disposal of fixed assels

Operating zash flows before movements n working cooal
Increase n invenicries
Incraase m racewables
Increase i pavebles
Cash generated rom operations

Income foxes paid
Debt restructur.ng cost

Interest paid

Nei cash wrom/used by) operahing achates

2007
£0Q0

5,079

{33
(201)
2,706
151
119
2,284
1,260
107
105
{8

11,567
{2.073)
{3,203}
39
6,330
{1,221]
(2,462

2,647

2006
£ 000

1002

{27]
{49]
4,737
{50t}

1,033
1154
204
19
(12)

7,505
(734)
{298}

1,152

7,625

(291
(801}
(6 737)

(254}

Cash snd casn 2quivalents {which are prasented as a single class of asses on the .oce of the bolarice sheel} comor se casn 2t bank and

other shortierm Tughlv hquid investments with a matunty of three months or less
g q

Interest pard in 2006 ncludes £3 191,000 of nferes: *hat arose 1n srevicus seriods and was added to the princioal emount of

boarrowings at 1 fanuary 2000 (note 23}
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36 Reloted party transachons

Transcclions berveen the Company and is subsidicnes which are related perties, huve been eliminated on consolidation ond ore not
disclosed in this note

Transactions with direclors are disclosed i the Directors Report and note 9 Other matenial relaled porty transachens are set out below

Transachons in the year 2007 2006

£000 £'000
Related party Nature of fransaction Farr value Fair value
Rutland Partners LLP Managemeni fees - 4}
The Rutlerd Fund Interest payable an loan noies - 890
The Rutlard Furd Interest and loan notes repayment - 18 322
A billey Purchase of 200,000 5p ordinary shares on - 334~

8 May 2006 1n H&T Group ple at par value,
being the exertuise price, from the ulhmate
controlhing party, The Rutland Fund, under the
2004 share ophon scheme The share price
con the date of exercise was 172p

A Lllev 35,399 ootons granted under the 2007 skare - -
sphor schemes (2006 40 258 options under
the 2006 share cohions schemes} The aphions
under ocoth schemes have been granted at an
exercise price egual to the market salue ot she
date cf the oohon been granted

P Cartr.gni Purchase of 26 385 So ordinary shares in - -
Ha&T Group plc from The Rutland Fund at
maorket prica of 172p per shore on 8 May 2006
when H&T Group plc listed an AlM

8 Siatter Purchase or 11,628 5p ordinary shares i - -
H&T Greup ple from The Ruttand Fund at
market price of 172p per share on 8 Mav 2000
when H&T Group pic listed on AlM

Ruficnd Pariners LLP was o related party by virtue of the relanonshio disclosed mn note 23 untl 8 Moy 2006

The Rutland Fund was a related party by virtue of the relationship disclosed 1n note 25 until 8 May 2006

P Cartnignt and B Slatter are related parties by virtue of thewr diwectorshizs 1n 2006 :n the Comaany

A Llley 15 sonsiderad to be o member ot key managemen! personnel

~Reprasents the gain ansing on exercise of the shars options No expense has been recarded with -esoect to these share ophons under
IFRS? since the cnerge wes immatenial
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36 Related party ransachans [continued)

Remuneration of key management personnel
The remuneration of the directars of harvey & Thompsan Limied the troding subsidiary, who are the key management persanned of the
Group, 15 sat out below in aggregate for each of the categories specified n IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

2007 2206

£'000 £200

Shoriterm employee benehls 813 Q44
Pans.on contribuhions 21 20
Term nation benefis - 7
Share based payments 40 9
874 2582

37 First hme adoption of IFRS

As discussed i nole 2, the Graup adopted IFRS as required by Rule 19 of the AIM ryles The transihon date to IFRS 15 1 Jonuary 2000
Additenally the Grous revised its accounhing policy with respect to the absorphon of overheads into stock and 2xparded the income
stotement disclosure with respect to adminisirative expenses and other direct cost expenses

The Grouo reported on 1 August 2007 on the transition to iFRS from UK GAAP as orevicusly apphed by the Group and the restatement
ansing from the change in accounting policy for stock  There have been no amendments to that informahon which 1s reported delow as

at | lanuery 2006 31 December 20G6 and for the year ended 31 December 2007 with respect lo the balance sheet and ncome
slatements other than for the increased disclosure weth respect to adminustzative expenses and other direct expenses and the reclassificaton
to retained ecraings of the share ophicn revenue al 31 Decemper 2006 of £19 COC Additionally, the Group reports no significant impact
of the transition an the cash flows ot the Group fer the year ended 21 December 2007

For presentation surposes the Group has condensed the disclosure provided in the tranaion document ssued on 1 August 2007, n the
following sections Note 37a) provides a numerical recencthiation of the balance sheet at 1 Junuary 2006 and 31 Decemoer 2006 ond
the ncome statement tor the vear ended 31 December 2006 fram UK GAAP to IFRS Note 371k} provides a descriphior of the natura af
tha IFRS adjustments, as referanced in note 37{a}




37 First adophon of IFRS (conhinued)

37{a) Numercal reconciliahons

~&T Graug ol

Reconciighon of UK GAAP to (FRS consolidated balance sheet at 1 Jonuary 2004 (date of fransion}

Non-current gssefs

Goodwil

Cther infangible assets
Property piant and equipment

Current assets

Inveniories

Trade and other recevables
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets held tor ale

Current habiihes

Trade and other payables
Current tax liabilihes
Borowings

Dernvative nancal .nstruments

Net current assets
Non-current habilihes

Borrowings
Deferrad tax habilities

Net assets

Equity

Share capitat and share sremium

Rataned eariings

Total equity

bl ncluces 1A3 38 £[13%k cra IFRS 5 2(21)k

il Incluges 1A5 39 Irterest 2czvoble recogrinor 2/252)k

{m} Incluctes 1A3 39 interast ~edging *ar valie 2{423jk

£33k 'AS 39 Interast ecamvable recogriter 275k 1AS 39 Irterest hedging fair valee £173k
vable reccgrinen £11 75k, 135 39 mrerest hecging aur value £1200Kk

i Incluges 23 12 21723k A5 17
[} includes A3 2 EIVTZik 1AS 17

Ei78)k 1AS 39 Interest

IFRS
Standard
[refer to nate 37 (b))}

IAS 38
IAS 38 IFRS 5 ()

IAS 39 [}

IFRS 3

[AS 17

IA3 3C0a)

(1]

UK GAAP

{IFRS format)

£'000

14 346

5144
19 480
3,373
31,526
1,434

30 333

(2514
{73
i°82)

13 569)
32,764
150 990}
1133)
151,123
1,131

| 000
131

1,131

IFRS
adjusiments
£'000

(537

(768}

(724}

it o

Change n
accounting

pohicy for
stock

(see note 2}
£'000

130

(3%

{39

N

1

Az coms

IFRS
balance
sheet
£'000

14 340
139
4 284

19,469
3,503
31,274
1434
21

36 232
12,623)
(112)
19872
(428
14 145

32,087
(50 2990
(68
(51,058
498

1 000
1502)

498
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37 First hme adoption of IFRS (continued)
37{a) Numerical reconciliations (continued)

Reconcihahon of UK GAAP to IFRS consolidoted balonce sheet at 31 December 2006

{FRS UK GAAP
Standord  {IFRS format}

{refer to note 37 (b} £000
Non-current assets
Goodwill IFRS 3(4 14 283
Other irtargible assets IAS 38, iFRS 3} -
Property, piant and 2quipment IAS 38, IFRS 5 [ 46083
20,366
Current assets
Inventories 4,070
Trade cond ather recevables 1AS 390w} 32134
Cash ard cash equivalent 2 108
Dervative nnancial insiruments IAS 39 [v) -
Assets held ior sale iIFRS 3 -
3331a
Current liobilihes
Trade and cother poyables IAS 17 (3 418)
Current tox habihies (38)
Borrowings {1 255)
(4,709)
Net current assets 33,605
Non-current habilihes
Borrowings {34.617)
Deferred tax liooiimes fvi) {351)
{34 968)
Net assets 19,003
Equity
Share capstal and shcre premivm 13,586
Share ophon reser we fv 19
Retoined scriings [} 298
Total equity 19,003

IFRS
adjustments
£000

old
B804
(687

733

1561
(50}

486

{19)
505

486

Change n
accounting

pohicy for
stock

(see note 2)
€000

117

117

117

{] Includes IFRS 3 Business combvnahan reverscl or googwill 2777 zrc IFRS 3 2{15J)k 3usinas, sembinaton rerlossifieatian "o riargible as.ets

Il Ircludes Im3 38 Copiohised sotware £050k 143 38 Intangible cssets 2mortscton £{%k 1FRS T 103k
I} Includes A3 28 Ceonchsed sctwore £}050%, ard IFRS 3 237k

o Incluoes 'AS 39 In erest recevable recogrinzn £{25771k

is]  Includes [AS 39 Interast hedging ‘cit value 2133k

) Includes 143 12 BHE245k 1A3 17 228k IAS 39 Inerast ,ecewatle recagniner £3Ck ong 1AS 10 Interast heegirg “air welue £{d0k

iy Includes he eclossinnalion of he snare oonons reserve o aicired scrnirgs

) fnciudes 1435 12 £{12alk 1A3 17 Z{ac)k A5 38 £iCik 143 39 Inrerest eces gble resagrihen £{1373k and 1AS 39 Interest hedging

3usiness combinghion revarscl or gasawill £779k arg reclassification or the share aotions reserve 1o occumularea pranrs

IFRS
balance
sheet
£'000

14 869
304
5396
21,099
4237
31,369
2,108
133

37
38,384
(3,510)
i83)
(1,255)
(4 853)
33,531
(34 517)
(407)
(35.024)

19,606

18 o8&

20

19,606

airc salue 293k IFRS 2



37 Fust hme odophon of IFRS {conhnued)

37(a) Numerical reconciliahons {conhinued)

Reconcilichon of UK GAAP io IFRS income stotement for the year ended 31 December 2006

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Cther direct axperses
Adrministrative expenses

Cperaling proht

Investment revenues

Other gains and losses

Finance costs

Movement in tair value of interest ote swap
Pront on ardinary actvihes nefore toxation

Tax charge on aroht

{Loss) /proftt for the financial year

4 inguces A> 39 Interast ecewvable recogrihon £71 55k

IFRS
Standord
{refer to note 37 (b]}

IA3 39 [}

ol

1AS 3% (i)

14

UK GAAP
(IFRS format)
£000

32 139
8 454)

23 670

(13 999)
(4 344)

5,333
27
46

(4,737)

669
(903)

{234)

i includes 'Ad 17 £13k 1AS 33 ESIk and IFRS 3 Su.irass combirahon reversal of geodwill 2779k

) Incluaes 'AS 3% interest ~edgirg ‘oir value £561x

{nj Incluges 1AS 12 £48k 1AS 17 2{5}k A3 39 nlerast reczivable reczgriior £4F o~d 1AS 39 Interest hedging farr value £ 58}k

r&7 Grouo sle -0

{FRS
adustments
£000

(13)

1,331
(121}

1,210

r 1o %

Change
accounting
policy for
stock

(see note 2

£'000
[33;}
(333

79

37

37

0
26

Agzaunts
[T 77

IFRS
balance
sheet
£'000

32145
(3 787

23323

(12 844)
(4,344

& 140
27

EYs)
{4737}
561

2 037
(1,035

1,002
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37 First ime adophon of IFRS {contmued)
37(b) Descriphion of the differences between UK GAAP and IFRS affechng the Group

The significant changes as a result of the transilion to IFRS and of adopting the IFRS Group acceunhng policies are descrbed below
In addition 1o these cnanges there ore a number of other assets and liobilines that are classihed differently under IFRS These
reclassifications have been reflected i the numerice! reconciiahon 1n the ooening columns of UK GAAP (IFRS farmat)

IAS 12 “Income Taxes”

General

IAS 12 1okes a balance sheer approach to deferred tox whereby deferred tax 15 recognised in the balance sheet by aoolyirg the
appropriate fax rote lo the temporery differences arsing between the carr ying value of the assets and habilihes and their tox bese
This contrasts with UK GAAP (FRS 19) which considerad timing differences arising in the profit and loss account

Where the IFRS adjusiments discussed in this document create a difference between the carrying amount of an asset or liability and the
related tax base, and there are no nihicl recognihan exemptions avoiloble under 143 12, the Group has recorded o deferred 1ox hability

or asset os required

Defeired tox on business cambmatians

IAS 12 requires that deferred tax 15 provided in full on differences berween the carrying value of assets and habilites acquired in a
business combinahen and the related tex base, regardless of whether the business combinahon 1s accounted for under IFRS 3 In the
soecific case of business combinghens, the imibal recogninon exemption available under IAS 12 not to recognise deferred tax on
fransachons which at the hme of the transaction do net affect accounting profil or tuxable profit 15 not aveilable

h&T Group plc acquired Harvey & Thomsan Limited, in September 2004 1n a kansaction which was a business combinaton Harvey &
Thomson Limited had at that date certain assets which did not qualify for tax deducton [ron qualifying assets] Under UK GAAP these
non qualifying assets do not result in a hming difference on which deferrad tax +s provided Addiienclly, under IAS 12 1n the normal
sourse of evenis, the inibal recogmnon exemption referred o above 15 availabie on these non qualifying assets

The Group has provided for deferred tax on she full difference between the carrying emount of these assets acquired by the Group in
September 2004 and their fax base of £l The impact of this change for the Groun has been an increose to profit after taxahon of
£48 000 1n Ike year to December 2006, a reduchon 1n net assets of £172,600 m the opening balance sheet at | Jonuary 2006
and a reduction 1n net assets at 31 December 2006 of £124,000

1AS 17 "Leases”

Lease incentrves

Under UK GAAP the beneht of all incenhves granted ai the autset of o lecse was taken aver the period 1o the frst rent review {when the
rent was 2xpected lo be reset to market rates] tymesilv 5 years for the Groun I1AS 17 reguires the benefit of all incentives granted at the
outset of a lease to be spread over the term of the lease When compared with the UK GAAP treatment, this has the effect of increasing
the rental charge in the early part of a lease and reducing the charge in the latter nart of the lease Over the whole lease term the total

charge remains the same

The impact of this change for the Group has been an mcrease to operating pronts of £13,000 in the year lo December 2004 a reduction
in predax net assels of 2109,000 i the spening balance sheet at 1 lonvary 2006 ond o reduction in pre-ax net assets of £94,000 ar
31 December 2006
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37 First hme adophon of IFRS {continued)
37(b} Description of the differences between UK GAAP and IFRS affeching the Group {conhnued)
1AS 38 “Intangible Assets”

Capitahsed software

Under UK GAAP all capitalised software development costs are included within tangible fixed assets 1AS 38 reguires ihat where such
osts are not an inlegral parr of the associated hardware they should be classifed os intangible assels Accordingly, certain items of
sreperty plant and equipment hove been reclassiied lo intangibia assets ot each reterence dale where they ore items of software that
meet the recognihon criteria of 1AS 33

There 1s na net impact on the income statement as a result of this reclassificaton, however, there has been o reclassification ot the amounts
recorded as depreciation on these assets to amorhsohon charges The impact on the bolance sheets are an increase 1n Intangible Assets
and matening decrease in Property, plont and aquipment ot £65C,00C at 31 December 2006 and £139,000 in the avening balance
sheet at 1 Januery 2000

Intangible assets amortisahon
The Group has recogmsed addiional infangible assats under IFRS 3 “Business Combinations”, as discussed below 1AS 38 requires that
amorhsation 1s provided where on intangible asset has o fimite hife The adjustment arising fram this 15 discussed below 1n IFRS 3 ‘Business

Combinations”
IAS 39 “Financial Instruments Recognihon and Measurement”

Interest recervable recogmihon

Under UK GAAP interest recevable on pawnbroking contracts 15 “ecognised an an accruals basss by reference to the contract interest rate
and the percentage of oledge baicnces that are expected te be .edeemad A3 39 requires wnterest to be .acogmised wsing the affective
interest rate methed {"EIR ‘) on this inancial wnstrument which bas been classed as a loans and recewables’ balance This requirement 15
also present in |AS 18 “Revenue” with respeel to all snterest ncome The EIR 15 a method of calculahing the amortised cast of @ financal
asset and of allocating the interest income over the lire of the lean fo produce a constant rate on the outstanding balance When
compared with the UK GAAP srectment, the effect 15 to reduce the income recogrised in the earher penods of the sledge agreement and
increase the interest income in the fatter peniods Tne total inferest received remains ynchanged

The :meact of this change for the Group has been a reduction to operating profits of €13 000 in the yeor to December 2006 o reduciion
in pre-tox net assets of £252,000 i the opening oalence sheet at 1 Jaruary 2006 and a reduction in pre fox ner assets at
31 December 2006 of £267,000

Interast hedging foir volue

1AS 39 requires all dervahives, including inferast rate hedges, to be inially recognised and subseguently re-measurad at fair value The
Group hos cn interest rate swap agreement in slace covering £335,000 30C of the loan balances a1 31 Decemoer 2006 {£31,147.000
at t January 2006) The Group has not adopted the hedging provisions of IAS 39 and accordingly, changes in rair value are token fo the
ncome statement in the period in which they arse

The impact of this change for the Group has been an increase in redax orehfs of £581 000 in the year te December 2008, a raduchen
in pre-ias net assels of £428,000 in the ocening belence sheet ai 1 lanuary 2C06 and an increcse i oretax net assets or £133,000 at
31 December 2006

79
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37 First hme adophion of IFRS {conhnued)

37{b} Description of the differences between UK GAAP and IFRS affecting the Group [continued)

IFRS 3 “Business Combinations”

Business combinatons Reversal of goodwill amortisation

Under UK GAA? the Company recogrised goodwill as the difference between the fair value of assets and icbilihes acquired and the far
sclue of consideration pad on all aequisitons of frade and ossets and subsiciar y companies Gaodwill was amorased over its useful
econeric hife, genercily being 20 years

IFRS 3 prohibits the amorhsation of gaodwill The standard requires goodwill 1o be carnied az cost with impairment reviews oth onnuelly
and when there are indicahons that the carrying value may not be recoverabie

Accordingly cmortisation charged i the financial year ended 31 Dacember 2006 has been reversed, increasing operaiing profit by
£779,000 for the year to 31 December 2006 Additicnally the accumulated amorhisation of the transition date has been elminoted
against the cost of goadwill Further adjustments have been made 1o the goodwill balance resuling trom the apolicanon of iFRS 3 1o
business acquisions after the ransihion date as detailed below

Goodwill which 15 recognised as an asset 1s rewiewed ror impairment at least annually Any impairment 1s recogrised immediately in the
Group income siatement and 1s aot subsequently reversed in accardance with IFRS 1 and 1AS 36 an impairment review on cll assels wos
duly carried out at the transiion date and subsequently in Sectember 2006 ond no impairmeni loss was recognised

Business combinations Intangible assets
The Group has chesen to apply (FRS 3 prospectively from the date of transimon and has chosen not to restale previous business

combingtions

Far qualifying business combinahons, goodwill under IFRS 3 represents the axcess of consideration over the fair values of aeguired assets
(including any separately denhiicble and mecsurable intongsble assels|, hiabiiihes and contingent habilies In the penod subsequent to

1 Janwary 2008, the Group made various acquisitions of trade and assets through ane of its subsidiaries, Har sev & Thompsen Limited
The Groun has assessed these business combiratons under IFRS 3 and identfied intangibie assets relating to recurming customer
relahionships which have been reclussified rrom goodwill to mtangible assets The impact on the balance sheets are an increase

i Intangible Assets and matching decrease i Goodwill of £163,0C0 at 31 December 2006 and £ml at ¥ January 2006

As requirad under A5 38, these intangible ossets ore amortised over therr ninite lives {considerad to be between o and 8 years} and
subject to impairment reviews annually and berore the 2ad or the accounting periad in which they were acquired

The moact of this chenge for the Graup has been a reduchon to aperating peofits of £9 000 in the yeor to Decemoer 2000 and Eaif in
pre-tox net assets in the opening balance sheet at 1 Januery 2006

IFRS 5 “Non-current assets held for sale and disconhnued operahons”

Assets held for disposal

Under UK GAAF nen current assets held for scle are raported as fixed assets untl therr disposal end are carned cf deprecicted Rsstonic
cast

Under IFRS non-current assers and disposal grouns are classified as held tor scle of their carrying ameunt will oe recovered through o
scle transachen rather than through continuing use This condihon is “egarded as met only when the sale s highlv orobable and the asset
{or disposal group) :s availohle for immedicte scle in its present zondilion Management must also be commutted 1o the sale which should
be axpected 1o qualify for recognibion as o comoleted scle within one year from the date of classificaiion

After classificanan as held for sale Ihe noncurrert assers are measured ar ihe lower of zarrying amount ond (air value less zosts to sell
and thev are also subject lo ar impairment review prior te classificatan as avaitable for scle and subsequently at each reorting date

The Group disposed or various freencld propertias durng the year ended 31 Decamber 2006 and subsequently in Febryary 2007
Tre Grouo has aovhed the arovisiors of IFRS 3 to these dispesals at zach reporting date and reciassified the properties as assets availeble
for scle from the dote ot which the critenia listed apove ware mel

Trere 15 na tmpact o this charge for the Group on the income statement i the year to December 2006 and here .s ne change in net
assels ir the coening balance sheat at 1 January 2006




38 Events after the balance sheet date

38 {0} Acquisihons
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On 11 February 2008, the Grouo reached agreemant to acquire the trede ard cssets of an independent sawnbroker and cheque cashing
agent The diractors consider the book values lo be the prowisional fair value cr those assets acquired ather than for certain intengible assets
which have been identified as part of the acquisihan Other than the considerchion pard, there are no matericl cash fows relating to the

acquistion

Assets acquired

Property Plart and Equipment
Intangiole assets

Retail sicck

Debtors

Cash

Total gssets acquired

Consideration
Cash

Tolat considerchon

Goodwill

38 (b} Dividends

The directors have prooosed @ fingl drdend for the yeor ended 31 December 2007 of 3 do [note 14

£000

15
80
261
137




Aczsurls
~&F Grovp sl -0 1 L 1 -0 L

Independent auditors’ report to the members of

H&T Group plc

\We have audited the parent compeny finarcial statements of H&T Group sle for the year ended 31 December 2007 which comorise the
compary balance sheel and the related notes A to F Trese parent comeonv fingrcial statements have been precared under the cccounting
polic es set aut therein

We have reported separately on the group financial statements of H&T Greup ple for the yeor ended 31 December 2007

This report 15 nade solely to the Comoany s members, as & bedy, i accordance with section 235 of the Comocnies Act 1985 Our audit
work has been undericken so that we might state fo the Compony 5 members thase matlers we are required lo stafe to them in an auditors’
report and «or o other purpose To the fullest extent permilted by iow, we do ncf accept ar assume responsibility to anyone ofher thon he
Company and the Company s mempers as a body for our cudit wark for this report o5 for the opiaions we have formed

Respective responsibihiies of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsisilihes for preparing the Annual Report and the oorent compeny financial statements 1n accordance with aoplicable
law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards [Umited Kingdem Generally Accepted Accounting Prachce] are set oul in the Statement ot
Diractors’ Rasponsibiliizes

Our responsibility 15 1o audit the parent company financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and reguiatory requirements and
Internctienai Stendards on Audiing (UK and Iralend)

Wa report 1o you our aginion os to whether the parent Company financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the pareni
compeny finenciol sialements hove been properly prepared in accerdonce with ihe Compames Act 1985 We aiso repart to you whether
in our opimen the Directors’ Repert 15 consistent with the pareni zompany honancial siatements The information given in the Directors’
Report includes that specific infermation presented in the Chairnan’s Statement, the Chief Executive s Review of the Business and the
Finarce Director s Recor! that 15 cross referred from the Business Raview section of the Directors Report

In addibon we report to you , in our somien the Company nas rot kepl proper aczounting 1ecords, +f e have net receved all the
informahan and explanahions we require for cur audil o if information specified by law regarding directors remunerahion and other

transachons 13 not disclosed

We read the other informahion contained in the Annual Report as desc-ibed 1a the contfents section and consider whether it 15 consistent
with the audited parent company financial statements We consider the implications .or our report <f we Jecome aware of ony goparent
misstctaments or matenal incansistencies with the parent compeny hnoncial statements Our responsibiliies do not extend to any further
information cutside the Anaual Report

Basis of gudit opmron

We conducted our audit in gccordance with Internckonal Standards on Audiing {UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Audihng Prachices

Board An audit includes examinalion on a test basis, of evidence relevont to the amounts and disclosures i the parent comgany financial
Jatements It also includes an assessment of the significant eshmates ard judgments made by the directors wn the preparanion of the parent
company financial siatements, and of whether the accaunting pehe es are appropriate to the Company's circumsiances consistently
applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and perfermed our qudd 50 as to ebtain oll the informahon and exslanctions which we cansidered necessary in arder to
orovide us with sufficient 2vidence o give regsenable assurance that the serent comoany financial statements are free from material
misstotement, wnether caused by raud or other irregulanty or error In forming our coirion we also evaluated ihe oversll adequacy of
the oresentation of information v the sarent company financial statements

Opinion

In cur opinion

» the porent :ompany hnancial skalements give a true and fair view, i accordonce with United Kingdom Generally Accented Accounting
P-achice, of the siate of the Company s affairs as at 31 December 2007 and its loas for the year then ended

« she parent company financial siatements have been properly prepared \» accardarce with the Componies 4ct 1985 and

* ke informnanon given wn the Dirsclors Recort 1s consistent with the sarent company Ainanaial stetements

Delastte & Touche LLP 4‘ m L(P

Chaoriered Accountcnts ond Registered Auditers
Crawley, United Kingdom
18 March 2C08
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Company balance sheet
as at 31 December 2007
Nole 2007 2006
£°000 £'000
Fixed assets
Invasiments C - -
Current assets
Debtors D 32,367 28,587
Cash at bank and i~ hand 1 -
32,368 28 587
Creditors omounts falling due within one yeor E 2n {1 694]
MNet current assets 32,347 20,893
Total assets less current habifihes 32,347 24,893
Net assets 32,347 26 893
Caprtal ond reserves
Called up share capiial F 1,754 1,374
Share premium account 23,994 17112
Shore ophon account - 19
Prefit and loss account 6,599 31593
Total sharcholders’ Funds 32,347 20,893

These financial stotemerts were anproved by the Board of Directors on 13 pMarch 2008

~ehalf of the Board or Directors
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Company combined reconciliation of movements in
shareholders’ funds and statement of movement on reserves

Year ended 31 December 2007

Company Noles

At 1 January

Reclassified fo gront and loss cecount
{Loss)/profit for the finoncicl year

Dwidend paid

Issue of share cepitel F
Share 1ssue expensas

Share ootion credit laken directly to equity

At 31 December

Share
capital
£'000

Share
premium

account
£'000

7112

7104
[282)

23,994

Share
option

account
£'000

19
(19)

Proht
and loss

account
£000

3,188
19
(206}

{1 507)

105

6,599

2007
Total
£000

26 893

(206)
(1 507)
7,344

(282)

105

32,347

2006
Total
£'000

100G

8,138
18,304
(673)
19

24,893
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Notes to the company financial statements
Year ended 31 December 2007

A Accounting policies
The Company hinancial statements are prepored . accordance with goplicable United Kingdom accounting stondards They have ol
been applied consistently throughout the current and areceding firancal year

The particular accounting policies adopted are described below

Accounting convenhon
The financigl statements are prepared under the histoncal cost convention

Taxahon

Current UK corporahion lax 1s provided af amounts axpected fo be oaid (o recovered) using the fax rates and laws that have been
anacted or substantively enacted by the tclance sheet date Where tox losses are surrendered 1o or -acerved from group companies,
the amcunt received/surrendered 1s charged/credited to the oront and loss account and treated as oavable to/receivable irom the
related group party that has surrendered /receved tha fosses

Dererred tox s recogrised in respact of all nming differsrces thet have snigingted but not reversed af the belance sheet date where
transachons or avents thai rasult m an obhgetion to pay more tex n the future or a nght to pay less 1ax in the futwe have accurred at
the balance sneet date Timing differences are differences betwsen the Group s faxable profts and its results as staled i the financial
statements that anse from the incluston of gains and losses in tax assessments in periods ditferent trom these in which they are
recognised in the financial statements

A net deferred iax asset 1s regarded as recoverable and therefora -ecogmisad only to the extent that on the bowis of all evoilable
svidenca 1t can be regarded as mare hkely than not that there wiil be suiicbie toxoble arofits from which the wture reversal of the
underlying hming differences can be deducted

Deferred tax 1s measured at the average tax rates that are expected lo opply 1n the periods in which the hming differences are expected
to reverse, based on tax rotes and lows that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date Deterred fox 15
measured on a non-discounted basis

Financial habilihes and equity
Financial liabilihes and equity instruments are clessiiied accarding to the substance of the contreclugl crrangements entered into
Ar aquify insirument 15 any <onlract that evidences o residucl inferast .n the assets of the Graup after deducting ail of its liabiles

Equity instruments 1ssued cre recorded of the proceeds racenved et or diract sssue cosis

Dividends

Dividends recervable from subsidicry undertakings are recorded i the oroht and foss account an the date tha the div-dend becomes
a bunding liability on the subsidicry company Under the terms or FRS 6 ‘Acquisiions and mergers the Company recards dividends
ansing trom pre-acquisiion profit and loss resarves ot s subsidiary undertaking in the profil and loss account and considess wnether
the disinbution affects the corrying value of the investment in the subsidiary undertcking

Dsvidends oaychle are recorded as a distnbution from retained earnings in the period in which they become a biading lability on the
Company

Related party ransachons

The Company has icken advantage of the exempticn contained m 7R3 8, “Related Party Disclosures  availeble to subsidicry
endertclings 90 per cent or more of whose sofing nights are controiled within the group, not to disclose transactions with echiies that
are port of the group headed oy H&T Group ple or investees of the group qualfying as related parties

Therz cre no other reicted party transacticrs of the Company thet require distlosura
Cash flow statement

The Comogny is included in the corsalidoted financ al statements of HAT Group plc ~hich are publicly avedcble Consequently,
under tha terms of FRS 1, ‘Casn Flow Statemerts the Company nas not arapared a cash flow statement
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Notes to the company financial statements
Year ended 31 December 2007

8 Company profit and loss account
Ne profit and loss aczount 1s presented tor the parent company pursuani to sectron 230 of Companies Act 1935

The Company receved Enil dividends from a subsidiary undertaking (2006 £10,000 000
The Company made a ioss afier taxanon of £206 000 1n 2007 (2000  £8,188 000 profi)

The auditors ramuneraiion for the current and precading financial yeers 1s vome by a subsidicry undertcking Harvey & Thompson
L'mited as disclesed in aote 8 1o the Grouo hnancial stclements

No emoluments were pard fo the directors by the Comoany {2006 - £nif} The directars were paid by Harvey & Thompson Limded,
o subsidiary company of H&T Group oie Other thar the directars, the Company has no employees in esther financial year

C Investment

Company

Total
Shares in Group undertokings £
Cost

At § jonuary 2007 and 31 December 2007 1

The investments 11 Group comeanies which are ofl inc'uded in the consclidated financial statements are s wllows

Country of Proportion of ordinary
Neme of company incorporahion shares held Principal actvity
Directly Indirectly
H&T Finance L mited Great Britain 100% - Managemeni of finance
Harvey & Thomason Limited Great Brtain - 100% Pawnbreking jewellery sales, unsecured
lending, cheque casming and related
services

The Company owrs direcily or indirectly 100 of the vchirg rghts i all subsidicry undertakings
Y Y gng Y g

D Debtors
Company Company
2007 2006
£'000 £ 000
Amounts swed by subsihary companies 32,33 23 543
Prepayments and accrued income 36 24
32,367 28 587

E Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Company Company

2007 2000

£'000 £ 000

Amounts cwead fo subsidiary comoanies - 1,674
Accrucls and deferred income 21 20
21 1,694

F  Share capitai and movements in reserves
Plaase reter to the consolidated hnancial statements of H % T Group ple tor details of share capital including ahares 1ssued in the year
{note 30), dindends paid and proposad {note 16]




Store Directory

Ayr
114 High Street, KA7 1PQ
Tel 01292 619 367

Barking
27 East Street, IG11 8ER
Tet 020 3594 6100

Basddon
1a Market Pavement, 3514 1DD
Tel 012583 281 223

Birkenhead

The Grange Shopping Centre

26 Borough Pavement, CH41 2XX
Tel 0151 447 5053

Birminghom
10 Ethel Street, B2 4BG
Tel D121 632 5100

Blackbum
29 Penny Street, BB1 6HQ
Tel Q1254 667 640

Blackpool
@7 99 Centra! Dnve FY1 SEE
Tel 01253 622 039

Bolton
13 Newport Street BLI TNE
Tel 01204 385 530

Bootle
Unit 115 Sirend Siopoing Centre, 120 45U
Tel 0151 933 7438

Bow
575 Roman Roed £3 SEL
Tel 020 3983 9553

Bradferd
24 James Stregt BDI 3PZ
Tel D1274 390 675

Brighton
4 Castle Square, BNT 1EG
Tel 01273 326 061

Burnt Ock
75 Burnt Oak Broadway, HA8 5EP
Tel 020 3952 2523

Catford
38 Rushey Green SEo 4D
Tet 020 8690 3549

Chalk Farm
36 Chalk Farm Road, NW1 8A)
Tel 020 7435 2668

Chatham
321 Hign Street, ME4 4BN
Tel 01634 811811

Claphom
@ MNortheote Road SW11 ING
Tel 0207228 3807

Cloptun
157 Clapton Common E5 PAE
Tel 020 3309 1488

Chydebank

Uit 2€ 31, In Shops Shopping Certre,

36 Sylvaria Way South, G81 1EA
Jel O141 951 2083

Corby
19 Corporation Street NN17 ING
Tel 013530 402 386

Coventry
10a Hales Sireet, CY1 11D
Tel 02476 256220

Crawley
11 Broadwalk, Northgate, RH1G 1H)
Tel ©1293 618 270

Dagenham
299 Heathwav, RMF 5AG
Tel 020 83972 3848

Dalston
52 Kingsland High St, E3 2J
Tel G20 72541783

Deptford
72 Deotford High Street SE3 4RT
Tel 020 84692 3002

Doncoster
CPl, 23 High Sireet DN1 1DW
Tel 01302 812 0%9

Cudley
215 Wolverhampten 3t D¥! 1EF
Tel 01384 233 577

Dundee
110 Secgate CO1 2ET
Tel 01382 205213

Curham

The Cheque Shop 09 North Road,
DH1 43Q

Tel 01913741313

Easterhouse

Urit 19, Shendw:ick Sq Shes C
Bogbain Rd 534 907

Tel Olai 771 3795

East Kilbnde
iG Pances Mall, G714 118
Tel 01355232 320

store Ditag, o
8T Grawpzle =m0 v eur - e 87

Edinburgh
106 lavrstan Place ER3 9RX
Tei 0131 229 4443

Ellesmere Port

43 Marina Drive,

Port Arcades Shooping Cir CHOS QAN
Tel 0151 357 3176

Finsbury
259 241 Seven Sisters Roed, N4 20D
Tel Q20 7272 9243

fulhom
224 Northend Road, W14 $NU
Tet 020 73853138

Gillingham
169 High Street, ME7 1AQ
Tel 01034 855 053

Glasgow
9 11 Bath Street, G2 1HY
Tel 0Fd41 332 5637

Govan
595 Govan Road G3! 2A5
Tel 0141 445 1507

Gravesend
21 King Street DAL2 2EB
Tel 01474 303 611

Greenock

Uit 3 Hamilton Gate,

QOakmall Shopoing Cir, PALS 1JW
Tel 01475720 5lo

Hommersmith
134 King Street, W5 0QU
Tel 02G 8563 8583

Hashngs
18 Queens Rocd, Fashings, TN34 1QY
Tel 01424 430120

Hounslow
30 High Street TW3 INW
Tel G20 8570 4é20

Hford
9193 Cranbrock Road IG1 4PG
Tel 0203514 3334

Irane
1,/3 Bridgegare, KA12 3B)
fel 01294 273 823

Kirkby

Unit &7, In Shoos Sropoing Cenire,
132 3US

Tal Q131 546 5622
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Store Directory

Kirkcaldy
85 Fugn Street, Kirkcaldy Ffe Y1 N
Tel 01592 252 554

Leicester
46 Market Ploce LE1 SEL
Tel 0116 262 4566

Leyton
281 High Roed E10 5QN
Tel 0208539 8332

Lav
Umit 3, 42 40 Whuitechape! L1 6EF
Tel 0i317G° 2151

Lvingsion

Unit 22, almondvale Shopping Cenlre,
EH34 SHR

Tel O1508 431 779

Luton
174 The Arndale Ceantrs, L1 271
Tet 01582 496 711

Macclesfield
23 Chestergate SK11 6BX
Tel (1625 430 699

Newcastle
156 Newgate Shopping Centre, NET 5RB
Tel D191 232 6908

Paddington
43 Praed Street W2 NS
Tel 0207723 5736

Partick
333 Dumberton Road, G111 6AL
Tel 0141 3341258

Peckham
31 fugh Sreet SE15 5EB
Tel 0207703 4547

Poplar
22 Market Way, ET14 &AM
Tel 020 7987 1596

Portsmouth
fenours 180 Kingsion Road PO2 7IP
Tel 02392 421 742

Rotherham
CPJ, 31a Wellgate 560 2NB
Tel 1709 7204614

Rughby
1 Church Strest CV217 3PH
Tei 01738 577110

Runcorn

Unit 119, Halton lea Shooping Cir
WAZ 28B4

Tel 019283795313

Rutherglen

Unst 3, Mutchell Arcade,
Ruthergler Shop C G73 215
Tel G141 847 6040

Salford

70 Fitzgerold Way, Sattord Shooping C
ME SHW

Tet 0161 7457949

Sheffield
The Kiosk, 113 Angel Street, 53 8LN
Tel O1id 275 9231

Slough
64 High Street SL1 1EL
Jel 01753 693 3C3

Springburn

Unit 73, Springbura Shoo C
Sprirgbur Way G21 175
Tel G141 5358 7569

Stockport
109 Princes Street, SK1 1RW
Tel 0141 470 5860

St Helens
4 Ormskirk Street Wa 10 1BH
Tel 01744 610 331

Streatham
254 Streatham Hgh Rd, S'Wib 1HT
Tel 020 8677 4308

Stretford

Unit 44, Ground Floor Brody Street Mall,
Streford Mall Shoogping Centre, M32 988
Tel Q&1 865 4930

Surrey Quays
196 lower Road SE1& 2UN
el 0207231 0177

Sutton
246 Fugn Street, SM1 194
el 020 8642 2115

Tooting
43 Mitcham Rocd W17 9PB
Tel 020 3672 5127

Tooting Junchon

*he Gold Shop, 20-22 londen Road
SW17 SHW

Tel 020 864073575

Walsall
1Ca Digketh Square W51 13U
el 01922 633 501

Walthomstow
234 High Sireet E17 7]H
Tal 0208521 3135¢

Walton Vale
27 Wallon Voie Liverpool L° 4RE
Tel 015135255182

Walworth
391 Wolworth Road SE17 2AW
Tel G20 7703 2244

Waterloo
111 lower Marsh, SE1 7ZAE
Tel 020 79728 0382

Watford
114 tugh Street, WD17 2GW
Tel 01923 247 740

Welling
3 Bellegrove Road, DAlo 3PA
Tel 020 8303 3643

Wigan

21 Hope Street, Gallenes Shapping Centre

WNT 1QF
Tel 01942 237 313

Willesden
70 High Road, Nw 10 2PU
Tel Q20 845C 3527

Wolverhampton

Cleveland Gold, 1Qa Clevelard Street,
wWVi JHH

Tel 1902 425 548

Wood Green
12 Chegpside, N22 oHH
Tel 020 8389 94384

Worksop
90 Br dge Street, 580 124
Tel 01909 480 144

Get>Go
22 Market Street, Bury, BLY OA)
el G181 797 1330

Get>Go

549 West Derby Road, Tuebrook, 113 8AD

Tel 015t 228 9298



H&T Group plc

Times House
Throwley Way
Sutton

Surrey

SM1 4AF
Tel 0870 9022 600

www handtgroup co vk




